

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/13209

Parliament/

- *Ecclesiastical/13210
- *Public Finance/13210
- *Transport/13211
- *Planning/13215

Health/

- *Environment/13217
- *Water/13218
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/13218

*Notices published today

Energy/

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/13218

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/13221
- *Personal Insolvency/13259
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/13281
- *Partnerships/13283
- *Societies Regulation/13283
- *Personal Legal/13284

State



Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

27 July 2009

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 27 July 2009 to grant unto General Sir Francis Richard Dannatt, G.C.B., C.B.E., MC., the Office and place of Constable of Her Majesty's Tower of London, with effect from 1 August 2009.

C I P Denyer (884839)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 27 July 2009

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 27 July 2009 to appoint Mark Andrew Jabbitt, Esquire, and Michael Antony Wheeler, Esquire, District Judges (Magistrates' Courts) with effect from 31 July 2009.

C I P Denyer (884840)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

27 July 2009

MEMBER ELECTED TO SERVE IN THE PRESENT PARLIAMENT

NORWICH NORTH CONSTITUENCY

CHLOE REBECCA SMITH in the place of Ian Gibson, who since his election for the said Constituency hath accepted the Office of Steward or Bailiff of the Three Chiltern Hundreds of Stoke, Desborough and Burnham in the County of Buckingham.

C I P Denyer (884841)

Warrants Under the Royal Sign Manual

ELIZABETH THE SECOND, by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories QUEEN, Head of the Commonwealth, Defender of the Faith, to all to whom these Presents shall come;

Greeting!

Whereas We have taken into Our Royal consideration the great loss and sacrifice of the lives of both male and female persons whilst in the service or former service of Our Armed Forces of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland ("Our Armed Forces");

And Whereas we are desirous of according to the families of those who have lost their lives whilst in the service of Our Armed Forces national recognition of the great personal loss they have sustained; We do by these presents for Us, Our Heirs and Successors institute

We do by these presents for Us, Our Heirs and Successors institute and create a new form of recognition to mark nationally the great loss and sacrifice that the families of those in the service or former service of Our Armed Forces who have died on operations or otherwise as hereinafter provided have sustained;

Firstly: It is ordained that the new recognition shall be designated and styled "The Elizabeth Cross";

Secondly: It is ordained that The Elizabeth Cross shall be of hallmarked silver and in the form of a cross with a laurel wreath passing between the arms. The arms of The Elizabeth Cross shall bear floral symbols of England (Rose), Scotland (Thistle), Ireland (Shamrock) and Wales (Daffodil). The centre of the cross shall bear the crowned cypher of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth the Second. The reverse of the Cross shall be inscribed upon with the name of the person for whom it is in honour.

Thirdly: It is ordained that a Memorial Scroll shall accompany The Elizabeth Cross inscribed with the name of the person to be commemorated by the granting of The Elizabeth Cross.

Fourthly: It is ordained that the persons to be commemorated by the granting of The Elizabeth Cross shall be those who died in the service or former service of Our Armed Forces and who were serving members of the Regular and Reserve Armed Forces and the Royal Fleet Auxiliary when deployed in direct support of a designated operation. That such service should have been in the circumstances described below and that occurred on or after the first day of January one thousand nine hundred and forty-eight or in Palestine between the twenty-seventh day of September one thousand nine hundred and forty-five and the thirty-first day of December one thousand nine hundred and forty-seven.

Fifthly: The Elizabeth Cross will commemorate those who died whilst serving on a medal earning operation, such an operation shall be one in which deployed personnel received a Campaign Medal, General Service Medal or Operational Service Medal and such service shall include operations where a United Nations, North Atlantic Treaty Organisation or other international body or other nations' campaign medal was accepted for wear in the absence of a United Kingdom medal or eligible personnel or who died on a non-medal earning operation where their death has been caused by the inherent risk of the task. Eligibility is also extended to those who died as a result of terrorism where the available evidence suggests that the person to be commemorated, whether on or off duty, was targeted because of their membership, or former membership of the Our Armed Forces. Eligible personnel who subsequently died prematurely as a result of illness or injury attributed to any of the foregoing qualifying circumstances will also be commemorated by The Elizabeth Cross:

also be commemorated by The Elizabeth Cross; Sixthly: It is ordained that the person eligible to receive The Elizabeth Cross shall be the recorded next of kin or the person determined to be so. And further that a person not so recorded as the next of kin may be eligible for a Memorial Scroll only, if they are:

(i) a parent of the deceased person; or

(ii) the spouse or partner of the deceased person or someone who had a substantive relationship with them.

Seventhly: It is ordained that the grants shall be made only on a recommendation to Us by Our Secretary of State for Defence; Eighthly: It is ordained that the grant of The Elizabeth Cross shall be accompanied by a miniature and either may be worn by the recipient at that person's discretion;

Ninthly: It is ordained that the names of all those who have been commemorated by the grant of The Elizabeth Cross and the recipient thereof shall be recorded in a Register of such names which shall be maintained by the Secretary of State for Defence:

maintained by the Secretary of State for Defence; *Tenthly:* It is ordained that it shall be competent for Us, Our Heirs and Successors by an Order under Our Sign Manual and upon a recommendation to that effect by Our Secretary of State for Defence, to cancel and annul the grant of The Elizabeth Cross and that thereupon the name of such recipient shall be erased from the Register aforesaid, provided always that it shall also be competent for Us, Our Heirs and Successors to restore such forfeited grant upon such recommendation by Our Secretary of State for Defence:

recommendation by Our Secretary of State for Defence; *Eleventhly:* We reserve to Ourself, Our Heirs or Successors, full power of annulling, altering, abrogating, augmenting, interpreting, or dispensing with these rules and ordinances or any part thereof, by notification under Our Sign Manual.

Given at Our Court at Saint James's This First day of July 2009 In the Fifty-eighth Year of Our Reign BY HER MAJESTY'S COMMAND [Secretary of State for Defence]

[Major General Sykes etc, etc Defence Services Secretary etc etc]

(884579)

Ecclesiastical



(884582)

Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named THE CARMARTHEN SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH, Bethel Vestry, Heol Bolahaul, Cwmffrwd, Carmarthen in the registration district of Carmerthenshire, in the non-metropolitan County of Carmarthenshire, was on 10 October 2008, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

Sharon Richards, Deputy Superintendent Registrar 1 July 2009.

Public Finance



Bank of England

Statement for the week ending on 29th July 2009.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

£ Notes Issued: Government Debt 46,754,439,455 5,786,931,260 In Circulation Other Government Securities Other Securities In Banking Department 40,967,508,195 ... Coin other than Gold Coin Amount of Fiduciary Issue 46,754,439,455 Gold Coin and Bullion £46,754,439,455 £46,754,439,455

Dated the 30th day of July 2009. Mr *A J Bailey*, Chief Cashier

BANKING DEPARTMENT

Capital Rest	£ 14,553,000 — 1,340,242,025 198,841,395,467 —	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin	 	 	 £ 2,824,538,252 19,371,604,114 — 48,126
	£200,196,190,492				£200,196,190,492

Dated the 30th day of July 2009. Mr *A J Bailey*, Chief Cashier

(884956)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO. 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2009

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. 374) ORDER 2009

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Ealing Council, on the 30th July, 2009 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Speed Limit Order would be to introduce a 20mph speed limit in Arliss Way, Bancroft Court, Bengarth Road, Compton Crescent, Garden Close, Godfrey Avenue, Hawtrey Avenue, Hearn Rise, Henson Place, Hindhead Gardens, Irving Avenue, Kentford Way, Laing Dean, Langtry Road, Lauder Close, Laughton Road, Lynne Way, Maurier Close, Newdene Avenue, Perry Garth, Rubens Road, Thorndike Avenue and Vanbrough Crescent.
- 3. The general effect of the Waiting Restriction Order would be to impose double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at any time in the lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this Notice and at the junctions of Arliss Way, Bancroft Road, Henson Place, Laing Dean, Maurier Close, and Perry Garth at their junctions with Vanbrough Crescent.
- 4. The Orders, which will come into force on the 3rd August, 2009, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders will be available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive at the offices of Mouchel Limited, 6th Floor, 58 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2ST for a period of 6 weeks.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by the 11th September, 2009.

Dated 31st July, 2009

Noel Rutherford

Director of the Built Environment

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

SCHEDULE

Bengarth Road

the north-east side, between a point 7.54 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos. 2 and 4 Bengarth Road and a point 10.41 metres north-west of the north-western boundary of No. 386 Church Road

Church Road service roads fronting Nos. 444 to 470 and 406 to 434 Church Road

between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern most kerb-line of Langtry Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-westernmost kerb-line of Langtry Road.

Godfrey Avenue

between the eastern kerb-line of Bengarth Road and a point 8.84 metres east of that kerb-line.

Hawtrey Avenue

- (a) the south-east side, between a point 7.20 metres south-west of a point opposite the north-western wall of No. 1 Newdene avenue and a point 9.17 metres south-west of the north-eastern boundary of No. 43 Hawtrey Avenue;
- (b) between the north-eastern kerb-line of Old Ruislip Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerb-line

Kentford Way

between its junction with Bengarth Road and a point 4.69 metres south-west of the north-eastern wall of Nos. 1 to 5 Kentford Way.

Langtry Road

both arms, between the north-western kerb-lines of the Church Road service roads and a point 10 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

Newdene Avenue

- (a) the north-east side, between its junction with Hawtrey Avenue and a point 1.11 metres north-west of the common boundary of Nos.1 and 3 Newdene Avenue;
- (b) the south-west side, between its junction with Hawtrey Avenue and a point 5.50 metres south-east of the north-eastern boundary of No. 43 Hawtrey Avenue.

Old Ruislip Road

the north-east side, between a point 10.00 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Hawtrey Avenue and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Hawtrey Avenue.

Rubens Road

- (a) between its junction with Vanbrough Crescent and a point 2.32 metres south-east of the north-western boundary of No. 26 Rubens Road;
- (b) the north-east side, between a point 970 millimetres south-east of the common boundary of Nos. 2 and 4 Rubens Road and a point opposite the north-eastern rear wall of No. 2 Rubens Road;
- (c) the north-west side
- (i) between a point 8.00 metres north-east of the north-eastern wall of the north-easternmost garages situated adjacent to No. 2 Rubens Road and a point 12.69 metres south-west of the common boundary of No. 9 Thorndike Avenue and No. 10 Lynne Way;
- (ii) between its junction with Thorndike Avenue and a point 6.38 metres north-east of the south-western wall of No. 9 Thorndike Avenue; (d) the south-east side, between its junction with Thorndike Avenue and a point 6.38 metres north-east of the south-western wall of No. 9 Thorndike Avenue

Thorndike Avenue

- (a) between its northernmost junction with Vanbrough Crescent and a point 3.25 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of nos. 69 and 71 Thorndike Avenue;
- (b) the south-west side
- (i) between a point 2.81 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 41 and 43 Thorndike Avenue and a point 6.84 metres north-west of the common boundary of Nos. 37 and 39 Thorndike Avenue:

(ii) between a point 6.32 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos. 11 and 15 Thornton Avenue and a point 1.56 metres northwest of the common boundary of Nos. 7 and 9 Thorndike Avenue.

Vanbrough Crescent

(A) the northernmost east to west arm

(a) the north-west side

(i) between its junction with Henson Place and a point 12.73 metres south-west of the north-east side of the driveway leading to No.2 Henson Place:

(ii) between the common boundary of No. 2 Henson Place and No.1 Laing Drive and a point 3.33 metres north-east of the south-western wall of No. 17 Vanbrough Crescent;

(iii) between a point 2.65 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western wall of No. 1 Maurier Close and a point 9.24 metres south-west of a point opposite the north-eastern wall of No. 2 Maurier Close:

(iv) between a point 8.36 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western wall of No. 1 Perry Garth and a point 4.47 metres southwest of a point opposite the north-eastern wall of No. 2 Perry Garth; (b) the south-east side

(i) between the north-eastern kerb-line of the north to south arm of Vanbrough Crescent and a point 12.73 metres south-west of the northeast side of the driveway leading to No.2 Henson Place;

(ii) between a point 3.08 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western wall of No. 71 Thorndike Avenue and a point 5.3 metres north-east of the north-eastern side of the footpath leading to the rear of No. 23 Vanbrough Crescent;

(B) the north to south arm

(a) (both sides) between a point 13.68 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos. 54 and 56 Vanbrough Crescent and a point 39.26 metres south-east of that common boundary;

(b) the north-east side, between a point opposite the south-eastern wall of Nos. 28 to 48 Vanbrough Crescent and the south-western boundary of No. 26 Vanbrough Crescent;

(C) the southernmost east to west arm

(a) the north-west side

(i) between a point 590 millimetres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 11 and 15 Vanbrough Crescent and a point 6.65 metres northeast of the common boundary of Nos. 7 and 9 Vanbrough Crescent

(ii) between a point 4.29 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western rear wall of No. 41 Thorndike Avenue and its junction with Thorndike Avenue:

(b) the south-east side

(i) between a point 4.04 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 18 and 20 Vanbrough Crescent and a point 4.56 metres southwest of the common boundary of Nos. 10 and 12 Vanbrough Crescent; (ii) between a point 4.29 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western rear wall of No. 41 Thorndike Avenue and its southernmost junction with Thorndike Avenue. (884585)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (HANGER HILL) (RESIDENTS PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2005 (AMENDMENT NO. **) ORDER 200*

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. **) ORDER

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Ealing Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49, 51 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. The general effect of the Orders would be:

(a) to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions applying 24 hours in the lengths of street specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;

(b) to introduce single yellow line waiting restrictions applying between the hours of 8.30am and 5pm on Mondays to Fridays in those lengths of Mount Avenue, W5 specified in Schedule 2 to this notice; and

(c) to convert the double yellow line waiting restrictions to resident parking place in Brunswick Road, Ealing W5, on its north-east side, outside Nos. 135 and 137 Brunswick Road.

3. The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the offices of Mouchel Limited, 6th Floor, 58 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 28T, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.

4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Mouchel Parkman, telephone number 020 8326 3011.

5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Mouchel Limited, 6th Floor, 58 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2ST quoting reference ORD/Hanger Hill/sjc until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Dated 31st July, 2009

Noel Rutherford

Director of the Built Environment

(The officer appointed for this purpose)

SCHEDULE 1

Brentmead Gardens, Ealing NW10

the south-west side,

(i) between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 5 and 7 Brentmead Gardens and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 9 and 11 Brentmead Gardens;

(ii) between a point 15 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Huxley Gardens and a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No. 71 Huxley Gardens

Huxley Gardens, Ealing NW10

(a) the north-west side,

(i) between the north-eastern kerb-line of park Avenue and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 1 and 3 Huxley Gardens;

(ii) between the south-western kerb-line of Brentmead Gardens and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 67 and 69 Huxley Gardens;

(b) the south-east side,

(i) between the north-western kerb-line of park Avenue and the common boundary of Nos. 2 and 4 Huxley Gardens;

(ii) between the south-western kerb-line of Brentmead Gardens and a point 5 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 67 and 69 Huxley Gardens.

Mount Avenue, Ealing W5

(a) the north and north-east side,

(i) between the common boundary of Nos. 15 and 17 Mount Avenue and the western boundary of No. 21 Mount Avenue;

(ii) between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Park Gate and a point 2.5 metres north-west of a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No. 25 Mount Avenue;

(iii) between a point 10 metres west of the western kerb-line of Westmoreland Place and a point opposite the rear common boundary of Nos. 25 and 26 Westmoreland Place;

(b) the south and south-west side, between its junction with Eaton Rise and a point opposite the western flank wall of No. 26 Mount Avenue.

Park Avenue, Ealing NW10

(a) the north-east side, between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Huxley Gardens and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Huxley Gardens;

(b) both sides, between the north-western kerb-line of Twyford Abbey Road and a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No. 1 Park

Park Gate, Ealing W5

both sides, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Mount Avenue and a point 5 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-western flank wall of Nos. 1 to 4 Park Gate.

Spencer Close, NW10

(a) the north-west side, between the south-western kerb-line of Brentmead Gardens and a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No. 9 Brentmead Gardens;

(b) the south-east side, between the south-western kerb-line of Brentmead Gardens and a point opposite the south-western boundary of No. 7 Brentmead Gardens.

Twyford Abbey Road, NW10

the north-west side, between a point 4 metres south-west of a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No. 1 Park Avenue and a point 4.6 metres south-west of a point opposite the north-eastern boundary of No. 2 Park Avenue.

Westmoreland Place, Ealing W5

(a) the north-west side, between the northern kerb-line of Mount Avenue and a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of Nos. 1 to 6 Westmoreland Place;

(b) the south-east side, between the northern kerb-line of Mount Avenue and a point opposite the south-western boundary of Nos. 1 to 6 Westmoreland Place.

Woodfield Road, Ealing W5

the south-east side, between the northern kerb-line of Mount Avenue and a point opposite the south-western flank wall of Nos. 1 to 13 Juniper House.

SCHEDULE 2

Mount Avenue, Ealing W5

- (a) the north and north-east side,
- (i) between a point opposite the north-western boundary of No. 21 Mount Avenue and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Park Gate;
- (ii) between a point 2.5 metres north-west of a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No. 25 Mount Avenue and a point 10 metres west of the western kerb-line of Westmoreland Place;
- (b) the south and south-west side, between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 33 and 35 Mount Avenue and a point opposite the eastern kerb-line of Brentham Way. (884589)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. *) ORDER 200*

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the London Borough of Ealing ("the Council") propose to make the above mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Waiting Restriction Order would be:-
- (a) to introduce new double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at any time in:-
- (i) Hawtrey Avenue, Northolt, on its north-west side, between a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No. 43 Hawtrey Avenue and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 49 and 51 Hawtrey
- (ii) Thorndike Avenue, Northolt, on its north-east side, between the junction with Hawtrey Avenue and a point 3 metres north-west of a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No. 1 Thorndike Avenue and on its south-west side, between the north-western kerb-line of Hawtrey Avenue and a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No. 1 Thorndike Avenue;
- (b) to reduce the length of existing double yellow line waiting restrictions in:-
- (i) the Church Road service road in Northolt, by 6 metres on its northwest side, so that this extends 4 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of the north-eastern arm of Langtry Road;
- (ii) Langtry Road, Northolt, (the south-western arm) by 6 metres on its north-east side, so that they extend 4 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of the Church road service road and by 1 metre on its south-west side, so that they extend 9 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of the Church Road service road.
- 3. The Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the offices of Mouchel Limited, 6th Floor, 58 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2ST, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Mouchel Limited, telephone number $020\ 8326\ 3023.$
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Mouchel Limited, 6th Floor, 58 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2ST, quoting reference ORD Thorndike/djc until the 21st August 2009. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Dated 31st July, 2009

Noel Rutherford

Director of the Built Environment (The officer appointed for this purpose)

(884586)

London Borough of Lambeth

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 AND HIGHWAYS ACT

INTRODUCTION OF A 20 MPH SPEED LIMIT IN THE STREATHAM HILL, PALACE ROAD AND LEIGHAM VALE

(NOTE: This notice is about the introduction of a 20mph Speed Limit Zone in the roads specified in this notice.)

- 1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Lambeth Borough Council on 22nd July made the Lambeth (20 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. 2) Order 2009 under section 84(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 10th August 2009.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to impose a 20 miles per hour speed limit on vehicles in Amesbury Avenue, Barcombe Avenue,

Cricklade Avenue, Daysbrook Road, Downton Avenue, Emsworth Street, Faygate Road, Hailsham Avenue, Hillside Road, Hitherfield Road, Keymer Road, Lanercost Road, Leigham Vale, Lydhurst Avenue, Mountearl Gardens, Mount Nod Road, Normanhurst Road, Nuthurst Avenue, Probyn Road, Palace Road, Romeyn Road, Rosedene Avenue, Roupell Road (between Christchurch Road and Palace Road), Stockfield Road, Wavertree Road and Wyatt Park Road, except in any parts of these roads that are GLA Side Roads (Red Routes).

3. If you have any enquiries, please telephone Lambeth Council's Transport and Highways Group on 020 7926 0180.

- 4. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm (except bank holidays) on Mondays to Fridays until the last day of a period of six weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made at the offices of Lambeth Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW9 9SP. Please contact 020 7926 9000 and select the Transport and Highways option to arrange a viewing.
- 5. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated 31st July 2009

Martin Sachs Head of Transport and Highways

(884591)

Transport for London

Transport for London



ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (SOUTHWARK) RED ROUTE CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2007 A2 GLA ROAD (GREAT DOVER STREET) VARIATION ORDER 2009

THE A202 GLA ROAD (QUEEN'S ROAD) (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO.2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 VARIATION ORDER 2009

THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (SOUTHWARK) RED ROUTE CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2007 A3 GLA ROAD (BOROUGH HIGH STREET) VARIATION ORDER 2009

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above named Orders under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Orders will be to:
- (1) vary the layout of certain red route parking and loading bays in the A2 Great Dover Street, to accommodate a new road layout that
- includes the formation of lay-bys and kerb alignment modifications; (2) to change the existing "no stopping" red route controls that currently apply from 7am until 7pm on Mondays to Saturdays in certain lengths of the A2 Great Dover Street, and in Bartholomew Street, Becket Street and Black Horse Court, so that those controls would apply at any time;
- (3) to generally up-date the descriptions of some red route controls contained in the existing traffic order;
- (4) permit cycles to turn into Asylum Road from the A202 Queen's Road;
- (5) change the operating times of the red route loading area outside Nos. 125 and 127 Borough High Street, so that it operates from 10 am until 1 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive and from 10 am until 4 pm on Saturdays and Sundays.
- 3. The roads which would be affected by the Orders are the A2 Great Dover Street, A202 Queen's Road, A3 Borough High Street, Bartholomew Street, Becket Street, Black Horse Court, Spurgeon Street, and Tabard Street in the London Borough of Southwark.
- 4. A copy of the Orders, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Orders and copies of any Orders revoked, suspended or varied by the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London Streets Traffic Order Team (STOT/ RNM) Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road London, SE1 8NJ

Road Network & Parking Southwark Council Environment & Housing Public Realm 160 Tooley Street London SE1 2TZ traffic.orders@southwark.gov.uk to arrange an appointment

5. All objections and other representations to the proposed Orders must be made in writing and must specify the grounds on which they are made. Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, Streets Traffic Order Team, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ quoting reference RNM/STOT/TRO, GLA/ 2009/172, GLA/2009/327 or GLA/2009/328, to arrive before 21st August 2009. Objections and other representations may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

Dated this 31st day of July 2009

Nick Atkinson, Road Network Management Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ



(884961)

New Roads and Street Works

Kirklees Metropolitan Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Kirklees Metropolitan Council - Highways Service intends to carry out substantial road works involving Resurfacing.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is Stanley Street (USRN 19404299), Cleckheaton.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway Jcn Whitcliffe Road to the End.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 09/11/2009 and be completed by 14/11/2009 (Work should begin within six months of this date)
- 5. The works notified will include the following:- Carriageway Surfacing 6. Subject to exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 3 years from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
- 7. Statutory undertakers are asked to note that, for the purposes of section 55 of the Act they must give notice of any works in their schedule of works, or works of which they may be aware, which would involve breaking up the part of the highway to which this reinstatement will apply within 20 days of the publication of this notice.

Contact Sean Fisher - Telephone: - (01484) 225533 or e-mail sean.fisher@kirklees.gov.uk

Group Engineer - Maintenance (884594)

Kirklees Metropolitan Council **NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 SECTION 58** NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Kirklees Metropolitan Council - Highways Service intends to carry out substantial road works involving Resurfacing.
- The street in which these works will take place is Victoria Avenue (USRN 19409695), Batley
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway between Jcn Wellington Street to House No. 35.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 09/11/2009 and be completed by 14/11/2009 (Work should begin within six months of this date).
- 5. The works notified will include the following:- Plane and Resurface
- 6. Subject to exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period 3 years from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
- 7. Statutory undertakers are asked to note that, for the purposes of section 55 of the Act they must give notice of any works in their schedule of works, or works of which they may be aware, which would

involve breaking up the part of the highway to which this reinstatement will apply within 20 days of the publication of this notice.

Contact Sean Fisher - Telephone: (01484) 225533 or e-mail sean.fisher@kirklees.gov.uk Group Engineer - Maintenance

(884595)

Kirklees Metropolitan Council NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Kirklees Metropolitan Council - Highways Service intends to carry out substantial road works involving Resurfacing.

The streets in which these works will take place are (i) Moorfield Way (USRN 19404122) and (ii) Moorfield Avenue (USRN 19404121), Hartshead Moor, Cleckheaton.

3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway (i) Halifax Road to Moorfield Avenue) and (ii) Moorfield Way to the End.

4. Work is expected to commence on 09/11/2009 and be completed by

14/11/2009 (Work should begin within six months of this date).

5. The works notified will include the following:- Plane and Resurface

6. Subject to exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 3 years from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

7. Statutory undertakers are asked to note that, for the purposes of section 55 of the Act they must give notice of any works in their schedule of works, or works of which they may be aware, which would involve breaking up the part of the highway to which this reinstatement will apply within 20 days of the publication of this notice.

Contact Sean Fisher - Telephone: (01484) 225533 or e-mail sean.fisher@kirklees.gov.uk Group Engineer - Maintenance

(884596)

Highways

Highways Agency

TOLVADDON JUNCTION IMPROVEMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 105 B (1) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 (AS AMENDED)

The Secretary of State for the Department for Transport gives notice that he has determined that his proposal to improve the junction at Tolvaddon, near Pool, Cornwall OS Grid Ref. (165919, 41827) which is a relevant project within the meaning of Section 105A (1) of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) is not to be made subject to Environmental Impact Assessment in accordance with Part VA of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and EC Directive 85/337/EEC (as amended).

Any comments about this notice should be sent to the Highways Agency at the address given below. Any comments should be made as soon as possible and received by the Highways Agency by close of play on Monday 14 September 2009.

Further information on the project and about this notice may be obtained from Helen Phillips on 01392 312585 or from Highways Agency, Ash House, Sowton Industrial Estate, Falcon Road, Exeter, EX2 7LB or from Helen.phillips@highways.gsi.gov.uk.

Malcolm Roberts Highways Agency

(884202)

Leicestershire County Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 - SECTION 116

PROPOSED EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS LAND AT DICKMANS LANE, HARBY, LEICESTERSHIRE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Wednesday 7th October 2009 at 2.00pm an application will be made to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Melton Mowbray Magistrates' Court, The Court House, Norman Way, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire for an Order under Section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 that the area of highway described in the Schedule below shall be stopped up on the grounds that it is

The effect of the proposed Order is indicated on a plan which is lodged with the Clerk of the said Court at the Magistrates' Clerk's Office,

Melton Mowbray Magistrates' Court, The Court House, Norman Way, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire where it is available to view, and at my offices Room 221 County Hall Glenfield Leicester, where it can be inspected, free of charge during all reasonable hours.

Any person wishing to object to the proposal or to make representations about it should appear at Melton Mowbray Magistrates' Court on the date aforesaid. Any person intending to appear before the Court at the hearing of the application is requested to notify Mrs S Bramley-Brown, Chief Executives Department, County Hall Glenfield, Leicester quoting reference SBB/HTWMT/1340.

An area of highway adjacent to Dickmans Lane, Harby, a total area of approximately 23.79 square metres.

Dated this 31st July 2009

Elizabeth McCalla, County Solicitor, County Hall, Glenfield, Leicester LE3 8RA

Leicestershire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 - SECTION 116

PROPOSED EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS LAND AT DOVECOTE WAY, BARWELL, LEICESTERSHIRE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Thursday 1st October 2009 at 10.00am an application will be made to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Hinckley Magistrates' Court, The Court House, Upper Bond Street, Hinckley, Leicestershire for an Order under Section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 that the area of highway described in the Schedule below shall be stopped up on the grounds that it is unnecessary.

The effect of the proposed Order is indicated on a plan which is lodged with the Clerk of the said Court at the Magistrates' Clerk's Office, Hinckley Magistrates' Court, The Court House, Upper Bond Street, Hinckley, Leicestershire where it is available to view, and at my offices Room 221 County Hall Glenfield Leicester, where it can be inspected, free of charge during all reasonable hours.

Any person wishing to object to the proposal or to make representations about it should appear at Hinckley Magistrates' Court on the date aforesaid. Any person intending to appear before the Court at the hearing of the application is requested to notify Mrs S Bramley-Brown, Chief Executives Department, County Hall Glenfield, Leicester quoting reference SBB/HTWMT/1337.

An area of highway adjacent to Dovecote Way, Barwell, a total area of approximately 46 square metres.

Dated this 31st July 2009

Elizabeth McCalla, County Solicitor, County Hall, Glenfield, Leicester

Transport Acts

THE TRANSPORT AND WORKS ACT 1992

THE TRANSPORT AND WORKS (APPLICATIONS AND OBJECTIONS PROCEDURE) (ENGLAND AND WALES) RULES 2006

PROPOSED NETWORK RAIL (NUNEATON NORTH CHORD) **ORDER**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited ("Network Rail") of King's Place, 90 York Way, London, N1 9AG, is applying to the Secretary of State for Transport under section 6 of the Transport and Works Act 1992, for an Order under sections 1 and 5 of that Act giving statutory authority to Network Rail for the construction and maintenance of a new chord railway and associated works adjoining the West Coast Main Line railway at Nuneaton in the County of Warwickshire, boroughs of Nuneaton and Bedworth and North Warwickshire. The Order includes provisions for

1. the construction and maintenance of the proposed works, including provisions relating to streets, powers to divert Stoney Road and to close or interfere with the Coventry Canal temporarily, and powers to survey and investigate land and to lop trees overhanging the

proposed works;
2. the compulsory acquisition of land for the proposed works and ancillary purposes, including worksites and environmental mitigation; the acquisition of rights over specified land; provisions for the temporary use of land in connection with the construction and maintenance of the works; and the extinction and creation of private rights of way.

This application is made subject to an environmental impact assessment.

The application contains a statement that a direction for deemed planning permission is being applied for.

Any objections to, or other representations about, the proposals in the application should be sent to the Secretary of State for Transport, c/o Transport and Works Act Orders Unit, 9/09 Southside, 105 Victoria SW1É London, 6 DT, transportandworksact@dft.gsi.gov.uk. An objection or representation MUST (i) be received by the Secretary of State on or before 24th September 2009, (ii) be made in writing (whether sent by post or email), (iii) state the grounds of the objection or other representation, (iv) indicate who is making the objection or representation, and (v) give an address to which correspondence relating to the objection or representation may be sent. (If you are sending your objection or other

representation by e-mail, please provide a postal address.)
The Secretary of State may make complete copies of the objections and other representations public, including any personal information in them, and will copy them to the applicant for the Order.

All requests for further information, notices or other documents relating to the application should be addressed to Winckworth Sherwood LLP, Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents, Minerva House, 5 Montague Close, London SE1 9BB.

Winckworth Sherwood LLP

On behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited Dated 31st July 2009.

(881363)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Birmingham City Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) **ACT 1990, SECTION 69**

NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF SELLY PARK AVENUES CONSERVATION AREA

NOTICE IS GIVEN under the provisions of the above Act that Birmingham City Council ("the Council") has determined that this area described in the Schedule to this Notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly designated the area as a "conservation area".

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation

area are as follows:

- 1. The Council is under a duty to prepare proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.
- 2. Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of any building in the area.
- 3. Six weeks' notice must be given to the Council before works are carried out to any tree in the area.
- 4. Special publicity must be given to planning applications for development in the area.
- 5. In carrying out any functions under the Planning Acts (and in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and Secretary of State are required to take into account the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character and appearance of the area.

First Avenue 4 - 48, 1 - 45

Second Avenue 4 - 52, 3 - 51

Second Avenue 4 - 32, 3 - 31 Third Avenue 2 - 48, Builders yard to the rear of No. 2, 1 - 35 Fourth Avenue 2 - 24, 1, 23 St Johns Road 2a, 2b, 2c, 2 - 68, 1 - 75 Pershore Road 566 - 580, 582 - 588, Selly Park Tavern, 596 - 590 Further information including a map of the conservation area can be obtained from the Planning Department at Birmingham City Council, Alpha Tower, Suffolk Street, Queensway, Birmingham B1 1TU. Telephone: 0121 303 1115;

Email: planning.enquiries@Birmingham.gov.uk;

Website: www.birmingham.gov.uk/buildingconservation.

Dated: 31 July 2009 Signed: Clive Dutton

Acting Strategic Director of Development (884603)

Birmingham City Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) **ACT 1990, SECTION 69**

NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF SELLY PARK CONSERVATION

NOTICE IS GIVEN under the provisions of the above Act that Birmingham City Council ("The Council") has determined that this area described in the Schedule to this Notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly designated the area as a "conservation area"

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation area are as follows:

- 1. The Council is under a duty to prepare proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.
- 2. Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of any building in the area.
- 3. Six weeks' notice must be given to the Council before works are carried out to any tree in the area.
- 4. Special publicity must be given to planning applications for development in the area.
- 5. In carrying out any functions under the Planning Acts (and in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and Secretary of State are required to take into account the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character and appearance of the area.

Eastern Road (even 2-6, 10-12, 20-24, odd 21-27, 59)

Elmdon Road (even 2, 6-20, odd Pavillion, 27-43)

Greenland Road (even 2-6, 6A, 8-14 Neville Williams House, 16-24, 24A, 26-38, 44-46, 50-54, 58-60, 64 odd 27-29, 51, St Edwards RC School)

Kensington Road (even 32-48, odd 3,5)

Oakfield Road (even 6-8, 10-34, 34A, 36-40, 52, 56, 66-78, 82-102,108-116, 120, 124-146, odd 11, 15-17, 21-27, 35-39, 63-65, 75-95, 95A Nursing Home, 97 Nursery -103, 103A, 105,107)
Pershore Road (odd 593, 785, 793-795, 805-807, 827-829, 841-843, 859-

861, 873-875, 879-883, 917-923, 927-929, Church and Hall, 955, 961, 965-971)

Raddlebarn Road (even 176 St Mary's Hospice & grounds, odd St Edward's RC Church & School)

Selly Avenue (odd 1-9, 15) Selly Park Road (even 2-6, 10, 72, St Paul's Convent & grounds, 96, 110-126, 140-144, 158-160, 194-202, odd 37-67, 87-97, 101-103, 103A, 105 121, 122 157) 105-131, 133-157

Selly Wick Road (even 8, 16-24, 28-30, 34, 38, 40-42, 46-50, 54, odd 5-11, 15-23, 27-35, 59 Selly Wick House, 63-69)

Serpentine Road (even 2, 2A, 4-6, Bourn House, Beechenhurst, 30-46, odd Telephone Exchange, 3-25, St Stephen's Church and Hall) Southbourne Close (even 2)

Upland Road (even 24, 28-30, 34-56, 56A, 58-60, odd 37-41, 41A, 43 Nursing Home, 43A, 45-47, 47A, 49-51, 51A, 65)

Worcester Rise (odd 1-7)

Further information including a map of the conservation area can be obtained from the Planning Department at Birmingham City Council, Alpha Tower, Suffolk Street, Queensway, Birmingham B1 1TU. Telephone: 0121 303 1115;

Email: planning.enquiries@Birmingham.gov.uk;

Website: www.birmingham.gov.uk/buildingconservation.

Dated: 31/07/2009 Signed: Clive Dutton

Acting Strategic Director of Development (884599)

Birmingham City Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69

NOTICE OF EXTENSION TO THE ST AGNES CONSERVATION AREA

NOTICE IS GIVEN under the provisions of the above Act that Birmingham City Council ("the Council") has determined that this area described in the Schedule to this Notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly extended the St Agnes Conservation Area.

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation area are as follows:

- 1. The Council is under a duty to prepare proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.
- 2. Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of any building in the area.
- 3. Six weeks' notice must be given to the Council before works are carried out to any tree in the area.
- 4. Special publicity must be given to planning applications for development in the area.
- 5. In carrying out any functions under the Planning Acts (and in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and Secretary of State are required to take into account the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character and appearance of the area.

Dyott Road 14, 16, 18, 20 & 35 Billesley Lane 68 –71, 73 –77, 79, 81, St Agnes Hall Greenhill Road 47- 69 (odd numbers only)

Further information including a map of the conservation area can be obtained from the Planning Department at Birmingham City Council, Alpha Tower, Suffolk Street, Queensway, Birmingham B1 1TU. Telephone: 0121 303 1115;

Email: planning.enquiries@Birmingham.gov.uk;

Website: www.birmingham.gov.uk/buildingconservation.

Dated: 31/07/2009 Signed: Clive Dutton

Acting Strategic Director of Development

(884600)

Department for Transport TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT ('the Secretary of State') hereby gives notice that, should planning permission be granted to Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government for the development described in the Schedule to this Notice, he proposes to make an Order under Section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of a length and western part width of Hartham Lane, Hertford, in the District of East Hertfordshire.

As the application under reference 3/08/1528/FP has been called in by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government under section 77 of the above act, this notice of the draft of such an Order is published in accordance with section 253(2)(b) of the above Act.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this Notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission, if granted, sought by Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited under reference 3/08/1528/FP and now referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government for his determination.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during a period of 28 days commencing on 31st July 2009 at Hertford Library, Old Cross, Hertford SG14 1RF, and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/E/S247/77) at the address stated below. ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 31st July 2009 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Ray Oldfield

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Demolition of buildings including larger building, former derelict public house and former derelict cottages and truncation of warehouse in Conservation Area to allow for comprehensive redevelopment of former McMullen's Brewery Site at McMullen's Brewery Site, Hartham Lane, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 1QN. (884604)

Department for Transport TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under Section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highway (East) (No.41) Order 2009" authorising the stopping up of a southern part width of London Road at its roundabout junction with Tollgate West, comprising highway verge adjacent to the Tollgate Medical Centre at Stanway, in the Borough of Colchester to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to The Tollgate Partnership by Colchester Borough Council on 1st December 2008 under reference 080642.

COPIES OF THE ORDER MAY BE OBTAINED, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NEI 4WH (quoting reference NATTRAN/E/S247/66) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Colchester Library, Trinity Square, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JB.

Essex CO1 1JB.

ANY PERSON AGGRIEVED BY THE ORDER and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 31 July 2009 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Ray Oldfield

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for restaurant, car parking, landscaping and access (resubmission of F/COL/06/2057) on land at London Road/Tollgate West, Stanway, Colchester. (884607)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of a length of the Back Lane at the rear of No 188 Marsh Street, abutting the north eastern boundary of No 188 Marsh Street, extending in a south easterly direction for a distance of 4.5 metres, at Barrow-in-Furness in the Borough of Barrow-in-Furness.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Marsh Street Gardens and Arches CIC by Barrow-in-Furness Borough Council on 8 April 2009 under reference B18/2009/0177/BJ/TP.11.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 31 July 2009 c/o Mr C Jones at Town Hall, Duke Street, Barrowin-Furness, LA14 2LD and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/NW/S247/106) at the address stated below.

below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 31 July 2009 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Alan Windham

On behalf of the Department for Transport

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for the demolition of 188 Marsh Street and making good to gable, closing off with fencing/gate, section of back lane to the rear of 188 Marsh Street and formation of new pedestrian entrance with gates from Marsh Street to Marsh Street Garden and Arches at 188 Marsh Street, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria. (884608)

Department for TransportTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE SECRETARY OF STATE hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an eastern part width of Oxford Road, comprising highway verge at its roundabout junction with Reynard Park, at Brackley, in the Borough of South Northamptonshire.

IF THE ORDER IS MADE, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Reynard Racing Cars Directors Pension Fund by South Northamptonshire Council on 9th May 2005 under reference S/2005/0093/P.

COPIES OF THE DRAFT ORDER AND RELEVANT PLAN MAY BE INSPECTED at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 31 July 2009 at Brackley Library Manor Road Brackley NN13 6AJ and may be obtained free of charge from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting reference NATTRAN/EM/S247/52) at the address stated below.

ANY PERSON MAY OBJECT to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 31 July 2009 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, addressed to the National Transport Casework Team, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

On behalf of the Department for Transport $Ray\ Oldfield$

THE SCHEDULE

Planning permission is granted for a 3 storey hotel, and associated parking at Reynard Park, Oxford Road, Brackley (within Evenly Parish).

Government Offices for the Regions.

(884609)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Environment Agency

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 17 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Biffa Waste Services Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for a substantial change to the Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate a Disposal of waste by Landfill at Brookhurst Wood Landfill Site, Langhurstwood Road, Warnham, West Sussex, RH12 4QD in the County of West Sussex

The application contains the information required by the regulations. This information is held in registers at the following locations:

EA, Guildbourne House, Chatsworth Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD

Horsham District Council, Park North, North Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours (9am - 5 pm Monday to Friday) In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency, PSC, PO Box 4209, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

This application is subject to the Public Participation Directive. This means the Environment Agency will consult on the draft variation notice before finally determining this application. The draft notice will be placed in the public registers and advertised on the Environment Agency website at www.environment-agency.gov.uk/draftdecisions

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE **ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, by Andrew Scaife, for consent to discharge up to 7.2 cubic metres per day of secondary treated sewage effluent containing no trade effluent to a tributary of the River Wiske at National Grid Reference SE 34825 94625 from Parklands Coarse Fishery and Caravan Park, Yafforth Road, Northallerton, North Yorkshire DL7 0LQ.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency, Water Quality Permitting Support Centre, PO Box 4209, Sheffield S9 9BS, not later than 11 September 2009, quoting Ref NPSWQD008186.

Please be aware that any representation may be made available to third parties under the Freedom of Information Act or Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the Local Environment Agency office at Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm Monday to Friday (not Bank Holidays).

A P Scaife, Fishing Tackle Retailer, Shop Proprietor 31 July 2009.

(884615)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Fisheries

Environment Agency

SALMON AND FRESHWATER FISHERIES ACT 1975 AND WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991.

Limitation of River Lune Estuary Net Fishing Licences Order, River Lune Rod and Line Time Limited Fisheries Byelaw and North West Region Fisheries Byelaw Consequential Amendments.

Notice is hereby given that it is the intention of the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs to confirm an Order made by the Environment Agency under Section 26 of the Salmon and Freshwater Fisheries Act 1975. Additionally, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by Section 210 and Schedule 25 to the Water Resources Act 1991 the Agency has made a new fishery byelaw and amended the North West Region's fisheries byelaws.

· provide that the number of licences to be issued in any year for fishing for salmon and migratory trout with haaf (or heave) nets in the Lune Estuary shall be limited to 12 (twelve); and with drift (or hang or whammel) nets in the Lower Lune Estuary shall be limited to 7 (seven).

- provide that licences will be allocated to applicants who held and made reasonable use of such a licence in the preceding year.
- provide that not more than one licence shall be issued to each person.
- restrict the number of salmon that may be caught and killed when fishing with rod and line on the River Lune to 4 (four) per angler during the period from and including 16 June to and including 31 October following.
- remove all references to Lune Estuary seine nets from the North West Region's fisheries byelaws.

Since the current Net Limitation Order and the associated bag limit for rod and line were introduced in 2000 salmon spawning on the River Lune has exceeded its Conservation Limit every year. The proposed Net Limitation Order in combination with the fisheries byelaws (which effectively maintain the current position) are expected to at least maintain and probably increase the number of salmon spawning in the Lune. They will make an essential contribution to maintaining fish stocks at fully sustainable levels while supporting high quality rod and net fisheries.

The Net Limitation Order and the bag limit byelaw are intended to apply for a period of 10 years. The seine net byelaw amendments are not time limited.

Copies of the Order and the byelaws may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the undersigned.

Any objection to the confirmation of the Order or byelaws should be made in writing and addressed to Barbara Franceschinis, Marine and Freshwater Biodiversity Division, Area 2D, Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs, Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London SW1P 3JR no later than Friday 11 September 2009.

At the same time, a copy of all objections should be sent to the undersigned.

Mr Tony Dean, Regional Director, Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG

(884618)

Other Notices



COMPANY LAW SUPPLEMENT

The Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on Tuesdays and is available to view at www.gazettesonline.co.uk. To access recent issues use the Browse Issues function and choose the items with a six figure Issue number starting with the digit 8. Alternatively use the search or advanced search features on the company number and/or name.

Bankrupt's Surname: BRZESKI

First Names: Shirley

Description of Bankrupt: Shirley Brzeski, also known as Shirley Johnson, Vacancy Manager, 32 Old Orchard Park Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL2 2QB, and lately carrying on business as Websearch Resourcing, PO Box 975, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 9JH. Court: ST ALBANS.

Court Matter: No 647 of 2009.

Date of First Meeting: 8 September 2009 at 10.00 am. Place of First Meeting: OR Office, 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48

Victoria Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3HR. Official Receiver—St Albans OR.

(884988)

Bankrupt's Surname: CATTERALL

First Names: Teresa Jane

Description of Bankrupt: Teresa Jane Catterall, also known as Teresa Jane Mulchrone, (Teacher), currently residing at 133 Marshside Road, Southport PR9 9TA, lately residing at 265 Wensley Road, Blackburn BB2 6SU, lately carrying on business as Mrs Plumber with Mr Tiler, from 265 Wensley Road, Blackburn BB2 6SU, formerly carrying on business as Mrs Plumber from 265 Wensley Road, Blackburn BB2

Court: LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT.

Court Matter: No 1848 of 2009.

Date of First Meeting: 26 August 2009 at 10.30 am.

(884994)

Place of First Meeting: The Official Receiver's Office, 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS. (884990)

Official Receiver—Liverpool.

CASH OFFER

FAIRFAX FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

ADVENT CAPITAL (HOLDINGS) PLC

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 978(1) Companies Act 2006, that:

(a) by means of an offer document dated, published and posted to shareholders of Advent Capital (Holdings) PLC on 31 July 2009 (Offer Document) Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited is making a cash offer at 220 pence per share (the Offer) to acquire the entire issued share capital of Advent Capital (Holdings) PLC not currently owned by Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited or members of the Fairfax group;

(b) a copy of the Offer Document containing the Offer can be inspected at www.fairfax.ca.

Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited

31 July 2009.

(885020)

CLIVE JAMES CALLAGHAN

(Deceased). Died 4 May 2009, late of 8 Peterborough Gardens, Rochester, Kent ME2 2RR. Would anyone knowing of a Will please contact Tassells, Solicitors, 20 West Streeet, Faversham, Kent ME13 7JF, on 0179 533337 quoting Ref: A/TRO05001/Troup/Callaghan.

(884621)

(883298)

DAVID ROBERT MILLER

We would be grateful if David Robert Miller previously of 16 Weymouth Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0DS could contact Jacobs & Reeves, Solicitors of 3 Avon House, 329 Ashley Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0AP, reference RSN, telephone number (01202) 731849. (885021)

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 1986 A C F OFFICE SEATING LIMITED

A meeting of the creditors of the above named Company has been summoned by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to the provisions of Rule 4.54 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 for the purpose of considering and if thought fit passing the following resolutions:

That the Liquidators' remuneration be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the Liquidation and that they be authorised to draw fees in respect of time costs incurred as and when funds permit and that the basis of recharging the Liquidators' category 2 disbursements be fixed by reference to the scale set out in Appendix C of his report dated and that they be authorised to be reimbursed such disbursements as and when funds permit.

The meeting will be held on 26 August 2009 at 11.00 am at Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT.

Forms of Proxy must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators not later than 12 noon on 25 August 2009 being the business day preceding the meeting

J M Titley, Joint Liquidator

29 July 2009.

MERCHANT RETAIL SUPPLIES LIMITED

(Company Number 04465123)

Address of Registered Office: 7-9 Clifford Street, Suite 650, Clifford

House, York YO1 9RA. Court: MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY.

Court Matter: No 1749 of 2009.

Name of Provisional Liquidator: Notice is given that I, Kenneth Beasley, Official Receiver was appointed Provisional Liquidator of the Company following the presentation of a winding-up petition against the Company by the Secretary of State for Business, Innovation and

Address of Provisional Liquidator: PIU Manchester, The Insolvency Service, Level 2, 3 Piccadilly Place, London Road, Manchester M1 Date of Appointment: 26 June 2009.

Official Receiver: Public Interest Unit (Manchester).

NOTICE TO THE CREDITORS OF A COMPANY IN ADMINISTRATION OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME **RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986**

ENIGMA RISK MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 4146853)

On 24 July 2009, Enigma Risk Management Limited entered into administration. I, Grahame Warner of The Chase, Huntstrete, Somerset BS39 4NT, was a Director of Enigma Risk Management on the day it went into administration.

Pursuant to Rule 4.228 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I give notice that I am acting and intend to continue in one or more ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act in connection with, or for the purpose of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the insolvent Company under the name of Enigma Security UK Limited.

NOTICE TO THE CREDITORS OF A COMPANY IN ADMINISTRATION OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

ENIGMA RISK MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 4146853)

On 24 July 2009, Enigma Risk Management Limited entered into administration. I, Stephen Green of 1 Millfield, Thornbury, South Gloucestershire BS35 1JL, was a Director of Enigma Risk Management on the day it went into administration.

Pursuant to Rule 4.228 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I give notice that I am acting and intend to continue in one or more ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act in connection with, or for the purpose of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the insolvent Company under the name of Enigma Security (Europe) Limited.

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

AAP DESIGN MANUFACTURING SERVICES LIMITED

In Administration

(Company Number 01932649)

On 29 June 2009 the above Company entered Administration. I, Paul Bradley of 8 Lanchester, Fatfield, Washington, Tyne and Wear

NE38 8SR was a director of the above Company on the day it entered administration

I give notice that I am acting and intend to continue to act in one or more of the ways to which section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986 would apply if the above-named Company were to go into insolvent liquidation, in connection with, or for the purposes of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the Company under the following name: AAP Metal Fabrication Services Limited.

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

LISTON EQUIPMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 05118364)

On 30 June 2009 the above-named Company went into insolvent liquidation. I, David Liston Kendall of 26 Janes Lane, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 0QR, was a Director of the above-named Company during the 12 months ending with the day before it went into insolvent liquidation. I give notice that it is my intention to act in one or more ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986, in connection with, or for the purposes of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the insolvent Company under the name: Liston Product Limited.

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO THE CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

DUX INTERIORS LIMITED

(Company Number 01630091)

On 27 July 2009 the above named company went into insolvent liquidation.

I, Henrik Ljung, of Ribersborgsvagen 13a, Malmo 217 53, Sweden, was a director of Dux Interiors Limited (a company registered in England and Wales under registration number 01630091) during the 12 months ending with the day before it went into a Creditors Voluntary Liquidation.

I give notice that it is my intention to act in one or more of the ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986 in connection with, or for the purposes of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the above named company under the name of Dux Bedding Limited and/or Dux Interiors Limited, trading as Duxiana. (882376)

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO THE CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

DUX INTERIORS LIMITED

(Company Number 01630091)

On 27 July 2009 the above named company went into insolvent liquidation.

I, Anders Olof Victor Grundberg, of 53 Black Lion Lane, London W6 9BG, was a director of Dux Interiors Limited (a company registered in England and Wales under registration number 01630091) during the 12 months ending with the day before it went into a Creditors Voluntary Liquidation.

I give notice that it is my intention to act in one or more of the ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986 in connection with, or for the purposes of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the above named company under the name of Dux Bedding Limited and/or Dux Interiors Limited, trading as Duxiana. (882375)

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO THE CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

FABBRICA GALLERIES LIMITED

(Company Number 04782360)

On 5th February 2009 the above-named company went into insolvent liquidation. I, Marc Richard Turnham of Little Woodcote, Newport Road, Niton, Isle of Wight, PO38 2DG was a director of the above-named company during the 12 months ending with the day before it went into liquidation. I give notice that it is my intention to act in one or more of the ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986 in connection with, or for the purposes of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the insolvent company under the following name: T/A Fabbrica Studio.

(883296)

RULE 4.228 OF THE INSOLVENCY RULES 1986

NOTICE TO THE CREDITORS OF AN INSOLVENT COMPANY OF THE RE-USE OF A PROHIBITED NAME

FABBRICA GALLERIES LIMITED

(Company Number 04782360)

On 5th February 2009 the above-named company went into insolvent liquidation. I, Jeremy Cangialosi of Heather Cottage, Heatherwood Park Road, Totland Bay, Isle of Wight, PO39 0EL was a director of the above-named company during the 12 months ending with the day before it went into liquidation. I give notice that it is my intention to act in one or more of the ways specified in section 216(3) of the Insolvency Act 1986 in connection with, or for the purposes of, the carrying on of the whole or substantially the whole of the business of the insolvent company under the following name: T/A Fabbrica Studio.

In the Supreme Court of Mauritius

In the Matter of:

ACKBARALLY MOOSAJEE (Petitioner)

Verene

SHARON LOUISE MOOSAJEE, born Murray (Respondent)

Service by Publication on Respondent as per Judge's Order dated 24 March 2009.

Take notice you, the Respondent above-named, that you are Summoned to be and appear before the Family Division of the Supreme Court, New Court House, 5th Floor, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, Mauritius on 15 September 2009 at 1.30 pm when the above matter will be called for the Preliminary Hearing.

Warning you that the Petitioner above-named shall proceed with her case whether you be present or not.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14 July 2009

O N Abassakoor SA, of No.4, Sir Virgile Naz Street, Port Louis, Petitioner's Attorney. (884623)

In the Matter of

UNDERSHAFT (AE NO. 1) PLC

and

In the Matter of

AVIVA HOLDINGS (EUROPE) PLC

and

In the Matter of

COUNCIL REGULATION (EC) NO. 2157/2001 OF 8 OCTOBER 2001

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

- 1. Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc, a public limited liability company incorporated in England and Wales (with registered number 6925851) having its registered office address at St Helen's, 1 Undershaft, London EC3P 3DQ; and
- 2. Aviva Holdings (Europe) plc, a public limited liability company incorporated in the Republic of Ireland (with registered number 473271) having its registered office address at One Park Place, Hatch Street, Dublin 2, Ireland,

intend to form a European Company pursuant to articles 2(1) and 17(2)(a) of Council Regulation (EC) No. 2157/2001 of 8 October 2001 (the "SE Regulation").

The name of the European Company will be Aviva Holdings (Europe) SE and its registered office will be located in the Republic of Ireland at One Park Place, Hatch Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. The formation of Aviva Holdings (Europe) SE will occur in consequence of a merger between Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc and Aviva Holdings (Europe) plc whereby Aviva Holdings (Europe) plc shall acquire all the assets and liabilities of Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc under universal succession of title and subsequently be re-registered as a European Company in the Republic of Ireland.

In accordance with article 21 of the SE Regulation, the constitutional documents, annual accounts and other documents referred to in article 3(2) of directive 68/151/EEC are filed:

1. in relation to Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc, with the Registrar of Companies, at Companies House, Crown Way, Maindy, Cardiff CF14 3UZ (www.companieshouse.gov.uk), under company registration number 6925851; and

2. in relation to Aviva Holdings (Europe) plc, with the Companies Registration Office, at Parnell House, Parnell Square, Dublin 1, Ireland (www.cro.ie), under company registration number 473271.

Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc will present an application to the High Court of England and Wales under article 25 of the SE Regulation for a certificate conclusively attesting to the completion by Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc of the necessary pre-merger acts and formalities.

Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc intends to apply for the application to be heard in the Chancery Division at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL. The article 25 application is proposed to be heard on or about 10 September 2009.

Any person who wishes to make representations in relation to the merger or the re-registration may either:

- 1. make written representations to Clifford Chance LLP (Ref 70-40417671/DJPP/KAC) solicitors for Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc at the address below; or
- 2. appear at the time of the hearing for the application in person or by Counsel. Any person who intends to so appear should verify the hearing date with Clifford Chance LLP on or before 28 August 2009 and give no less than five clear days' notice prior to the hearing date

in writing of such intention and the reasons relating thereto to Clifford Chance LLP (Ref 70-40417671/DJPP/NHGR) at the address below.

Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc does not have any creditors, nor has it issued any bonds or securities (other than shares) to which special rights attach. No provisions regarding the protection of minority shareholders are applicable.

Clifford Chance LLP, 10 Upper Bank Street, London E14 5JJ. Solicitors for Undershaft (AE No. 1) plc. (Ref 70-40417671/DJPP/ KAC.)

31 July 2009. (884942)

WYNDHAM WARREN DECEASED

Please note the advertisement in relation to Mr Wyndham Warren of 45 Clydach Road, Tonypandy CF40 2BD was incorrect. Mr Warren died on 17th February 2009 and Letters of Administration was granted by the Probate Registry in Winchester on 18th June 2009.

Corporate Insolvency



General

Moratorium—Coming Into Force RD PRECISION (I.O.W.) LIMITED

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Supplies to the Aerospace Industry. A moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 came into force on 23 July 2009.

Matthew Dunham and Trevor O'Sullivan, Nominees Grant Thornton UK LLP, 4 Hardman Square, Spinningfields, Manchester, M3 3EB

Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division No 16716 of 2009 Companies Court

ARTENIUS UK LIMITED

(Company Number 03787838)

Nature of Business: Manufacture and sale of polyester resins,

intermediates and filament.

Registered Office of Company: 1 City Square, Leeds.

Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Daniel F Butters (IP No 1373), of Deloitte LLP, I City Square, Leeds LS1 2AL and Neville B Kahn and Philip S Bowers (IP Nos 8690 and 9630), both of Deloitte LLP, Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3BQ.

(883275)

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division No 16726 of 2009 Companies Court

FAST FORWARD PRECISION LIMITED

(Company Number 04577573)

Nature of Business: Plastic Injection Moulders. Registered Office of Company: Unit 6 & 7 Sketchley Meadows, Hinckley, Leicester, Leicestershire, LE10 3EN.

Date of Appointment: 28 July 2009.

Administrator's Name and Address: Mark Elijah Thomas Bowen (IP No 8711), of MB Insolvency, Aston House, 5 Aston Road North, Birmingham, B6 4DS.

In the Leeds High Court of Justice, Chancery Division No 2062 of

HORNSEA ESTATES LIMITED

(Company Number 05335516)

Nature of Business: Property.

Registered Office of Company: 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2AL.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Daniel Francis Butters and Ian Brown (IP Nos 001373 and 007236), both of Deloitte LLP, 1 City Square, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS1 2AL.

In the Leeds High Court of Justice, Chancery Division No 2061 of 2009

HORNSEA ESTATES NO2 LIMITED

(Company Number 05360361)

Nature of Business: Property.

Registered Office of Company: 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2AL.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Daniel Francis Butters and Ian Brown (IP Nos 001373 and 007236), both of Deloitte LLP, 1 City Square, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS1 2AL.

In the High Court of Justice No 16373 of 2009

MALCOLM COWEN LIMITED

(Company Number 00723287)

Nature of Business: Wholesale alcoholic & other drinks.

Registered Office of Company: Unit C, Western Trading Estate, Trading Estate Road, London.

Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Simon Thomas and Fred Satow (IP Nos 8920 and 8326), both of RSM Bentley Jennison & Co, 45 Moorfields, London, EC2Y 9AE. (883121)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies No 16751 of 2009

NEWSCHOOLS (CORNWALL) LIMITED

(Company Number 04050515)

Nature of Business: Non-residential Building Contractors.

Trade Classification: 26.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Mark Shaw and Sarah Rayment (IP Nos 8893 and 9162) both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP,

55 Baker Street, London W1U 7EU Joint Administrators

(882674)

In the Nottingham County Court No 1879 of 2009

OMEGA WOLF LTD

(Company Number 02974038)

Nature of Business: Import and resale of power tools. Registered Office of Company: KPMG LLP, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL.

Date of Appointment: 28 July 2009. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Mark Jeremy Orton and Richard James Philpott (IP Nos 9226 and 8846), both of KPMG LLP, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District No 1846 of 2009

PL WORKFORCE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 06541192)

Nature of Business: Labour Recruitment.

Trade Classification: 46.

Registered Office of Company: Mazars LLP, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Timothy Colin Hamilton

Ball and Anthony Norman Flynn (IP Nos 8018 and 8619) both of Mazars LLP, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN

(882749)Joint Administrators

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Manchester District Registry No 2179 of 2009

PRICE GAP LIMITED

(Company Number 03301604)

Nature of Business: Retail.

Registered Office of Company: The Old Bank, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Darren Terence Brookes and Gary John Corbett (IP Nos 009297 and 009018), both of Milner Boardman & Partners, The Old Bank, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 9SQ. (883139)

In the High Court of Justice No 16438 of 2009

PROJAM ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05167279)

Nature of Business: Bar.

Registered Office of Company: Chiltern Chambers, St Peters Avenue, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire, RG4 7DH.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Robert C Keyes and Gareth W Roberts (IP Nos 1016 and 1162), both of Tenon Recovery, Aquarium, 1-7 King Street, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 2AN.

(882350)

SMART IMPLANT HOLDINGS PLC

(Company Number 06070932)

Nature of Business: Holding company.

Registered Office of Company: The MacDonald Partnership, Level 25 Tower 42, 25 Old Broad Street, London EC2N 1HQ.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

Administrator's Name and Address: Neil Chesterton (IP No 9377), of The MacDonald Partnership Plc, Tower 42, 25 Old Broad Street, London EC2N 1HQ. (882371)

Meetings of Creditors

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Companies Court No 14461 of 2009

CAPITAL CITY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05144838)

Notice is hereby given by Paul Appleton and Henry Lan, both of David Rubin & Partners LLP, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE that a meeting of creditors of Capital City Developments Ltd, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE is to be held at 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE is to be held at 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE on 11 August 2009 at 10.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form should be completed and returned to us by the date of the meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the meeting you must give to us, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the meeting, details in writing of your claim.

meeting, details in writing of your claim.

Notice is hereby given, for the purposes of Paragraph 49(6) of the Schedule that any Member of the Company who requires a copy of the proposals should send a written request to David Rubin & Partners LLP, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, and a copy will be sent free of charge.

P R Appleton, Joint Administrator

27 July 2009. (883225)

In the High Court Birmingham No 8258 of 2009

LUPTON FABRICATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 02320742)

Notice is hereby given by T. Papanicola FCA FCCA FABRP MCI.arb of Bond Partners LLP, The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TB, that a meeting of the creditors of Lupton Fabrications Limited, The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TB is to be held at The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TB on 5 August 2009 at 10.00 am. The meeting is a further creditors' meeting under paragraph 56 of the Schedule. I invite you to attend the above meeting. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the meeting, details in writing of your claim.

T. Papanicola, Administrator

24 July 2009. (882462)

NORTHERN STEEL SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of creditors of Northern Steel Services Ltd is to be held at KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW on 14 August 2009 at 2.00 pm to consider the administrators' proposals under Section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a creditors' committee. A creditor will be entitled to vote only if a written statement of claim is given to me at KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW not later than 12.00 noon on 13 August 2009 and if the claim is admitted for voting purposes.

Any proxies that are intended to be used must be submitted to me by the date of the meeting. A company may vote either by proxy or through a representative appointed by board resolution.

H Smith, Joint Administrator

27 July 2009. (883281)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 6743 of 2008

OVALCOURT PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company Number 05140854)

I, Surjit Kumar Singla of 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, having been appointed administrator of Ovalcourt Properties Limited of 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on 11 August 2008 by the Directors of the Company, hereby give notice that the provisions of paragraph 83(1) of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 apply and it is proposed that S K Singla (IP No 2521), Singla & Co., 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, will be the Liquidator of the Company.

S K Singla, Administrator

27 July 2009. (884907)

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court No 15718 of 2009

Notice of a Meeting of Creditors by Correspondence

SILVERBACK BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 14390373)

Notice is hereby given by Nicholas John Miller of Kingston Smith & Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD that a meeting of creditors of Silverback Building Services Limited is to be held by correspondence under the provisions of Paragraph 58 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

The meeting is an initial creditors' meeting requested under paragraph 52(2) of the Schedule.

Any creditor who has not received the requisite Form 2.25B to allow them to vote on the business of the meeting, can obtain a copy by contacting the Administrator on 0207 566 4020.

In order for creditors votes to be counted a completed Form 2.25B must be received by 12 noon on 13 August 2009 accompanied by a statement in writing giving details of the debt due to the creditor by the company.

Nicholas John Miller Administrator

27 July 2009. (882670)

In the Newcastle Upon Tyne District Registry No 1712 of 2009

VVV HEALTH & LEISURE CLUBS LIMITED

(Company Number 03229923)

Notice is hereby given by Ian William Kings and Steven Philip Ross, both of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR5 3JN that a meeting of creditors of VVV HEALTH & LEISURE CLUBS LIMITED, Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR5 3JN is to be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR5 3JN on 12 August 2009 at 11.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented.

In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

Ian William Kings and Steven Philip Ross, Joint Administrators

28 July 2009.

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

DELWISE LIMITED

(Company Number 02152922)

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 11.15am at 49 London Road, St Albans, Herts, AL1 1LJ, on 24 July 2009, the following resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael William Young and Peter Nicholas Wastell, both of Vantis Business Recovery Services, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1HD, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the voluntary winding up.'

Janet Colbourne, Chairman

(883267) 24 July 2009.

R3 CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED

(Company Number 06578459)

A written resolution of the above-named company was passed on 21 July 2009, the following resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Stephen Goderski and James Sleight, both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

Paul Tice. Chairman

21 July 2009. (883192)

R3 CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP

(Company Number OC336936)

The Written determinations of the above named Limited Liability Partnership were passed on 21 July 2009, "That the Limited Liability Partnership be wound up voluntarily and that Stephen Goderski and James Sleight, both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Limited Liability Partnership for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

Michael Phelps, Designated Member

21 July 2009. (883182)

VERA BECKER LIMITED

(Company Number 04379578)

I, the undersigned, being the sole Member of the Company, and as such entitled to attend and vote at a general meeting of the Company at which a written resolution for the Winding Up of the Company, was passed on 21 July 2009, at 5.00 pm, is to be considered, hereby resolves upon the following resolutions and declare that they shall be as valid and effective as if they had been passed at a general meeting of the Company duly convened and held:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that the winding up proceed as a Members' Voluntary Liquidation and that for the purpose of the winding up of the Company, Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

Paul Christian Becker Stalker, Shareholder

21 July 2009. (883215)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 02152922

Name of Company: **DELWISE LIMITED**. Nature of Business: Non-trading company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1HD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael William Young and Peter Nicholas Wastell, both of Vantis Business Recovery Services, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, ALI

Office Holder Numbers: 008077 and 009119.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members. (883269)

Company Number: 06578459.

Name of Company: R3 CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: R3 Capital Advisors (UK) Services

Limited.

Nature of Business: Service Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Stephen Goderski and James Sleight, both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF Office Holder Numbers: 8731 and 9648.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: The Sole member. (883194)

Company Number: OC336936.

Name of Company: R3 CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP.

Nature of Business: Investment Manager.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Stephen Goderski and James Sleight, both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF Office Holder Numbers: 8731 and 9648.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009. By whom Appointed: The Designated Members. (883184)

Company Number: 04379578.

Name of Company: VERA BECKER LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Second to None Limited. Nature of Business: Peak Performance Coaching.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn

Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R

Office Holder Number: 5383. Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members. (883217)

Notices to Creditors

DELWISE LIMITED

(Company Number 02152922)

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 24 August 2009 to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Michael William Young of Vantis Business Recovery Services, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1HD the joint liquidator of the said company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said joint liquidator, are, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

The winding up is a members' voluntary winding up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

Michael William Young, Joint Liquidator

27 July 2009. (883271)

R3 CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED

(Company Number 06578459)

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which was placed into voluntary liquidation on 21 July 2009, are required, on or before 28 August 2009, to prove their debts by sending the undersigned Stephen Goderski and James Sleight of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary to substantiate such claim. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved. Note: This notice is purely formal. All creditors that prove their debts on or before the date specified above and whose claims are admitted by the Joint Liquidators will be paid in full.

Stephen Goderski, Joint Liquidator

22 July 2009. (883196)

R3 CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Limited Liability Partnership, which was placed into voluntary liquidation on 21 July 2009, are required, on or before 28 August 2009, to prove their debts by sending the undersigned Stephen Goderski and James Sleight, of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 7-8 Conduit Street, London W1S 2XF, the joint liquidators of the Limited Liability Partnership, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Limited Liability Partnership and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the joint liquidators to be necessary to substantiate such claim. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

Stephen Goderski, Joint Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All creditors that prove their debts on or before the date specified above and whose claims are admitted by the joint liquidators will be paid in full.

22 July 2009. (883186)

VERA BECKER LIMITED

(Company Number 04379578)

In accordance with Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986 I, Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5AA give notice that on 21 July 2009 I was appointed Liquidator of the above named company by a written resolution of the members.

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before Friday 4 September 2009, to send in their full names and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full description of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5AA, the Liquidator of the said company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, are, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in any such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from any distribution.

Note: This notice is purely formal. All creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

S A Jackson, Liquidator

21 July 2009. (883219)

Final Meetings ATLAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a general meeting of the members of the above-named company will be held at Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD on 2 September 2009 at 10.30 am for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Baker Tilly Restructuring and Recovery LLP, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD no later than 12 noon on 1 September 2009.

Dated 27 July 2009

John David Ariel Joint Liquidator

(882687)

BLACKTOLL LIMITED

(Company Number 5177295)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the above named company will be held at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ on 4 September 2009 at 11.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before the members showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Andrew John Whelan, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882447)

BRISTOW AVIATION LIMITED

(Company Number 00923298)

LINDAIR (EUROPE) LIMITED

(Company Number 02517954)

PERTH AIRPORT LIMITED

(Company Number 00345684)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that final meetings of the members of the above named Companies will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, No. 1 Dorset Street, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2DP, on 18 September 2009 at 10.00 am, 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of each company has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to exercise all or any of his rights to attend and to speak and vote at the above meetings of the companies in his place. A member may appoint more than one proxy in relation to the meetings provided that each proxy is appointed to exercise the rights attached to a different share or shares held by him.

It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, No.1 Dorset Street, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2DP, by not later than 12.00 noon on 16 September 2009.

Samantha Keen, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882316)

CITYNET COVENTRY LIMITED

(Company Number 04228673)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a final meeting of the members of the above company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, No. 1 Dorset Street, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2DP, on 18 September 2009 at 11.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the liquidator.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to exercise all or any of his rights to attend and to speak and vote at the above meeting of the company in his place. A member may appoint more than one proxy in relation to the meeting provided that each proxy is appointed to exercise the rights attached to a different share or shares held by him.

It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, No.1 Dorset Street, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2DP, by not later than 12.00 noon on 16 September 2009.

Samantha Keen, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882315)

CRESCENT-WEBB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Sections 93 and 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an annual and final general meeting of the Company will be held at 3.00 pm on 28 August 2009 at 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1EY for the following purposes: To have laid before it an account of the winding up, showing how it has been conducted and how the Company's property has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given the Liquidator. A member entitled to attend may appoint a proxy to attend in his place and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

K B Stout, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (882370)

EDWARD HANSON LIMITED

(Company Number 00990882)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meeting of members of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 10.00 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member. Proxy forms must be returned to The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated: 23 July 2009

Andrew Philip Wood Joint Liquidator

(882708)

FRD LIMITED

(Company Number 03755174)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meeting of members of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 10.30 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member. Proxy forms must be returned to The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated: 23 July 2009

Andrew Philip Wood Joint Liquidator

(882709)

HANSON BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 05326170)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meeting of members of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 10.15 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member. Proxy forms must be returned to The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated: 23 July 2009

Andrew Philip Wood Joint Liquidator

(882712)

HITACHI TRANSPORT SYSTEM (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final meeting of the members of the above-named company will be held on 1 September 2009, at 10.30 am, at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidators.

Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, Fax: 020 7694 3533, no later than 12.00 noon on 31 August 2009.

Jeremy Simon Spratt, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (882363)

THE ISRAEL FUND PLC

(Company Number 02888913)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meeting of members of the above named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT on 4 September 2009 commencing at 10.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before the members showing how the winding-up been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy who need not be a member to attend and vote instead of him/her.

Dated: 27 July 2009

Richard Victor Yerburgh Setchim Joint Liquidator (882725)

M. IRWIN & SONS LIMITED

(Company Number 01733089)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a final meeting of the members of the Company will be held at Moore Stephens LLP, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, WD18 0GX on 8 September 2009 at 11.00 am, for the purpose of laying an account before it of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and of the conduct of the winding up.

A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Proxies for use at the meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the meeting.

Steven Draine, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (882368)

REID ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of FPM Accountants LLP, 1-3 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GA, on Wednesday 28 August 2009, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any such explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the above mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

A Burnside, Liquidator

29 July 2009. (884881)

RUBY FISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lameys, One Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on 1 September 2009, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

M A Weir, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (884626)

THERMA-TRU U.K. MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Section 93 and 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, an annual and final general meeting of the Company will be held at 3 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6GD, on 9 September 2009, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Ordinary Resolutions; "That the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be approved; That the Joint Liquidators' statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved; and That the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators be disposed of as the Joint Liquidators see fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies must be lodged at the offices of Deloitte LLP, 3 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6GD no later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday 8 September 2009

Richard Michael Hawes, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883119)

TURRETDALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a final meeting of the members of Turretdale Limited will be held at 2.00 pm on 9 September 2009. The meeting will be held at the offices of UHY Hacker Young LLP, Quadrant House, 4 Thomas More Square, London ElW 1YW. The meeting is called pursuant to Section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and to receive any explanation that may be considered necessary. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the company. The following resolutions will be considered at the meeting:

1. That the liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved.

2. That the liquidator be released and discharged.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be returned to the offices of UHY Hacker Young LLP, Quadrant House, 4 Thomas More Square, London E1W 1YW no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meeting.

Andrew Andronikou, Liquidator

22 July 2009. (882448)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

AGM LANDSCAPING LIMITED

(Company Number 01266406)

At an extraordinary general meeting of the above named company convened and held at The Lismoyne Hotel, 45 Church Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 4NE on 22 July 2009 at 2.00 pm the following special resolution numbered one and ordinary resolution numbered two were passed:

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the company be wound up voluntarily."

2. "That Robert James Thompson of Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN be appointed liquidator of the company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up". Dated this 22 July 2009

R. Moyse, Chairman (882477)

ANAKA FOODS LIMITED

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Wilson Field Limited, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS on 23 July 2009 at 11.00 am the following resolutions were duly passed; No. 1 as a special resolution and No. 2 as an ordinary resolution:

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the

company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily"

That Fiona Grant and Lisa Jane Hogg of Wilson Field Limited, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS, be and are hereby appointed joint liquidators for the purposes of such winding up"

Kaleem Ahmed, Director (882478)

ANGLO EUROPEAN LOGISTICS LIMITED

(Company Number 4235287)

At an extraordinary general meeting of the above named company held at South Suffolk Business Centre, Alexandra Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2ZX on 9 July 2009 the following extraordinary resolution numbered one and ordinary resolution numbered two were passed:

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the company be wound up voluntarily'

"That Ian Bull of Ian Bull & Co of South Suffolk Business Centre, Alexandra Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2ZX be appointed liquidator of the company for the purpose of the voluntary winding up' Dated this 9 July 2009

D. T. Jones, Chairman (882465)

AR MARKETING LIMITED

(formerly Only Finance.com Limited) (Company Number 05222707)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at 1 Kings Avenue, Winchmore Hill, London N21 3NA on 22 July 2009 the following resolutions were duly passed;-

1. That the company be wound up voluntarily

2. That Chris Iacovides of AlexanderLawsonJacobs, 1 Kings Avenue, Winchmore Hill, London N21 3NA be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets.

Andrew Georgiou, Chairman (882489)

CARL TAYLOR PLANT HIRE LIMITED

(Company Number 5893308)

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 24 July 2009, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily"

and the following Ordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That Gary Stones, Chartered Certified Accountant and Licensed Insolvency Practitioner of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

C L Taylor, Director and Chairman of the Meeting (884690)

CHAUCER CONTRACTING LIMITED

(Company Number 02932454)

At a General Meeting of the above-named company, duly convened, and held at Judd House, 16 East Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HG, on 24 July 2009 at 10.00 am, the following resolutions were duly

passed:
"That the company be wound up voluntarily; and that David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

David Savin, Chairman (882328)

CIAB LIMITED

(Company Number 04719706)

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA on 24 July 2009 at 1.30 pm the following resolutions were duly passed:-

AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily." AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

"That Jeffrey Mark Brenner, Licensed Insolvency Practitioner of B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Mark Robert Anelay Magowan, Director (882479)

CITY COMPUTERS (SOUTHAMPTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above named company, duly convened and held at The Elizabeth House Hotel, 42/44 The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1XP on 24 July 2009, the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound-up voluntarily'

2. "That David John Stringer of Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding up".

M. Facchin, Chairman (882466)

CRESCENT OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

(Company Number 00816906)

At a general meeting of the above named company duly convened and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 22 July 2009 the following resolution was passed as a special

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the company be wound up voluntarily.

Dated - 22 July 2009

S. D. H. Rowe, Chairman (882467)

DBM PROPERTIES (NO5) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General meeting of the above named company, duly convened and held at 3 Limewood Way, Limewood Business Park, Leeds LS14 1AB on 21 July 2009 at 10.00 am the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind-up the same and accordingly, that the company be wound-up voluntarily;" and

2. "That Dave Clark of Brackenbury Clark & Co Limited, Second Floor, 43 St Pauls Street, Leeds LS1 2JG be and is hereby appointed liquidator of the company for the purposes of such winding-up."

David Dorries, Director (882490)

EDMA UK LIMITED

(Company Number 05805270)

At a general meeting of the above named company convened and held at the offices of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5WG on 20 July 2009 at 3.00 pm the following resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Tim Alan Askham, of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester M1 5WG and Robert David Adamson, of Mazars LLP, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds, LS27 7JN, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up and that they be authorised to act jointly and severally."

(882365)Sylvain Marcon, Chairman

ENIGMA RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 4146853)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Third Floor, Goldsmiths House, Broad Plain, Bristol, BS2 0JP on 24 July 2009 the following resolutions were duly passed; Number 1 as a special resolution and Numbers 2 & 3 as ordinary resolutions:

1. "Pursuant to Section 84(1)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986 the company be wound up voluntarily".

2. "That J D Law and J C Sallabank of Harrisons, Third Floor, Goldsmiths House, Broad Plain, Bristol, BS2 0JP be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up".

3. "That the Joint Liquidators may act jointly or severally in all matters relating to the conduct of the liquidation of the Company".

Grahame Warner, Director (884834)

ERIC CLAYTON LIMITED

(Company Number 00839472)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Debtfocus Insolvency Practitioners, 4 Broad O'Th Lane, Shevington, Wigan, Lancashire, WN6 8EA, on the 23 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony Fisher, of Debtfocus Licensed Insolvency Practitioners, 4 Broad O'Th Lane, Shevington, Wigan, Lancashire, WN6 8EA, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

K Smith, Director (883141)

EXCELL STAFF BUREAU LIMITED

(Company Number 03125289)

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 24 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan S. Bradstock, of Langley Group LLP, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

Sheila Donnelly, Chairman (883150)

FIXINGS DIRECT LIMITED

(Company Number 02616175)

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Judd House, East Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HG on Wednesday 22 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Mark Newman and Vincent John Green, both of Vantis Business Recovery Services, Judd House, East Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such windingup and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidator be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent meeting of creditors, duly convened pursuant to the section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Mark Newman and Vincent John Green was confirmed.

Andrew Paul Gregory, Chairman (882345)

FOX SOFTWARE LIMITED

(Company Number 6499423)

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 28 July 2009, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily" and the following Ordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That Gary Stones, Chartered Certified Accountant and Licensed Insolvency Practitioner of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

(884691)

M J Cottle, Director and Chairman of the Meeting

GALLAGHER CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Company Number 06119933)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held at XL Business Solutions Ltd, Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton BD19 3TT, on 22 July 2009 the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily; and that J N Bleazard, of XL Business Solutions Ltd, Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

C Gallagher, Chairman (883245)

GIGASAT LIMITED

(Company Number 04090608)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Ramada Encore Hotel, Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 2EA on 24 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily; and that Timothy John Edward Dolder and Colin David Wilson, both of Tenon Recovery, CBX II, West Wing, 382-390 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes, MK9 2RG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up to act jointly and severally."

of such winding up to act jointly and severally."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act, 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Timothy John Edward Dolder and Colin David Wilson was confirmed.

Chris Lay, Chairman (883277)

GRANGE STORAGE AND DISTRIBUTION (2006) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, on 24 July 2009 the following resolutions were duly passed, as a special resolution and as an ordinary resolution: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, both of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidatosr for the purposes of such winding-up."

Peter Wilkinson, Chairman (883253)

H. & H. CONSTRUCTION (YORKSHIRE) LTD

(Company Number 6342261)

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of Rushtons, Accountants, 3 Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley, West Yorkshire BD17 7DB, on the 24 July 2009, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:—

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Stuart Claughton, of Rushtons, Accountants, 3 Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

J A Handforth, Director (884835)

HALLCO 1063 LIMITED

(Company Number 05139844)

At a general meeting of the above named company duly convened and held at Westminster Business Centre, 10 Great North Way, Nether Poppleton, York YO26 6RB, on 24 July 2009 the following resolution was passed as a special resolution:-

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the company be wound up voluntarily.

Dated 24 July 2009

D. Pantin, Chairman (882491)

HORIZON RECRUITMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 03351362)

At a General Meeting of the members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ on 22 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Wilson and Julian Pitts, both of Begbies Traynor, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 IPQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary windingup, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of liquidator from time to time."

Geoffrey Lowde, Chairman

(882320)

JUST GRIN LIMITED

(Company Number 04543348) (t/a Smarter Living Washington)

At an extraordinary general meeting of the above named company duly convened and held at The Scotch Corner Hotel, Junction A1/A66, Richmond, Nr Darlington, DL10 6NR at 10.15 am on 22 July 2009 the following resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that accordingly the company be wound up voluntarily; and that Philip Booth, of PR Booth & Co, PO Box 22, Wakefield, WF4 4WD, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the company for the purpose of the voluntary winding up."

At a meeting of creditors held on 22 July 2009 the creditors confirmed the appointment of Philip Booth as Liquidator and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator be done.

Mr P Wilkinson, Chairman (882317)

KITAPPS LIMITED

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Best Western Fir Grove Hotel & Restaurant, Knutsford Old Road, Warrington, Cheshire on 22 July 2009 at 10.30 am the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily".

2. "That Fiona Grant and Lisa Jane Hogg of Wilson Field Limited, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS, be and are hereby appointed joint liquidators for the purposes of such winding up".

Tony Johnson, Director (882480)

LENS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 05905443)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Express By Holiday Inn London-Luton Airport, Percival Way 2, Luton LU2 9GP on 24 July 2009; the following resolutions were passed:

No. 1 as a Special Resolution, No 2. as an Ordinary Resolution:

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily"

2. "That Michael Patrick Durkan of Durkan Cahill, 11 Berkeley Mews,

2. "That Michael Patrick Durkan of Durkan Cahill, 11 Berkeley Mews, 29 High Street, Cheltenham GL50 1DY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up".

Leonard Fraser, Chairman

(882468)

LIQUID LEISURECARE LIMITED

(Company Number 05224224)

At a General Meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Trinity House, Heather Park Drive, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 1SX at 2.15 pm on 24 July 2009 the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That it is proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Alan B Coleman and Jonathan M Timmis, both of J M Marriott & Co, 14 Queen Street, Lancaster, LA1 1RS, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up, that all acts in connection with the Liquidation can be carried out by either Joint Liquidator without the presence of the other."

Russell Taylor, Chairman (882323)

LONGCAST LIMITED

(Company Number 05534721)

(formerly The National Dining Rooms Limited)

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 43-45 Portman Square, London, W1H 6LY, on 27 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul David Williams and Jason James Godefroy, both of MCR, 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified confirming the appointment of Paul David Williams and Jason James Godefroy as Joint Liquidators.

Siobhan Peyton, Chairman

(883176)

M W ACTIVITIES LIMITED

(Company Number 04859933)

At a general meeting of the Company, held at Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on 22 July 2009 at 10.00 am the following resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up of the Company."

Mark Anthony Williams, Director

(882333)

M W ADVENTURE PLAY LIMITED

(Company Number 03852277)

At a General Meeting of the Company held at Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Wednesday 22 July 2009 at 11.30 am the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily; and that David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up of the Company."

Mark Anthony Williams, Director

(882336)

M.G.B.S. CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05748529)

At an extraordinary general meeting of the above named company duly convened and held at 22 The Tything, Worcester, WR1 1HD on 22 July 2009 the following resolutions were passed as a special resolution and as an ordinary resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the

company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that accordingly the company be wound up voluntarily and that Mark Elijah Thomas Bowen, of MB Insolvency, 22 The Tything, Worcester, WR1 IHD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the company for the purpose of the voluntary winding up.

At a meeting of creditors held on 22 July 2009 the creditors confirmed the appointment of David Rolph and Philip Sykes as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators be done by either of them.

Matthew Bennett Chairman

(883168)

M.P.R. COMMERCIALS LIMITED

(Company Number 04338113)

At a General Meeting of the members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Compton House, King Edward Street, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, DE6 1BX on 21 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily; and that John Bell, of Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW, be hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Martin Rosewarne, Chairman

(882373)

MCCUE PLC

(Company Number 2543472)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 23 July 2009, the following Resolutions were duly passed, No 1 as a Special Resolution and No 2 as an Ordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

"That Alexander Kinninmonth and Nigel Ian Fox, of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day the appointment of Alexander Kinninmonth and Nigel Ian Fox was confirmed.

I McCue, Chairman (884692)

MOLEWOODS PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 05253823)

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 70 Conduit Street, London W1S 2GF, on 23 July 2009, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

 "That the Company be wound up voluntarily".
 "That Lloyd Biscoe and Louise Donna Baxter, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time.

D Thatcher, Chairman

(884693)

MOLL EQUIPMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 04838238)

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Haslers, Old Station Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4PL, on 22 July 2009 at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nicholas W Nicholson and Richard A J Hooper, both of Haslers, Old Station Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4PL, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by any one of the persons for the time being holding the office of Liquidator.'

Christopher S A Wells, Chairman

(883198)

NET I SYS LIMITED

(Company Number 05816537)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at 26-27 Southampton Street, London, WC2E 7RS on 22 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"Pursuant to Section 84(1)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986 the company be wound up voluntarily; and that Julie Swan and Mark Phillips, both of APS Insolvency Limited, 31 Ambrose Lane, Harpenden, Herts, AL5 4DG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up and that the Liquidators be entitled to act both jointly or individually for the purposes of the winding up of the Company." the Company.

A Chaudhary, Director (883145)

P G CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(Company Number 05694076)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, on 17 July 2009 the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S J Parker and T J Binyon, both of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally.

(883127) Peter Gilbert, Chairman

PSV CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(Company Number 05419470)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR on Friday 24 July 2009 the following Special and Ordinary Resolutions were proposed and duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily; and that Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, both of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, Gateway House, Highpoint Business Village, Henwood, Ashford, Kent, TN24 8DH, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of its voluntary winding up."

Izabela Skrzvnska, Chairman

(883158)

RADCOTT ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Company Number 04322069)

Passed 24 July 2009

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH on 24 July 2009 at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions; the first as a Special Resolution and the second as an Ordinary Resolution, were duly passed:

Resolutions - That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Turpin, Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Ian Coton (882734)

RHODESWELL LIMITED

(Company Number 06251811)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1EY, on the 24 July 2009 the sub-joined Special Resolution was duly

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that Company be wound up voluntarily; and that I S Brett, of KSA, 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1EY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Walker, Director (883241)

SC MARITIME LIMITED

(Company Number 00536177)

On 23 July 2009 the following written resolutions were passed by the shareholder of the company, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the company be wound up voluntarily and that Elizabeth Anne Bingham and Patrick Joseph Brazzill, both of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SEI 2AF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding."

Andrew Dalton, Director (883282)

SCRIVEN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

(Company Number 02379677)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU on 24 July 2009, the following resolutions were duly passed; No 1 as a special resolution and No 2 as an ordinary resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the company be wound up voluntarily

2. "That Gerald Irwin of Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield B72 1TU be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up".

Robert Kibbler, Director

(882469)

SKYE SKIPS LIMITED

(Company Number 02748871)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Thursfield & Co, 1098 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham, B28 8AD on 24 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Neil Richard Gibson and Mark Grahame Tailby, both of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up; and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby empowered to act jointly and severally.

William Sidney James Turner, Chairman

(882358)

THE SQUARE BAR & GRILL LIMITED

(Company Number 04724748)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Holiday Inn, Bath Road, Padworth, Reading, Berkshire, RG 5HT, on 23 July 2009 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Neil Richard Gibson and Mark Grahame Tailby, both of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up; and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby empowered to act jointly and severally.

Marwan Fouad Hemchaoui, Chairman

(883123)

SWOTBOOKS.COM LIMITED

(Company Number 03956053)

At an Extraordinary general meeting of the members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Critchleys, Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford, OX1 1BE on the 27 July 2009 the following resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively;

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the company be wound-up voluntarily and that Alan Clifton, of Leonard Curtis, 85-89 Colmore Row, Birmingham, B3 2BB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

Ramon Gray, Chairman

(882354)

TERRY MILNER PROCESSING LIMITED

(Company Number 02998181)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at, Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE on 27 July 2009 the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:-

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the company cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael C Kienlen of Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up"

T. Milner, Director

(882492)

(882326)

UNITSCORE LIMITED

(Company Number 04832453)

At a general meeting of the above named Company, duly convened and held at One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London, W1H 7LW on the 23 July 2009 the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:-

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that N A Bennett, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding up.'

T O'Sullivan, Director

W J PATTERSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

(Company Number 05381322)

Passed 27 July 2009

At a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named company, duly convened and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX on 27 July 2009 the following resolutions were duly passed; as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

1. That the company be wound up voluntarily.

2. That Charles Michael Brook and Peter Sargent of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary windingup, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of liquidator from time to time.

Warren John Patterson Chairman

WASTED MEDIA LIMITED

(Company Number 05611082)

At an General Meeting of the above named Company duly convened and held at 1 Market Avenue, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1JU on 24 July 2009, the following Special Resolution numbered 1 and Ordinary Resolution numbered 2 were passed:

1. That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

2. That Eric John Stonham of Stonham.Co, 1 Market Avenue,

2. That Eric John Stonham of Stonham.Co, 1 Market Avenue, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1JU be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding up.

Timothy John Harris Chairman

24 July 2009 (882751)

YORKSHIRE ELECTRICAL SAFETY LIMITED

(Company Number 05780381)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9EJ on the 17 July 2009 the following Special Resolution was duly passed

"THAT it has proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Christopher Brooksbank of O'Haras Limited, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

Matthew Adamson, Signatory (884836)

ZEST RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 05748152)

At a General Meeting of the members of the above named company, duly convened and held at Express by Holiday Inn, Woodfield Way, Catesby Business Park, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 8SN on 22 July 2009 the following resolutions were duly passed; No. 1 as a Special Resolution and No. 2 as an Ordinary Resolution:-

1. "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily".

2. "That T. Papanicola FCA FCCA FABRP MCI.arb be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up".

Damon Beverley, Chairman (882481)

Meetings of Creditors ADAMS FLORIST LIMITED

(Company Number 4858381)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of creditors of Adams Florist Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP on 18 August 2009 at 11.30 am for the purposes provided for in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the meeting if creditors wish to vote at the meeting. The resolutions at the meeting of creditors may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the meeting.

T. Adams, Director

(882659)

21 July 2009. (882500)

ADAMS HAULAGE LIMITED

(Company Number 04649158)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 51 New Cavendish Street, London, W1G 9TG, on 11 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the meeting. By Order of the Board

Russell D Adams, Director

28 July 2009. (883174)

ASMARA HOME LIMITED

(Company Number 6272252)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ on 7 August 2009 at 10.15 am for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a List of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Philip Weinberg of Marks Bloom at the above address is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the Registered Office of the Company at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting, a Statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

S. Walke, Director

15 July 2009. (882508)

ASSETKEEN LIMITED

(Company Number 04441887)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Briar Court Hotel, Halifax Road, Huddersfield, HD3 3NT, on 11 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes provided for in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy together with a statement of claims, at the offices of Walsh Taylor, Unit B, Shipley Wharf, Wharf Street, Shipley, BD17 7DW, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 August 2009. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 0871 222 8309. Secured creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Walsh Taylor on 7 Auust 2009 and 10 August 2009 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. If no liquidation committee is formed, a resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

David Tomlinson, Director

27 July 2009. (883221)

AVANTE BLUE LIMITED

(Company Number 05363848)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above named company will be held at 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF on 12 August 2009 at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in Sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given that for the purposes of voting, secured creditors are required unless they surrender their security, to lodge a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed at Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF before the meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, telephone 020 7831 1234, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 10 August 2009 and 11 August 2009. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting and may be called upon to agree a resolution to approve these costs. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the meeting must be lodged with the Company at Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, not later than 12 noon on 11 August 2009. Creditors should forward details of the amount due to them by the Company (together with a statement of account where applicable) to Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF.

Peter Walker, Director

13 July 2009. (882501)

BENTLEY JOINERY LIMITED

(Company Number 04957587)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Town Wall House, Balkerne Hill, Colchester, Essex, CO3 3AD, on 11 August 2009, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Town Wall House, Balkerne Hill, Colchester, Essex, CO3 3AD, between 10.00am and 4.00pm on the two business days prior to the day of the meeting.

Jeffrey Neil Wright, Director

23 July 2009. (882356)

BIOENER G LIMITED

(Company Number 05920136)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of Creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co ,4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 18 August 2009 at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company Creditors may be inspected at the above address, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

Brian Arthur Robert White, Director

27th July 2009. (884696)

BRISTOL TANK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above Company will be held at Byrne Associates, Suite 3 Farleigh House, Farleigh Court, Old Weston Road, Flax Bourton, Bristol BS48 1UR, on 12 August 2009, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Suite 3, Farleigh House, Farleigh Court, Old Weston Road, Flax Bourton, Bristol BS48 1UR, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 August 2009. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 3, Farleigh House, Farleigh Court, Old Weston Road, Flax Bourton, Bristol BS48 1UR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Suite 3, Farleigh House, Farleigh Court, Old Weston Road, Flax Bourton, Bristol BS48 1UR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M Brown, Director

28 July 2009. (884817)

BRITTON HOUSE STUD LIMITED

(Company Number 03785859)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of Creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Universal House, 1-2 Queens Parade Place, Bath BA1 2NN on 18 August 2009 at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Universal House, 1-2 Queens Parade Place, Bath BA1 2NN, not later than 12 noon on 17 August 2009.

Neil Vinnicombe of Begbies Traynor at the above address is a qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish creditors with such information as they may reasonably require during the period before the day on which the meeting is to be held.

Dated 23 July 2009

By Order of the Board

Lisa Hann Director (882735)

BUDDY MUSICAL PRODUCTIONS (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 04786159)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above named company will be held at 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF on 13 August 2009 at 11.15 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given that for the purposes of voting, secured creditors are required unless they surrender their security, to lodge a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed at Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF before the meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, telephone 020 7831 1234, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 11 August 2009 and 12 August 2009. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting and may be called upon to agree a resolution to approve these costs. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the meeting must be lodged with the Company at Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF, not later than 12 noon on 12 August 2009. Creditors should forward details of the amount due to them by the Company (together with a statement of account where applicable) to Antony Batty & Company LLP, 3 Field Court, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5EF.

A. Janes, Director 15 June 2009.

(882502)

THE BURLINGTON PUB LTD

(Company Number 06218794)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 8BU, on 14 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 8BU, not later than 12.00 noon on 13 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board

Mark Lee Kingsley, Director

23 July 2009.

CAMILLE CATERING LIMITED

(Company Number 04275073)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 51 New Cavendish Street, London, W1G 9TG, on 11 August 2009, at 12.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board

Camille Scott, Director 27 July 2009.

(883205)

(882325)

CARLING HYDRAULICS (MFG) LIMITED

(Company Number 03549075)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co Limited, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on 12 August 2009, at 11.30 am precisely for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act i.e. The nomination of a Liquidator. The appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Consideration of the Directors' Statement of Affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors' Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday, 11th August 2009. For the purposes of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board of Directors

L T Coleing, Director

28 July 2009. (883133)

CENTRAL LINCS WHOLESALE (U K) LIMITED

(Company Number 04499870)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at West Lancashire Investment Centre, Maple View, White Moss Business Park, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 9TG, on 13 August 2009, at 2.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Refresh Recovery Limited, West Lancashire Investment Centre, Maple View, White Moss Business Park, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 9TG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board

Mr Mohammad Farooq, Director

14 July 2009.

(882344)

CRAVEN VOLUNTARY ACTION (A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

(Company Number 03971173)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above named company will be held at 28 Otley Street, Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 1EL on 21 August 2009 at 2.00 pm for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

A full list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of Fergusson & Co Ltd, 5-7 Northgate, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire BD19 3HH between 10am and 5pm on the two business days prior to the date of this meeting.

Dated 24 July 2009

By Order of the Board

JP Gazzard (882688)

DDW LIMITED

(Company Number 03408000) (t/a Saltwater)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY, on 07 August 2009, at 11.15 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy with the Company at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting of Creditors. Secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of the security, the date when it was given, and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the creditors may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and the costs of convening the Meeting of Creditors. Anthony Cliff Spicer of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AY, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and in accordance with Section 98(2)(a) of the said Act will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affair as they may reasonably require. Any telephone enquiry or written communication should be directed to Clare Lloyd of Smith & Williamson Limited at the above address, telephone number 0207 131 4000.

Nigel David James Deering, Director

28 July 2009.

(883233)

DEAN LE-HAIR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(Company Number 05479200)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 1 New Park Place, Derby DE24 8DZ on 12 August 2009 at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP not later than 12 noon on 11 August 2009.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor at the above address between 10.00am and 4.00pm on the two business days preceding the meeting stated above.

Dated 17 July 2009 By Order of the Board

Dean Le Hair Director (882690)

DPM FABRICATIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 03374976)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9EJ, on 10 August 2009 at 10.15 am for the purpose of dealing with Sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of O'Haras Limited, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire, WF17 9EJ, between 10.00am and 5.00pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

David McCrudden, Director

24th day of July 2009 (884697)

FLEETWELL DEVELOPMENTS LTD

(Company Number 5463445)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 21 August 2009, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP not later than 12.00 noon on 20 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 19 August 2009 and 20 August 2009 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

H A S Lawson, Director

15 July 2009. (882343)

GMB PUBLISHING LIMITED

(Company Number 05118482)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners LLP, 26-28 Bedford Row, London, WC1R 4HE, on 07 August 2009, at 10.45 am for the purpose mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this meeting with regard to the liquidator's remuneration and the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office at: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Asher Miller A.C.A of David Rubin & Partners LLP is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Peter Chadwick, Director

22 July 2009. (883131)

GSD (ESSEX) LIMITED

(Company Number 06045529)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that an adjourned meeting of Creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 7 August 2009 at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company Creditors may be inspected at the above address, on the two business days preceding the Meeting

James Edward O'Brien, Director

29th July 2009 (884698)

HARROGATE ARCHITECTURAL LIMITED

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Harrogate Suite, The Executive Centre Harrogate, Copthall Bridge House, Station Bridge, Harrogate, HG1 1SP on 7 August 2009 at 10.15 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at BWC Business Solutions, Dakota House, 25 Falcon Court, Preston Farm Business Park, Stockton on Tees TS18 3TX between 10.00am and 4.00pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting.

By Order of the Board

Robert Thickett Director (882664)

HIGH LEVEL FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Robson Laidler LLP, Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ on 6 August 2009 at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Robson Laidler LLP, Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ during the two business days preceding the above meeting.

(882616)

Ronald O'Regan, Director

28 July 2009.

JOHAN HAYNES LIMITED

(Company Number 05491770) (t/a Lake Precision Engineers)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sovereign House, 212-214 Shaftesbury Avenue, London, WC2H 8HQ, on 11 August 2009, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP not later than 12.00 noon on 10 July 2009. Notice is also hereby given that Mr R F Simms, a Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, of F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, will in the period prior to the meeting provide such information about the Company's affairs, as creditors may require, free of charge.

Johan Haynes, Director

20 July 2009. (882348)

JOSHUA DANIEL HAIR DESIGN LTD

(Company Number 03317360)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co Limited, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on 06 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Director's Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday, 5th August 2009. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board of Directors

P Everton, Director

20 July 2009. (883188)

THE LAMERACK COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 05813547)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY, on 17 August 2009, at 10.15 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy with the Company at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting of Creditors. Secured creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the creditors may receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and the costs of convening the Meeting of Creditors. James Douglas Ernle Money and Henry Anthony Shinners both of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company and in accordance with Section 98(2)(a) of the said Act will furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Any telephone enquiry or written communication should be directed to Nick Myers of Smith & Williamson Limited at the above address, telephone number 0207 131 8386.

By Order of the Board

Karl Newell, Director
28 July 2009. (883231)

LITTLE PERSIA LIMITED

(Company Number 5121909)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above named company will be held at 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT on 6 August 2009 at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the meeting may also include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated. The meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening a meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the creditors of the above-named company may be inspected at the offices of L + A Business Recovery LLP, 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the meeting of creditors. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the meeting must be lodged at the offices of L + A Business Recovery, 3 Beasley's Yard, 126a High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT not later than 12.00 noon on 5 August 2009.

Bahram Pourlomailian, Director

13 July 2009. (882503)

MANCHESTER HOME LIMITED

(Company Number 5759770)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ on 7 August 2009 at 10.25 am for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a List of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Philip Weinberg of Marks Bloom at the above address is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the Registered Office of the Company at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting, a Statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

S. Walke, Director

15 July 2009. (882509)

MANUFACTURING & DISTRIBUTION RECRUITMENT LIMITED (Company Number 04584044)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham, B2 5YB, on 11 August 2009, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5YB, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board

Simon Charles Daykin, Director

24 July 2009. (883263)

MARBLE RECRUITMENT LIMITED

(Company Number 4883295)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Wednesday 19 August 2009, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

P Gorin, Director

23 July 2009. (884818)

MAYFIELD DEVELOPMENTS (RESIDENTIAL) LLP

(Company Number OC322888)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Limited Liability Partnership will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP on 6 August 2009 at 2.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP not later than 12 noon on 5 August 2009.

A list of the names and addresses of the Limited Liability Partnership's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor at the above address between 10.00am and 4.00pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

Dated 9 July 2009

By Order of the Board of Designated Members

David Baskeyfield

(882692)

MEDIASCOPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon Recovery, 6th Floor, The White House, 111 New Street, Birmingham B2 4EU, on 12 August 2009 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a director and if the creditors wish to do so, to nominate a liquidator and appoint a liquidation committee. The resolutions to be taken at this meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected free of charge at Tenon Recovery, 6th Floor, The White House, 111 New Street, Birmingham B2 4EU, on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

Dated 23 July 2009

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Anthony Howell Director

(882726)

(883202)

MEDITREX LIMITED

(Company Number 03769849)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Stables, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA, on 19 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 9th Floor, Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2JZ, not later than 12.00 noon on 18 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 9th Floor, Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2JZ between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. By Order of the Board

Guy Gosselin, Director

22 July 2009.

MINERVA ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Company Number 05707155)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co Limited, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on 13 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act i.e. The nomination of a Liquidator. The appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Consideration of the Directors' Statement of Affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors' Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 12 August 2009. For the purposes of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to Section 98(2)(a) of the Act, such information concerning the Company's affairs as may be reasonably required will be furnished, free of charge, at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By the Board of Directors

D Tonks, Director 28 July 2009.

(883211)

OSWESTRY TIMBER FRAMES LIMITED

(Company Number 06351680)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wynnstay Hotel, Church Street, Oswestry, SY11 2SZ, on 20 August 2009, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on the two business days before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at 26/28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands, WS1 1QL, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 19th August 2009. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt that will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board

C Lloyd, Director

23 July 2009. (883209)

PELICAN TRADING (EUROPE) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PR Booth & Co, Suite 7, Milner House, Milner Way, Ossett, WF5 6JE, on 21 August 2009, at 10.15 am. Philip Booth of PR Booth & Co, Suite 7, Milner Way, Ossett, WF5 6JE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the meeting, furnish creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board

Mr D Healy, Director

27 July 2009. (883164)

PLATING & POWDER COATING LTD

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of K. J. Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH on 18 August 2009 at 3.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding up, has been changed to the offices of K. J. Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH no later than 12 noon on 17 August 2009.

For the purposes of voting, a secured creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00am and 4.00pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board

Satnam Singh Sahota Director

Dated: 27 July 2009. (882693)

THE R.E.T. CHINESE RESTAURANT LIMITED

(Company Number 05526884) (t/a The Royal Electric Theatre)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Unit 1 Calder Close, Calder Park, Wakefield, WF4 3BA, on 06 August 2009, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e., to consider the Director's Statement of Affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be considered at this meeting include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this meeting. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge a completed Proof of Debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed Proxy Form) at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Unit 1 Calder Close, Calder Park, Wakefield, WF4 3BA, no later than 12.00 noon on 5 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Unit 1 Calder Close, Calder Park, Wakefield, WF4 3BA on the two business days next before the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Wan Kwong Lau, Director

20 July 2009. (882369)

RED SNAPPER EVENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 04696743)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named company will be held at St. Georges Hotel, 14-15 Langham Place, Regent Street, London W1B 2QS on 4 August 2009 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Middleton Partners, 38 Langham Street, London W1W 7AR not later than 12 noon on the day prior to the meeting. A list of names and addresses of the company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge the offices of Middleton Partners 38 Langham Street, London W1W 7AR, on the two business days immediately preceding the meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Damian Clarkson, Director

24 July 2009. (882504)

RNUK LIMITED

(Company Number 04275701)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of RNUK Limited, will be held at The Council Chamber, The Arthur Rank Centre, Stoneleigh Park, Kenilworth CV8 2LZ, on Monday 24 August 2009, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101. The Resolutions to be taken at the Creditors Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms of which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

A Healey, Director

24 July 2009. (884819)

ROBERT HENRY LIMITED

(Company Number 05761183)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 06 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Limited, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 5 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 4 August 2009 and 5 August 2009 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Mr D R Poole, Director

20 July 2009. (882342)

RURALNET UK

(Company Number 04276312)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Ruralnet UK, will be held at The Council Chamber, The Arthur Rank Centre, Stoneleigh Park, Kenilworth CV8 2LZ, on Monday 24 August 2009, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101. The Resolutions to be taken at the Creditors Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms of which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

A Healey, Director

24 July 2009. (884820)

S A TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 05093691)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, on 14 August 2009, at 10.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98 (2) Insolvency Act 1986, a list of creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars LLP, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, on the two business days immediately prior to the meeting.

By Order of the Board

Andrew Rowland, Director 24 July 2009.

S B FASHIONS LIMITED

(Company Number 06209778)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of creditors of the Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 21 August 2009, at 11.00 am for the purposes provided for in Sections 99 and 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Langley Group LLP, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding that of the meeting of creditors. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Langley Group LLP on the two business days preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Sarra Bellhaj Allah, Director

28 July 2009. (883235)

SOLARCAN LIMITED

(Company Number 5467246)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ on 6 August 2009 at 10.15 am for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a List of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Philip Weinberg of Marks Bloom at the above address is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the Registered Office of the Company at 60/62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting, a Statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

T. Balykova, Director

24 July 2009. (882617)

SOLDER ON LIMITED

(Company Number 06568287)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Burma House, Station Path, Staines, Middlesex TW18 4LA, on Tuesday 11 August 2009, at 10.45 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Turpin, Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Martin C Armstrong and James E Patchett, both of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

M Walter, Director

(883257)

23 July 2009. (884821)

SUNNY DESIGN LIMITED

(Company Number 02107145)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Butcher Woods, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham B3 1UP, on 11 August 2009, at 2.30 pm for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Butcher Woods, 79 Caroline Street, Birmingham B3 1UP, on 7 August 2009 and 10 August 2009.

By Order of the Board Swaran Singh, Director

27 July 2009.

SYCAMORE HOUSE CARE LIMITED

(Company Number 04231726)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, on 06 August 2009, at 3.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Michael Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24/26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, will, during the period of two days before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board

M J Berriman, Director

21 July 2009.

TG BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 05743209)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 306, Third Floor, Fort Dunlop, Fort Parkway, Birmingham B24 9FD, on 12 August 2009, at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Suite 306, Third Floor, Fort Dunlop, Fort Parkway, Birmingham B24 9FD not later than 12.00 noon, on 11 August 2009. For the purposes of voting, a Secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Suite 306, Third Floor, Fort Dunlop, Fort Parkway, Birmingham B24 9FD before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The resolutions to be taken at the meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Suite 306, Third Floor, Fort Dunlop, Fort Parkway, Birmingham B24 9FD, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated

By Order of the Board

R Gauder, Director

27 July 2009. (882319)

TONIK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

(Company Number 04801470

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners LLP, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 10 August 2009, at 3.15 pm for the purpose mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this meeting with regard to the liquidator's remuneration and the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office at: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting. Asher Miller A.C.A of David Rubin & Partners LLP is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish creditors free of charge with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, Secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Gary Marshall, Director

24 July 2009.

(883265)

(883190)

(883227)

WAVE IT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of creditors of the above named Company will be held at Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL on 13 August 2009 at 11.30 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act.

A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge at the offices of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL on the two business days falling next before the day of the meeting between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

By Order of the Board

Peter Jonathan Kirby Director

Dated 23 July 2009.

(882727)

WINDOW & CONSERVATORY OUTLET LIMITED

(Company Number 04640169)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Bank, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 9SQ, on 13 August 2009, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in Section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, The Old Bank, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 9SQ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, The Old Bank, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 9SQ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Bank, 187a Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 9SQ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board

Ryann Wilson, Director

27 July 2009. (883156)

WORLD'S GREATEST MINDS LIMITED

(Company Number 3833665)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of Creditors of the above named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Universal House, 1-2 Queens Parade Place, Bath BA1 2NN on 18 August 2009 at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Universal House, 1-2 Queens Parade Place, Bath BA1 2NN, not later than 12 noon on 17 August 2009.

Neil Vinnicombe of Begbies Traynor at the above address is a qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish creditors with such information as they may reasonably require during the period before the day on which the meeting is to be held.

Dated 23 July 2009 By Order of the Board Lisa Hann Director

(882736)

XPERIENCE GB LIMITED

(Company Number 05419857)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds, LS14 1PQ, on 05 August 2009, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of their claim at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds, LS14 1PQ, not later than 12.00 noon on 4 August 2009. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor at the above address between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the meeting stated above. By Order of the Board

Andrew Bevan, Director

22 July 2009. (883251)

ZENEE VENTURES LIMITED

(t/a Tossed (Baker St))

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH on 27 August 2009 at 2.00 pm for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements and the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the meeting may also be considered at the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 26 August 2009 at the offices of D. Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, at which address a list of the names and addresses of the Company's creditors will be available for inspection free of charge on the two business days before 27 August 2009 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

I. Diru, Director

24 July 2009. (882505)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 0624775

Name of Company: ADAPTIVE EUROPE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Software Development/Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lane Bednash, Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 008882 Date of Appointment: 15 July 2009

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(884809)

Company Number: 04260521

Name of Company: ADD STORE LIMITED Previous Name of Company: Rexitech Limited.

Nature of Business: Storage. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Donald Williams and Laurence Pagden, both of Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Office Holder Numbers: 004210 and 009055.

Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Schedule B1 Paragraph 83 of the Insolvency Act 1986. (883223)

Company Number: 01266406.

Name of Company: AGM LANDSCAPING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Landscaping. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot

Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert James Thompson, Rendell Thompson, 32 Aldershot Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 3NN

Office Holder Number: 8306. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882482)

Company Number: 04244109.

Name of Company: ANAKA FOODS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Manufacture of Frozen Pizzas.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Thorncliffe Square Industrial Estate,
Thorncliffe Road, Bradford BD8 7DD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Fiona Grant and Lisa Jane Hogg, Wilson Field Limited, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS

Office Holder Numbers: 9444 and 9037.

Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882483)

Company Number: 4235287.
Name of Company: ANGLO EUROPEAN LOGISTICS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Haulage and Storage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Ian Bull & Co., South Suffolk Business Centre, Alexandra Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2ZX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Bull, Ian Bull & Co., South Suffolk Business Centre, Alexandra Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10

Office Holder Number: 9007. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members.

(882470)

Company Number: 05222707.

Name of Company: AR MARKETING LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Claims Entitlement Limited (Until 23 June 2005), Only Finance Limited (Until 1 August 2006) and Only Finance.com Limited (Until 4 February 2009).

Nature of Business: Finance Lead Broker.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Kings Avenue, Winchmore Hill,

London

Liquidator's Name and Address: Chris Iacovides, 1 Kings Avenue, Winchmore Hill, London N21 3NA

Office Holder Number: 005428. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882493)

Company Number: 5893308.

Name of Company: CARL TAYLOR PLANT HIRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Plant Hirer. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT.

Office Holder Number: 6609.
Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(884789)

Company Number: 02932454

Name of Company: CHAUCER CONTRACTING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Willobank Developments Limited; Willowbank Constructions Limited; Headley Homes Limited. Nature of Business: General Construction & Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Office Holder Number: 1141. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882329)

Company Number: 04719706. Name of Company: CIAB LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Mr Electric (Oxford) Limited.

Nature of Business: Installation of Electrical Wiring.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeffrey Mark Brenner, B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7

Office Holder Number: 9301. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882484)

Company Number: 2876550.

Name of Company: CITY COMPUTERS (SOUTHAMPTON)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Manufacture/Maintenance.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton

Liquidator's Name and Address: David John Stringer, Stringer & Co.,

5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT

Office Holder Number: 6535. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882471)

Company Number: 02704163.

Name of Company: CONSOLIDATED OFFICE CLEANING & SECURITY LIMÍTED.

Nature of Business: Cleaning and Security Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeffrey Mark Brenner and Filippa Connor, B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA

Office Holder Numbers: 9301 and 9188. Date of Appointment: 25 April 2009.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 00816906.

Name of Company: CRESCENT OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Office Equipment Suppliers and Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew James Nichols and John William Butler, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Numbers: 8367 and 9591. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882472) Company Number: 05328835

Name of Company: **DBM PROPERTIES (NO5) LIMITED**. Previous Name of Company: JPC Fashions Limited.

Nature of Business: Property Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Brackenbury Clark, 2nd Floor, 43 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2JG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Dave Clark, Brackenbury Clark & Co Limited, Second Floor, 43 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2JG

Office Holder Number: 9565. Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882495)

Company Number: 05805270.

Name of Company: EDMA UK LIMITED. Nature of Business: Tool manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street

West, Manchester M1 5WG.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Tim Alan Askham, of Mazars LLP, Merchant Exchange, Whitworth Street West, Manchester MI 5WG and Robert David Adamson, of Mazars LLP, Mazars House,

Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds, LS27 7JN. Office Holder Numbers: 007905 and 009380. Date of Appointment: 20 July 2009

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882366)

Company Number: 4146853.

Name of Company: ENIGMA RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Investigation Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton

Street, Reading RG1 2QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P R Boyle, Harrisons, 4 St Giles

Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL. Office Holder Numbers: 009403 and 008099.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884810)

Company Number: 00839472.

Name of Company: ERIC CLAYTON LIMITED . Trading Name: Border Flooring Company Limited. Nature of Business: 7499 - Non-trading company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 244 Whalley Road, Clayton Le Moors,

Accrington.

(882494)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Benjamin Fisher, of Debtfocus Licensed Insolvency Practitioners, 4 Broad O'Th Lane, Shevington, Wigan, Lancashire.

Office Holder Number: 9506. Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (883143)

Company Number: 03125289.

Name of Company: EXCELL STAFF BUREAU LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Labour Recruitment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan S. Bradstock, of Langley Group

LLP, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX. Office Holder Number: 005956.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (883152)

Company Number: 02616175. Name of Company: **FIXINGS DIRECT LIMITED**. Nature of Business: Agents in building materials.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Judd House, 16 East Street, Tonbridge,

Kent TN9 1HG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Mark Newman and Vincent John Green, both of Vantis Business Recovery, Judd House, 16 East Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008723 and 009416.

Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882346)

Company Number: 6499423.

Name of Company: FOX SOFTWARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Writer. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Office Holder Number: 6609. Date of Appointment: 28 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884792)

Company Number: 06119933.

Name of Company: GALLAGHER CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: XL Business Solutions, Premier House,

Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT. Liquidator's Name and Address: J N Bleazard, of XL Business Solutions, Premier House, Bradford Road, Cleckheaton, BD19 3TT.

Office Holder Number: 009354. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Creditors and Members. (883247)

Company Number: 04090608.

Name of Company: **GIGASAT LIMITED**. Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: CBX II, West Wing, 382-390 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes, MK9 2RG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Timothy John Edward Dolder and Colin David Wilson, both of Tenon Recovery, CBX II, West Wing, 382-390 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes, MK9 2RG.

Office Holder Numbers: 9008 and 9478. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (883279)

Company Number: 05820566.

Name of Company: GRANGE STORAGE AND DISTRIBUTION (2006) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Storage and Distribution.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ. Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, both of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 6371 and 9099. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members. (883255)

Company Number: 6342261.

Name of Company: H. & H. CONSTRUCTION (YORKSHIRE)

LTD.

Nature of Business: Providers of Groundwork Services to the

Construction Industry.
Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 31 Canal Lane, Lofthouse, Wakefield

WF3 3HU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Raymond Stuart Claughton, 3 Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 1726. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: The Members of the Company. (884811) Company Number: 05139844.

Name of Company: HALLCO 1063 LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Pantin Hotels (Management) Limited. Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Westminster Business Centre, Nether

Poppleton, York YO26 6RB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John William Butler and Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Westminster Business Centre, Nether

Poppleton, York YO26 6RB
Office Holder Numbers: 9591 and 8367.
Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882496)

Company Number: 03351362.

Name of Company: HORIZON RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal

Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Julian Pitts and David Wilson, both of Begbies Traynor, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road,

Leeds LS14 1PQ. Office Holder Numbers: 007851 and 006074.

Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882321)

Company Number: 04543348. Name of Company: **JUST GRIN LIMITED**. Trading Name: Smarter Living Washington. Nature of Business: Electrical goods retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: PO Box 22, Wakefield WF4 4WD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Booth, of PR Booth & Co, PO Box 22, Wakefield, WF4 4WD.

Office Holder Number: 9470. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882318)

Company Number: 04670598.

Name of Company: **KITAPPS LIMITED**.
Nature of Business: Sale of Kitchen Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Annexe, The Manor House, 260

Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Fiona Grant and Lisa Jane Hogg, Wilson Field Limited, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS

Office Holder Numbers: 9444 and 9037. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882485)

Company Number: 05905443. Name of Company: LENS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Courier Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 11 Berkeley Mews, 29 High Street, Cheltenham GL50 1DY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. P. Durkan, Durkan Cahill, 11 Berkeley Mews, 29 High Street, Cheltenham GL50 1DY Office Holder Number: 009583.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882473)

Company Number: 05224224.

Name of Company: LIQUID LEISURECARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bar and Restaurant .

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o J M Marriott &Co, 14 Queen Street,

Lancaster, LA1 1RS.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Alan Brian Coleman, of J M Marriott & Co, 7 Rivington House, Chorley New Road, Horwich, Bolton, BL6 5UE and Jonathan Malcolm Timmis, of 14 Queen Street, Lancaster LA1 1RS.

Office Holder Numbers: 9402 and 8933. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(882324)

Company Number: 05534721

Name of Company: LONGCAST LIMITED

Previous Name of Company: The National Dining Rooms Limited. Nature of Business: Restaurants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H

6LY.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul David Williams and Jason James Godefroy, both of MCR, 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H

6LY.

Office Holder Numbers: 9294 and 9097. Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(883178)

Company Number: 02039436.

Name of Company: LYDNEY CONTAINERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Zolfo Cooper, Wellington Plaza, 31

Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4DL.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: C P Holder, of Zolfo Cooper, 10 Fleet Place, London, EC4M 7RB and A C O'Keefe, of Zolfo Cooper,

The Observatory, Chapel Walks, Manchester, M2 1HL.

Office Holder Numbers: 09093 and 08375. Date of Appointment: 07 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Schedule B1 Paragraph 83 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 04859933.

Name of Company: M W ACTIVITIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Child Adventure Play.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Victory House, Quayside, Chatham

Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Office Holder Number: 1141.

Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882334)

Company Number: 03852277.

Name of Company: M W ADVENTURE PLAY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Snappy's Limited. Nature of Business: Child Adventure Play.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Victory House, Quayside, Chatham

Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

Office Holder Number: 1141. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

(882337) By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 05748529.

Name of Company: M.G.B.S. CONTRACTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation electrical wiring.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3

1PB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Rolph and Philip Sykes, both of Moore Stephens LLP, 4 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH. Office Holder Numbers: 5930 and 6119.

Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (883170) Company Number: 04338113.

Name of Company: M.P.R. COMMERCIALS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Maintenance & Repair of Motors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Paul Bell, of Clarke Bell Chartered Accountants, Parsonage Chambers, 3 The Parsonage, Manchester M3 2HW.

Office Holder Number: 8608. Date of Appointment: 21 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members, later ratified by creditors.

(882374)

Company Number: 05552374.

Name of Company: MARKGOLD LIMITED. Nature of Business: Trader of Crude Oil.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark S Reynolds, Valentine & Co,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 008838. Date of Appointment: 28 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(884812)

Company Number: 2543472 Name of Company: MCCUE PLC.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Inkjet Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2nd Floor, 50 Gresham Street, London

EC2V 7AY

Liquidators' Names and Address: Alexander Kinninmonth and Nigel Ian Fox, both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 9019 and 8891. Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884794)

Company Number: 05253823.

Name of Company: MOLEWOOD PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Lloyd Biscoe and Louise Donna Baxter, both of Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Numbers: 009141 and 009123.

Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884796)

Company Number: 04838238.

Name of Company: MOLL EQUIPMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Folding and gluing equipment, accessories and service for the printing, Die-cutting and Finishing Industries.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Haslers, Old Station Road, Loughton,

Essex, IG10 4PL.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Nicholas W Nicholson and Richard A J Hooper, both of Haslers, Old Station Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4PI

Office Holder Numbers: 9624 and 8028. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (883200) Company Number: 05816537.

Name of Company: NET I SYS LIMITED. Nature of Business: IT Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 132 Henwick Road, St Johns, Worcester

Liquidators' Names and Address: J A Swan and M R Phillips, both of APS Insolvency Limited, 31 Ambrose Lane, Harpenden, Herts, AL5 4DG.

Office Holder Numbers: 009168 and 009320. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(883147)

Company Number: 04078254.

Name of Company: NOW SHOES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Retail - Womenswear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Crescent, King Street, Leicester LE1

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: John A Lowe, of Begbies Traynor, The Crescent, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RX and W John Kelly, of Begbies Traynor, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3

Office Holder Numbers: 009513 and 004857.

Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 05140854.

Name of Company: OVALCOURT PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Singla & Co., 12 Devereux Court,

Strand, London WC2R 3JL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Surjit Kumar Singla, Singla & Co.,

12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL.

Office Holder Number: 2521 Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(884798)

Company Number: 05694076. Name of Company: **P G CONSTRUCTION LIMITED**. Nature of Business: Construction & Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD

Liquidators' Names and Address: S J Parker and T J Binyon, both of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U

Office Holder Numbers: 8989 and 9285.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Date of Appointment: 17 July 2009. (883129)

Company Number: 05419470.

Name of Company: PSV CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gateway House, Highpoint Business

Village, Henwood, Ashford, Kent, TN24 8DH. Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Yerrill and Bernard Hoffman, both of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, Gateway House, Highpoint

Business Village, Henwood, Ashford, Kent, TN24 8DH.

Office Holder Numbers: 8924 and 1593. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (883160) Company Number: 04322069

Name of Company: RADCOTT ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Turpin, Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH

Office Holder Number: 8936. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: The Members and confirmed by the Creditors.

(882737)

Company Number: 05292130. Name of Company: **RAPID BROADCAST LIMITED**. Nature of Business: Production of Overseas Property Channel.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lane Bednash, Valentine & Co, 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS. Office Holder Number: 008882.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884813)

Company Number: 06251811.

Name of Company: RHODESWELL LIMITED. Nature of Business: Haulage contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent

DA12 1EY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Miss Isobel Brett, of KSA, 141

Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1EY.

Office Holder Number: 9643. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (883243)

Company Number: 00536177.

Name of Company: SC MARITIME LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Hart, Fenton & Co Limited.

Nature of Business: Non-trading. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 More London Place, London SE1

2AF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Elizabeth Anne Bingham and Patrick Joseph Brazzill, both of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF.

Office Holder Numbers: 8708 and 8569. Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (883284)

Company Number: 02379677

Name of Company: SCRIVEN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Crelinec Limited and Project (UK)

Limited.

Nature of Business: Installation Electrical Wiring Etc.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TU.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company,

Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1TII

Office Holder Number: 8753. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(882474)

Company Number: 02748871.

Name of Company: SKYE SKIPS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Rent construction equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Richard Gibson and Mark Grahame Tailby, both of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN. Office Holder Numbers: 9213 and 9115. Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009. By whom Appointed: Members. (882359)

Company Number: 04724748

Name of Company: THE SQUARE BAR & GRILL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurants. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Richard Gibson and Mark Grahame Tailby, both of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN.

Office Holder Numbers: 9213 and 9115. Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Confirmed by Creditors.

(883125)

Company Number: 05063937.

Name of Company: SUN 4 SALE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Dormant Company. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia, Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lane Bednash, Valentine & Co, 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS. Office Holder Number: 008882

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884814)

Company Number: 03956053

Name of Company: SWOTBOOKS.COM LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Books4Study.Com Limited.

Nature of Business: Retail of books, papers etc.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bamfords Trust House, 85-89 Colmore

Row, Birmingham, B3 2BB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A Clifton, of Leonard Curtis, Bamfords Trust House, 85-89 Colmore Row, Birmingham, B3 2BB.

Office Holder Number: 8766. Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882355)

Company Number: 02998181.

Name of Company: TERRY MILNER PROCESSING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Garment Processing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Armstrong Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael C. Kienlen, Armstrong

Watson, Central House, 47 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2TE Office Holder Number: 9367. Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882497)

Company Number: 01865509.

Name of Company: TOWN & COUNTRY FLOORING (NORFOLK)

Nature of Business: Supplier & Fitter of Contract Floor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Newater House,

11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: W John Kelly, of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY and John A Lowe, of Begbies Traynor, The Crescent, King Street,

Leicester LE1 6RX.

Office Holder Numbers: 004857 and 009513.

Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Made pursuant to Paragraph 83 of Section B1

of Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 04832453

Name of Company: UNITSCORE LIMITED .

Nature of Business: Licensed Premises.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble

Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: N A Bennett, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 9083. Date of Appointment: 23 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882327)

Company Number: 05381322.

Name of Company: W J PATTERSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Wine Tavern Barn, Wine Tavern Lane,

Sowerby Bridge, HX6 1PB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Charles Michael Brook and Peter Sargent, both of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX Office Holder Numbers: 9157 and 8636.

Date of Appointment: 27 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: members and creditors.

Company Number: 05611082

Name of Company: WASTED MEDIA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Other computer related activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Midland House, 1 Market Avenue,

Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1JU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Eric John Stonham, Stonham.Co, 1

Market Avenue, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1JU

Office Holder Number: 6486.

Date of Appointment: 24 July 2009 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(882753)

(882660)

Company Number: 05748152

Name of Company: ZEST RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: The Grange, 100 High Street, London

N14 6TB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T. Papanicola FCA FCCA FABRP MCI.arb, Bond Partners LLP, The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TB

Office Holder Number: 005496. Date of Appointment: 22 July 2009.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882486)

Annual Liquidation Meetings

POWER DESIGNS (EXHIBITIONS & CONFERENCES) LIMITED

(Company Number 02606896)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the annual meeting of the Company and the annual meeting of creditors of the above named Company will be held at 257b Croydon Road, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 3PS on 24 August 2009 at 10.00 am, and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of enabling the Joint Liquidators to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that they may consider necessary. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a member or creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the meetings must be lodged at Bailey Ahmad Limited, 257b Croydon Road, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 3PS no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the meetings.

Paul Bailey, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883229)

Final Meetings

AFTER DARK LEISURE LIMITED

(Company Number 05942790)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors will be held on Wednesday 2 September 2009 at the offices of Sale, Smith & Co Limited, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands at 1.00 pm and 1.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of her administration from 16 June 2008 to 2 September 2009, and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator.

A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor of the company. Proxies for both meetings must be lodged at the address above no later than 12.00 noon, on Tuesday 1 September 2009.

Eileen T F Sale, Liquidator

29 July 2009. (883290)

AVALON ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Cranfield Business Recovery Limited, Youell House, 1 Hill Top, Coventry CV1 5AB, on Tuesday 1 September 2009, at 3.00pm and 3.30pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the liquidator.

Tony Mitchell, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883213)

BALQUIDDER LTD

Notice is hereby given that a final meeting of the members of Balquidder Ltd will be held at 10.00 am on 11 September 2009, to be followed at 10.15 am on the same day by a meeting of the creditors of the company. The meetings will be held at 21 High Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4JZ.

The meetings are called pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving an account from the Liquidator explaining the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

The following resolutions will be considered at the creditors' meeting: 1. That the Liquidators' final report and receipts and payments account be approved.

2. That the Joint Liquidators receive their release.

3. That the records of the company be destroyed 16 months after the date of the final meeting.

Proxies to be used at the meetings must be returned to the offices of Marshman Price, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough NN8 5ZD, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Roger Neil Marshman Joint Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882738)

BOT 5 LIMITED

(Company Number 04957982)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final Meeting of the members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London, N3 2HS on 27th August 2009 at 10.45 am Followed by a Meeting of Creditors at 11.00 am for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's Report on the Winding Up and to determine whether the Liquidator should be released and the liquidator's remuneration. A dividend will not be paid to the creditors as there were insufficient funds to meet the claims of secured and preferential creditors and the costs and expenses of the liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

Mark Reynolds, Liquidator

23 July 2009. (884701)

BOWOOD CARE LIMITED

We hereby give notice that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors will be held pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 1 September 2009 at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively.

Gordon S Goldie and Allan D Kelly, Joint Liquidators

28 July 2009. (882367)

CRAIG & TAYLOR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held on 7 September 2009, at 11.30 am (members) and 11.45 am (creditors) respectively, at Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the liquidator at Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

David E.M. Mond, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (882349)

DELTA HEALTHCARE (CHESHIRE) LIMITED

(Company Number 04750802)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., Yorkshire House, 18 Chapel Street, Liverpool L3 9AG, on 8 September 2009 at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a General Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted. The Resolutions to be considered will be:-

1. To approve the Liquidator's Receipts and Payments Account.

2. To vote on the release of the Liquidator.

A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A Member or Creditor wishing to vote must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies with me at the address shown above not later than 12 noon on 7 September 2009.

Jonathan R. Booth, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882449)

DIESEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Company Number 4107652)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of The Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named company will be held as follows:-

Date: 14 September 2009

Place: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE

Time: 12.00 noon (Members) At: 12.15 pm (Creditors)

for the following purposes:

1. to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the windingup of the Company has been conducted and to receive the Receipts and Payments Account including the Liquidator's remuneration

2. to release the Liquidator from office with effect from the date of the final meeting:

3. to approve that the books and accounts of the Company be disposed of within six months of the final dissolution of the Company.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 1.00 pm in the afternoon of the business day before the meeting at: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

A. K. Bhardwaj, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882450)

DOUBLE JAY FURNITURE TRANSPORT LIMITED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a final meeting of the members of the abovenamed company will be held at Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LEI 1LD on 9 September 2009 at 11.00am to be followed at 11.15 am by a final meeting of creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at PKF (UK) LLP, Pannell House, 159 Charles Street, Leicester LE1 1LD no later than noon on the business day preceding the meeting.

Kerry Bailey, Joint Liquidator

27 July 2009. (883154)

ETON INTERIORS LTD

(Company Number 5359271)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above named Company will be held on 1st September 2009 at 21/23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Bucks at 1.00 pm followed at 1.15 pm by a Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A Proxy need not be a member or creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on 31st August 2009

Helen Phillips, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882332)

EVOLUTION MORTGAGE PLANNING LIMITED

(Company Number 03618584)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named company will be held, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidators' acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up and how the company's property has been disposed of, in the entire period of the Liquidation and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators'. The meetings will be held on 3 September 2009 at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively at Suite 3 Chalkwell Lawns, 648-656 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SSO 9HR.

A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote on their behalf. A proxy need not be a member or creditor of the company. Proxies for use at either of the meetings must be lodged at Suite 3, Chalkwell Lawns, 648-656 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SSO 9HR, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the meetings.

Peter John Forsey, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883204)

THE GRANT ARMS HOTEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that meetings of the members and creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY on 16 September 2009 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding up.

Members and creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting

Jason Greenhalgh, Joint Liquidator

29 July 2009. (883261)

HIGHTURN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that final meetings of the members and creditors of the above named company will be held at the Hove office of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, 16/17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN on 3 September 2009 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before them the account of the Liquidators' acts and dealings in the Liquidation, and to agree their release. Any member or creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with Chantrey Vellacott DFK, 16/17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN no later than midday on the working day immediately before the meeting.

J. C. Heath, Joint Liquidator

23 July 2009. (882451)

HOUSEHOLD BARGAINS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, on 9 September 2009, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

V A Simmons, Liquidator

23 July 2009. (884706)

HUNTER BOYD (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Marriotts LLP, Allan House, 10 John Princes Street, London W1G 0AH, on 2 September 2009, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both of the Meetings must be lodged at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on the last working day preceding the Meeting.

A Hyams, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (885027)

INSTANT IDENTITY LIMITED

(Company Number 3464742)

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Instant Identity Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co. 10/12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP on Friday 4th September 2009 at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (Pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the Winding-Up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

K S Tan, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (884702)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held on 7 September 2009 at 11.00 am (Members) and 11.15 am (Creditors) respectively, at Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted, the property of the

snowing now the winding up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the liquidator at Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

David E.M. Mond, Liquidator

JONES MUSIC LIMITED

24 July 2009. (882339)

KEWLEY CONSULTANTS LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that meetings of the members and creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor (Central) LLP, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF on 7 September 2009 at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding up.

Members and creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Dated 27 July 2009

David Moore Joint Liquidator

(882694)

KEY TO CARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held on 4 September 2009, at 10.00 am (Members) and 10.15 am (Creditors) at Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ. For the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the liquidator at Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

David E.M. Mond, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882341)

KIM'S CHINESE LIMITED

(Company Number 5674069)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of The Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named company will be held as follows:-

Date: 14 September 2009

Place: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE

Time: 10.00 am (Members) At: 10.15 am (Creditors) for the following purposes:

for the following purposes:

1. to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the windingup of the Company has been conducted and to receive the Receipts
& Payments Account including the Liquidator's remuneration

& Payments Account including the Liquidator's remuneration
2. to release the Liquidator from office with effect from the date of the final meeting:

3. to approve that the books and accounts of the Company be disposed of within six months of the final dissolution of the Company.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 1.00 pm in the afternoon of the business day before the meeting at: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

A. K. Bhardwaj, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882452)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire, on 18 August 2009, at 11.15 am and 11.30 am respectively, both Meetings being for the purpose of having laid before them an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies must be lodged with the Liquidator at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, no later than 12.00 noon on 17 August 2009.

P M McConnell, Liquidator

15 July 2009. (884707)

LONDON CARS DIRECT LIMITED

THE LEAD GENERATION LIMITED

(Company Number 056427848)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 3 September 2009 at 11.30 am, followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.45 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been concluded and the property of the Company disposed, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and seeking the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, situated at the offices of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (885028)

M & F TRADING (UK) LIMITED

(Company Number 05748951)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above named Company will be held at 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 0RD on 4 September 2009 at 11:00 hrs and 11:15 hrs respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up had been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 0RD not later than 12:00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

S D Raithatha, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (884703)

M & M 4WD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that meetings of the members and creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY on 11 September 2009 at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding up.

Members and creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, 340 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4LY no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Jason Greenhalgh, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883259)

MAGGIE CAROL LIMITED

(Company Number 3640338)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, on Friday, 28th August 2009 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and resolving that the Liquidator be granted his release.

Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, no later than Thursday, 27 August 2009. A proxy holder need not be a member or creditor of the Company.

Ian Williamson, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (883273)

MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held on 7 September 2009, at 12.30 pm (members) and 12.45 pm (Creditors) respectively, at Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the liquidator at Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

David E.M. Mond, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (882352)

MASTERPLAST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Speedwell Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY, on 16 September 2009, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Centrum Recovery Limited, Speedwell Mill, Old Coach Road, Tansley, Matlock DE4 5FY, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

A T Clay, Liquidator (884708)

MAYSUN LIMITED

(t/a Ganges Restaurant)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of The Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors will be held at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby LLP, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on the 2 September 2009, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A member or creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or a creditor of the Company. General and Special forms of Proxy are available. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, not later than 4.00 pm on the 1 September 2009.

M S E Solomons, Liquidator 28 July 2009.

(882364)

MISTER TWISTERS (CONSETT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a general meeting of the members of the above named company will be held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE on 8 September 2009 at 3.00 pm, to be followed at 3.15 pm by a final meeting of creditors for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A member entitled to vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies to be used at the meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees TS15 9AE, no later than noon on 7 September 2009.

(882453)

J. Harvey Madden, Joint Liquidator 24 July 2009.

MSL MOVES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of MSL Moves Limited will be held at 10.00am on 4 September 2009. The meeting will be held at AVCO House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH. A final meeting of the Company's Creditors will follow immediately thereafter. The meetings are called pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and for hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The release of the Liquidator along with the manner in which the related books, accounts and documents of the company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of will also be determined. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor. Proxies to be used at the meeting should be lodged at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings

John Kelmanson, Liquidator

29 July 2009. (882777)

N AND A PRETZELS LIMITED

(Company Number 06290019)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors will be held on Wednesday, 2 September 2009, at the offices of Sale, Smith & Co Limited, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of her administration from 20 June 2008 to 2 September 2009, and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator.

A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the address above no later than 12.00 noon, on Tuesday 1st September 2009.

Eileen T F Sale, Liquidator

29 July 2009. (883288)

OCEAN PLASTICS LIMITED

(Company Number 04674129)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meetings of members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the liquidator.

A member or creditor entitled to vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated 23 July 2009

Gareth David Rusling Joint Liquidator (882713)

ONLY 2 LIMITED

(Company Number 5671867)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the above named Company will be held at Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA on 28 August 2009 at 10.30 am, followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 11.00 am for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding up of the Company has been conducted its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol BS1 6NA no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

Dated 27 July 2009

Peter William Engel Joint Liquidator

(882729)

OS-SECURITY LIMITED

(Company Number 4050779)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of The Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named company will be held as follows:-Date: 14 September 2009

Place: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE

Time: 11.00 am (Members) At: 11.15 am (Creditors) for the following purposes:

1. to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the windingup of the Company has been conducted and to receive the Receipts & Payments Account including the Liquidator's remuneration

2. to release the Liquidator from office with effect from the date of the final meeting:

3. to approve that the books and accounts of the Company be disposed of within six months of the final dissolution of the Company.

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 1.00 pm in the afternoon of the business day before the meeting at: 47/49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

A. K. Bhardwaj, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882454)

PENROSE ANGLING SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Company Number 04883597)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meetings of members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 11.30 am and 11.45 am to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the liquidator

A member or creditor entitled to vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated 23 July 2009

John Russell Joint Liquidator

(882714)

PRIORYTEX LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that meetings of the members and creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP on 21 August 2009 at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an

account of the winding up.

Members and creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, The Old Barn, Caverswall Park, Caverswall Lane, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6HP no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Dated 20 July 2009

Robert Michael Young Liquidator

(882695)

PRONTO MAILING & PACKAGING (NW) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above company will be held at Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ, on 9th September 2009 commencing at 10.30 am (members) and 10.45 am (creditors) respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the liquidator at Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

David E M Mond, Liquidator

(882340) 27 July 2009.

PROPERTY WALL LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts, and other records of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will be held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 4 September 2009, at 10.30 am.

N F Hickling, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (885029)

PRO-VISION ELECTRICALS (NOTTM) LIMITED

(Company Number 03288944)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meetings of members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 2.30 pm and 2.45 pm to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the liquidator.

A member or creditor entitled to vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated 23 July 2009

John Russell Joint Liquidator

(882715)

RETAIL BASEFIT LTD

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that meetings of the members and creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF on 8 September 2009 at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding up.

Members and creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Dated 27 July 2009

David Moore Liquidator

(882696)

RKM PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a final meeting of the members of RKM Public Relations Limited will be held at 11.00 am on 29 September 2009, to be followed at 11.15 am on the same day by a meeting of the creditors of the company. The meetings will be held at 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY.

The meetings are called pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving an account from the joint liquidators explaining the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

The following resolutions will be considered at the creditors' meeting: that the Joint Liquidators' receipts and payments account be approved, and That the joint liquidators receive their release. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be returned to the offices of MCR, 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 6LY, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Andrew Gordon Stoneman, Joint Liquidator 27 July 2009.

(883137)

TOTAL GLAZING SERVICES LTD

(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that meetings of the members and creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax, HX1 2HX on 3 September 2009 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding

Members and creditors wishing to vote at the respective meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax, HX1 2HX no later than 12 noon on the business day before the meeting.

Dated 27 July 2009

Peter Sargent Liquidator (882739)

THE TRADITIONAL JOINERY COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Number 05577575)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meetings of members and creditors of the above named Company will be held at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 1 September 2009 at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the liquidator.

A member or creditor entitled to vote at the above meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a member or creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the meeting.

Dated 23 July 2009

Gareth David Rusling Joint Liquidator

(882716)

UK ACCESS MARKETING LIMITED

(Company Number 04638717)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act, 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above named company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, The Poynt, 45 Wollaton Street, Nottingham NG1 5FW on 1 September 2009 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should be released from office. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor. Proxies to be used at the meeting should be lodged at Tenon Recovery, The Poynt, 45 Wollaton Street, Nottingham NG1 5FW no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Patrick B Ellward, Joint Liquidator

30 July 2009. (884953)

UK AMERICAN HELICOPTERS LTD

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a final meeting of the members of UK American Helicopters Ltd will be held at 10.00 am on 4 September 2009, to be followed at 10.15 am on the same day by a meeting of creditors of the company. The meetings will be held at 21 High Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4JZ

The meetings are called pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving an account from the Liquidator explaining the manner in which the winding-up of the company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A member or creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

The following resolutions will be considered at the creditors' meeting: 1. That the Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved.

2. That the Liquidator receives his release.3. That the records of the company be destroyed 16 months after the date of the final meeting.

Proxies to be used at the meetings must be returned to PO Box 5895, Wellingborough NN8 5ZD no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the meetings.

Roger Neil Marshman Liquidator

Dated 23 July 2009. (882717)

VANGUARD PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held on 7 September 2009, at 12.00 noon (members) and 12.15 pm (creditors) respectively, at Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ for the purpose of showing how the winding up has been conducted, the property of the company disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the liquidator at Hodgsons, Nelson House, Park Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 5BZ no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

David E.M. Mond, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (882351)

WILDMOOR WASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(In Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that final meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under Section 106 of the Însolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH on 2 September 2009 at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Dated this 27 July 2009

Andrew Turpin Liquidator, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH (882730)

Notices to Creditors ADAPTIVE EUROPE LIMITED

(Company Number 06247755)

Notice is hereby given that Lane Bednash of Valentine & Co., of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 15 July 2009. Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 31 October 2009, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and, the name and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the Liquidator of the said Company. And or, if so required by notice, in writing, prove their debts or claims at such time and place as is specified in such notice, or in default they will be excluded from any distribution.

L Bednash, Liquidator

15 July 2009. (884722)

CARL TAYLOR PLANT HIRE LIMITED

(Company Number 5893308)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the Insolvency Rule 4.106 that I, Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 24 July 2009. Creditors are requested to submit their proofs of debt to me by 24 August 2009.

G Stones, Liquidator

CHAUCER CONTRACTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the Company, which has been voluntarily wound up, are required by 31 August 2009 to send their full forenames and surnames, address and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator either personally, or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time or place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

David Elliott, Liquidator

27 July 2009. (882330)

FIXINGS DIRECT LIMITED

(Company Number 02616175)

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that we, Mark Newman and Vincent John Green, Licensed Insolvency Practitioners of Vantis Business Recovery Services, Judd House, 16 East Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1HG were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above company by the Members and Creditors on 22 July 2009.

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named company that is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 18 September 2009 to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Mark Newman, the Joint Liquidator of the said company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator are personally, or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Mark Newman, Joint Liquidator

22 July 2009. (882347)

FOX SOFTWARE LIMITED

(Company Number 6499423)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the Insolvency Rule 4.106 that I, Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 28 July 2009. Creditors are requested to submit their proofs of debt to me by 28 August 2009.

G Stones, Liquidator (884825)

H.& H. CONSTRUCTION (YORKSHIRE) LTD

(Company Number 6342261)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before the 30 November 2009, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Raymond Stuart Claughton, Rushtons, Accountants, 3 Merchant's Quay, Ashley Lane, Shipley, BD17 7DB, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R S Claughton, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (884723)

HORIZON RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 21 October 2009 to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of the solicitors (if any) to David Wilson and Julian Pitts, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company at Begbies Traynor, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said liquidators, by their solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

JNR Pitts, Joint Liquidator

(884824)

22 July 2009. (882322)

LONGCAST LIMITED

(Company Number 05534721)

(formerly The National Dining Rooms Limited)

We, Paul David Williams and Jason James Godefroy of MCR, 43-45 Portman Square, London, W1H 6LY, give notice we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 27 July 2009. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 September 2009 to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned Paul David Williams, of MCR, 43-45 Portman Square, London, W1H 6LY, the Joint Liquidator of the company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

P D Williams, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883180)

M W ACTIVITIES LIMITED

(Company Number 04859933)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which has been voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 October 2009, to send in their full forenames and surnames, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Elliott, of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time or place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

David Elliott, Liquidator

23 July 2009. (882335)

M W ADVENTURE PLAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the Company, which has been voluntarily wound up, are required by 30 October 2009 to send their full forenames and surnames, address and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Elliott of Moore Stephens LLP, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said liquidator either personally, or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time or place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

David Elliott, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (882338)

M.G.B.S. CONTRACTS LIMITED

(Company Number 05748529)

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the Company, which has been voluntarily wound up, are required by 28 August 2009 to send their full forenames and surnames, address and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, David Rolph of Moore Stephens LLP, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham, B3 1PB the joint liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said liquidator either personally, or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time or place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

David Rolph, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009.

(883172)

MARKGOLD LIMITED

(Company Number 05552374)

Notice is hereby given that Mark Reynolds of Valentine & Co., of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, was appointed Liquidator of the above named Company on 28 July 2009. Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 31 October 2009, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and, the name and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the Liquidator of the said company. And or, if so required by notice, in writing, prove their debts or claims at such time and place as is specified in such notice, or in default they will be excluded from any distribution.

L Bednash, Liquidator

28 July 2009. (884724)

MCCUE PLC

(Company Number 02543472)

We hereby give notice that we, Alexander Kinninmonth and Nigel Ian Fox, of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 23 July 2009 by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 September 2009, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts and claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Alexander Kinninmonth and Nigel Ian Fox, of Tenon Recovery, the appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said appointed Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

A Kinninmonth, Joint Liquidator

23 July 2009. (884826)

NOW SHOES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 30 September 2009, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of the solicitors (if any), to John A Lowe and W John Kelly, the Joint Liquidators of the said company, at Begbies Traynor, 10th Floor, Temple Point, 1 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5YB, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said liquidators, by their solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W John Kelly, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (883239)

RAPID BROADCAST LIMITED

(Company Number 05292130)

Notice is hereby given that Lane Bednash of Valentine & Co., of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 24 July 2009. Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 31 October 2009, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and, the name and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the Liquidator of the said Company. And or, if so required by notice, in writing, prove their debts or claims at such time and place as is specified in such notice, or in default they will be excluded from any distribution.

L Bednash, Liquidator

24 July 2009.

(884725)

SC MARITIME LIMITED

(Company Number 00536177)

We, Elizabeth Anne Bingham and Patrick Joseph Brazzill hereby give notice that on the 23 July 2009 we were appointed as joint liquidators of the above-named company.

Notice is hereby given that the creditors of the above named company are required on or before 31 August 2009 to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any) to me, EA Bingham of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London, SE1 2AF and, if so required by notice in writing, are personally or by their solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

29 July 2009. (883286)

SUN 4 SALE LIMITED

(Company Number 05063937)

Notice is hereby given that Lane Bednash of Valentine & Co., of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 24 July 2009. Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 31 October 2009, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and, the name and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the Liquidator of the said Company. And or, if so required by notice, in writing, prove their debts or claims at such time and place as is specified in such notice, or in default they will be excluded from any distribution

L Bednash, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (884726)

TOWN & COUNTRY FLOORING (NORFOLK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 4 September 2009 to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to W John Kelly and John A Lowe, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W John Kelly, Joint Liquidator

28 July 2009. (882362)

W J PATTERSON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

NOTICE is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before the 24 August 2009 to send in their names and addresses, and particulars of their Debts or Claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Charles Michael Brook and Peter Sargent, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said Debts or Claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Dated 27 July 2009

Charles Michael Brook Joint Liquidator

(882661)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 15430 of 2009

In the Matter of BOAZ HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Company Number 05974202) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named company, Company Registration Number: 05974202, Northwick House, 191-193 Kenton Road, Kenton, Middlesex HA3 0EY presented on 10 June 2009 by CSC Harlequin Limited whose registered office is at 40 Broadway, London SW1H 0BU claiming to be a creditor of the company will be heard at The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL on 12 August 2009 at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the petitioner or its solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 16.00 hours on 11 August 2009.

The petitioner's solicitor is *Orrick Herrington & Sutcliffe*, Tower 42, Level 35, 25 Old Broad Street, London EC2N 1HQ.

30 July 2009. (884925)

In the Swindon County Court No 526 of 2009

In the Matter of **CAMERON SCOTT ENTERPRISE LTD** (Company Number 06514281)

A petition to wind up the above-named Company of Grosvenor House, Market Place, Tetbury, Glos. GL8 8DA presented on 22 June 2009, by Mr Cameron Alistair Scott of 37 Portman Road, Melksham, Wilts. SN12 8AW ("the Petitioner") who is a Shareholder and a creditor of the Company will be heard at the Swindon County Court at The Law Courts, Islington Street, Swindon, Wilts. SN1 2HG on 17 August 2009 at 1400 hours (or as soon thereafter as the petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 August,

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Goughs*, Ramsbury House, 30 Market Place, Devizes, Wilts. SN10 1JG, telephone 01380 726913, fax 01380 729107, email nickdark@goughs.co.uk. (Ref NXD/clg CAM73/1.)

28 July 2009. (884732)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 1899 of 2009

In the Matter of FASCO (GROUNDWORKS) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Fasco (Groundworks) Limited, presented on 6 July 2009 by Stephen Patrick Robinson, of Fasco (Groundworks) Limited of Winestead Works, Patrington HU12 0NH, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Leeds District Registry, on 8 September 2009, at 10.30 am (or as soon as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 September 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Andrew Jackson Solicitors*, Essex House, Manor Street, Hull HU1 1XH. (Ref BDH/CJK/37155/1.)

23 July 2009. (884733)

In the Ipswich County Court No 539 of 2009

In the Matter of FLIGHT LOGISTICS ESSEX LIMITED

(Company Number 05332682)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, Registered Number 05332682, of Office 10, Arthur Last House, Altbarn Road, Colchester, Essex CO2 8LG presented on 22 June 2009 by the Director of Flight Logistics Essex Limited of Office 10, Arthur Last House, Altbarn Road, Colchester, Essex CO2 8LG (the Company) will be heard at Ipswich County Court, 8 Arcade Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1EJ on Thursday 20 August 2009 at 10.15 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 16.00 hours on 19 August 2000

Lisa J Harrington, Director

(884741)

(884742)

In the High Court of Justice Leeds District Registry No 1508 of 2009

In the Matter of GEORGE SHAW ENGINEERING (SHEFFIELD) (1994) LIMITED

(Company Number 02884286)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pheasant Works, Surbiton Street, Sheffield, S9 5AQ presented on 29 May 2009 by Barrett Steel Services Limited of Barrett House, Cutler Heights Lane, Dudley Hill, Bradford BD4 9HU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds, LS1 3BG, on 11 August 2009, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *LCL Law*, 3 Salem Street, Bradford BD1 4QH, telephone 01274 750465, fax 01274 726171, email lee.scott@lclcollections.com (Ref LS/C0141770.)

28 July 2009. (884754)

In the Liverpool Civil & Family Court No 1802 of 2009

In the Matter of GREEN SPACE MEDIA LIMITED

(Company Number 05913866)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Bennett Street, Liverpool L19 2NE, presented on 24 June 2009 by the Director of Green Space Media Limited of 29 Bennett Street, Liverpool L19 2NE (the Company) will be heard at Liverpool Civil & Family Court, 35 Vernon Street, Liverpool L2 2BX on 24 August 2009, at 10.00 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 16.00 hours on 21 August 2009

Simon Wells, Director

In the High Court of Justice

Leeds District Registry No 1608 of 2009

In the Matter of **RICHARDS & HEWITT (SALES) LIMITED** (Company Number 00736040)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Dorset Way, Byfleet, Weybridge, Surrey KT14 7LB presented on 9 June 2009 by Goodman Steel Services Limited, 98 Cardiff Road, Reading, Berks RG1 8EP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 11 August 2009, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *LCL Law*, 3 Salem Street, Bradford BD1 4QH, telephone 01274 750465, fax 01274 726171, email lee.scott@lclcollections.com (Ref LS/C0138848.)

28 July 2009. (884755)

In the Liverpool District Registry No 1094 of 2009

In the Matter of RUIN LIMITED

(Company Number 06256315)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Garland House, Garland Street, Bury, St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1EZ, presented on 16 April 2009, by EON (UK) Plc of Westwood Way, Westwood Business Park, Coventry CV4 8LG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will heard at Liverpool District Registry, at 35 Vernon Street, Liverpool L2 2BX on 10 August 2009, at 1000 hours (as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley Solicitors*, Riverside Park, 1 Southwood Road, Bromborough, Wirral CH62 3QX, telephone 0151 737 5758, fax 0151 343 5840, email LiamClements@llw.co.uk (Ref 139381.)

29 July 2009. (884756)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry No 5934 of 2009

In the Matter of SAFFRON PLUMBING & HEATING SERVICES LIMITED

(Company Number 06657313)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A petition to wind up the above-named Company of Registered Office 28 Piggots Way, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3QS presented on 1 July 2009 by Wolseley UK Ltd. whose registered office is situate at The Wolseley Center, Harrison Way, Leamington Spa CV31 3HH (claiming to be a Creditor of the Company) will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Wednesday 19 August 2009 at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 18 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Wolseley UK Ltd*, Legal Services Department of The Wolseley Center, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon HG4 1UY. (Ref PR.)

28 July 2009. (884743)

In the High Court of Justice

Leeds District Registry No 1609 of 2009

In the Matter of VANINKA LIMITED

(Company Number 06423827)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Hamilton Close, St Johns Wood, London NW8 9QY was presented on 9 June 2009 by Ashtead Plant Hire Company Limited of Kings Court, 41 - 51 Kingston Road, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 11 August 2009, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 August 2009. Any person intending to appear on the hearing of (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *LCL Law*, 3 Salem Street, Bradford BD1 4QH, telephone 01274 750465, fax 01274 726171, email lee.scott@lclcollections.com (Ref LS/C0138847.)

28 July 2009. (884757)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 15448 of 2009

In the Matter of VIATRADE PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5th Floor, 42-44 Bishopsgate, London EC2N 4AH, presented on 18 June 2009 by Fladgate LLP, of 25 North Row, London W1K 6DJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 August 2009, at 10.30 am (or as soon as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Fladgate LLP*, of 25 North Row, London W1K 6DJ. (Ref NJS/07540/2381.)

27 July 2009. (884734)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 15587 of 2009

In the Matter of VLPS LIGHTING SERVICES LIMITED (Company Number 2876045)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named company whose registered address for service is at The Cofton Centre, Groveley Lane, Longbridge, Birmingham, West Midlands B31 4PT presented on 22 June 2009 by Visual Action Holdings whose registered office is at Unit 3, Heron Trading Estate, Alliance Road, London W3 0RA claiming to be a creditor of the company will be heard at The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL on 12 August 2009 at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the petitioner or its solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 16.00 hours on 11 August 2009.

The petitioner's solicitor is *Berwin Leighton Paisner LLP*, Adelaide House, London Bridge, London EC4R 9HA. (Ref AGOL/ILEH/23295/26/9845253.)

30 July 2009. (884629)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 15398 of 2009

In the Matter of WILSON HAWKINS LIMITED (Company Number 02461573)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named company Wilson Hawkins Limited (Company Number: 02461573) of Alton House, 66-68 High Street, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 1BL presented on 18 June 2009 by Shailesh Patel of 47 Church Avenue, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 5DD claiming to be a creditor of the company will be heard at The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL on 12 August 2009 at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 16.00 hours on 11 August 2009.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Speechly Bircham LLP*, 6 New Street Square, London EC4A 3LX, DX 54 Chancery Lane. (Ref CH/NXO/329168.)

29 July 2009. (884927)

In the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division Companies Court No 16449 of 2009

In the Matter of **YOURDAY U.K. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the The Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above named Company of Registered Office 38 Upper Brook Street, London W1Y 1PE, presented on 16 July 2009, by Venue Solutions Limited (In Liquidation), 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, claiming to be Creditors of the company will be heard at, The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 September 2009 at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 16.00 hours on 22 September 2009.

The Petitioning Creditors are *Venue Solutions Limited (In Liquidation)*, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE Tel.020 7400 7900 Ref. AL. 28 July 2009. (882314)

Winding-Up Orders

Name of Company—AVID HOLDINGS PLC. Company Number—05341855. Address of Registered Office—10 Woodfalls Business Park, Gravelly Ways, Laddingford, Kent, ME18 6DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26 May 2009. No. of Matter—0014587 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—8 July 2009. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

(884234)

Name of Company—B.H.P. CONSULTING LTD. Company Number—04019680. Address of Registered Office—Churchmill House, Ockford Road, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1QY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9 June 2009. No. of Matter—0015038 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884218)

Name of Company—CABLECO.COM LTD. Company Number—03967786. Address of Registered Office—2 Gwel An Nans, Probus, Truro, Cornwall, TR2 4ND. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—10 June 2009. No. of Matter—685 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—20 July 2009. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884271)

Name of Company—CLEVELAND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. Company Number—04257052. Address of Registered Office—Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP11 1BG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28 May 2009. No. of Matter—0014676 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—15 July 2009. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884388)

Name of Company—**HEADROOM LIMITED**. Company Number—03565180. Address of Registered Office—Roxburghe House, 273-287 Regent Street, London, W1B 2HA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8 June 2009. No. of Matter—0015013 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—HILLDALE ENTERPRIZES LTD. Company Number—06490853. Address of Registered Office—10, Dukes Barn Court, Newton Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 2NG. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4 June 2009. No. of Matter—1423 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—23 July 2009. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

Name of Company—ICD WALES LTD. Company Number—06619261. Address of Registered Office—Springfield Buildings, Cardiff Road, Nantgarw, Rhondda Cynon Taff, CF15 7SR. Court—CARDIFF COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—25 November 2008. No. of Matter—54 of 2008. Date of Winding-up Order—18 February 2009. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (884555)

Name of Company—JEH CIVIL ENGINEERING LTD. Company Number—06137770. Address of Registered Office—Barnfarm, Bowling Bank, Ridleywood, Wrexham, Clwyd, LL13 9RN. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5 June 2009. No. of Matter—1456 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—23 July 2009. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884400)

Name of Company—JUST SOH LIMITED. Company Number—05313277. Address of Registered Office—12 Lonsdale Limited, Tunbridge, Wells, TN1 1PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22 April 2009. No. of Matter—0013379 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—8 July 2009. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

(884334)

Name of Company—**KILNFIELD LIMITED**. Company Number—05787878. Address of Registered Office—Willowbrook House, 25 Church Street, Nassington, Peterborough, PE8 6QG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—25 February 2009. No. of Matter—601 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—7 July 2009. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

(884291)

Name of Company—LAWFORD SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Company Number—05899990. Address of Registered Office—Wayland, Goldfinch Lane, Thundersley, Essex, SS7 3LT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28 May 2009. No. of Matter—0014695 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—15 July 2009. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (884505)

Name of Company—**LOOE FUELS LTD**. Company Number—02233991. Address of Registered Office—Office Over Chandlery, Buller Quay, East Looe, Cornwall, PL13 1DY. COUTT—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 May 2009. No. of Matter—612 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—23 July 2009. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884457)

Name of Company—MILSOM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Number—04837212. Address of Registered Office—Unit 2, Lower Mill Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL51 8JN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8 May 2009. No. of Matter—0013946 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—15 July 2009. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884522)

Name of Company—OAKLEY PROCESS & PLANT LTD. Company Number—05651944. Address of Registered Office—Witcombs, Turnfields Gate, Turnfields, Thatcham, Berkshire, RG19 4PT. Court—NEWBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 February 2009. No. of Matter—52 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—27 July 2009. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884557)

Name of Company—PADDOCK SERVICES LIMITED. Company Number—06089559. Address of Registered Office—Raleigh Hall, Eccleshall, Staffordshire, ST21 6JL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8 June 2009. No. of Matter—0015022 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE. (884265)

Name of Company—**PORTA TUNISIA LTD.** Company Number—05476729. Address of Registered Office—Clytha House, 10 Clytha Park Road, Newport, NP20 4PB. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT) COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—29 May 2009. No. of Matter—21 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—24 July 2009. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (884256)

Name of Company—**REDDE CONTRACTING LIMITED**. Company Number—05775319. Address of Registered Office—143 Hamstead Road, Great Barr, Birmingham, B43 5BB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7 May 2009. No. of Matter—0013894 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

(884295)

Name of Company—ROMANA (UK)LIMITED. Company Number—04623070. Address of Registered Office—Unit 6, 186 Bridport Road, London, N18 ISJ. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4 June 2009. No. of Matter—1426 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—23 July 2009. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

(884442)

Name of Company—RUDGEWAY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Number—06061811. Address of Registered Office—C/o Interax Accountancy, Services Ltd, 75A Church Street, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire, GL20 5RX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21 May 2009. No. of Matter—0014463 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—8 July 2009. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

(884236)

Name of Company—**TDS DRIVERS LTD.** Company Number—05929320. Address of Registered Office—1 High Street, Knaphill, Woking, Surrey, GU21 2PG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8 June 2009. No. of Matter—0015006 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884369)

Name of Company—**TOTALCONTROL LIMITED**. Company Number—03367607. Address of Registered Office—11-15 Stoney Lane, Balsall Heath, Birmingham, West Midlands, B12 8DL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4 June 2009. No. of Matter—0014912 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884232)

Name of Company—VILLAGE FOOD LIMITED. Company Number—06402595. Address of Registered Office—Clytha House, 10 Clytha Park Road, Newport, Gwent, NP20 4PB. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT) COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—29 May 2009. No. of Matter—20 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—24 July 2009. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (884325)

Name of Company—WATERHOUSE PROPERTIES LIMITED. Company Number—05385952. Address of Registered Office—Albany House, 82-84 South End, Croydon, Surrey, CR0 1DQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8 June 2009. No. of Matter—0015016 of 2009. Date of Winding-up Order—22 July 2009. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884249)

Notice of Intended Dividends TERENCE PAUL (STOCKPORT) LIMITED

(Company Number 04975735)

Notice is hereby given Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) that we Allan Christopher Cadman and Stephen Lord, the Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company intend paying a dividend to the unsecured creditors within four months of the last date for proving. Creditors who have not already proved are required on or before 31st August 2009, the last day of proving, to submit their proof of debt to the undersigned Allan Christopher Cadman, at Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester, M4 1QD and if so requested by the Joint Liquidators, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

Allan Christopher Cadman, Joint Liquidator 27 July 2009. (882360)

Notice of Dividends ALPHA STOVE ENAMELLING LIMITED

Address & Description: Unit 17, Green Lane Industrial Estate, Letchworth, Hertfordshire, SG6 1HP. Stove Enamellers. Last Date for Proving: Friday 4 September 2009.

A First and Final Dividend will be declared within four months from the above date.

Liquidator: Richard William James Long, Richard Long & Co, Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, SG14 1HH.

R W J Long, Liquidator 27 July 2009. (882331)

HUCKE LIMITED (IN CREDITORS' VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that the last date for proving debts against the above named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 2 September 2009, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned Stephen Robert Cork of Smith & Williamson Limited, 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY, the Liquidator of the Company. Notice is further given that the Liquidator intends to declare a first and final dividend within four months of the last date for proving.

S R Cork, Joint Liquidator
23 July 2009. (882372)

Final Meetings BTC THERMAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 2 September 2009, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Oury Clark, Herschel House, 58 Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

E H Green, Liquidator 28 July 2009. (884716)

DATA-AGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a meeting of the creditors of the above company will be held at the offices of Burton Sweet Corporate Recovery, Thornton House, Richmond Hill, Clifton, Bristol BS8 1AT on 2 September 2009 at 10.00 am for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Burton Sweet Corporate Recovery, Thornton House, Richmond Hill, Clifton, Bristol BS8 1AT by not later than 12 noon on 1 September 2009.

G. L. Down, Liquidator

21 July 2009. (882455)

In the Sheffield County Court No 17 of 2005

DERWENT DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the final meeting of creditors has been summoned for the purposes of receiving a report on the administration of the liquidation, and determining whether or not the liquidator should have her release. The meeting will be held at 10.30 am on 28 August 2009 at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS. A proxy form should be completed and returned no later than 4.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting to entitle you to vote at the meeting.

Lisa Jane Hogg, Liquidator

24 July 2009. (882456)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

AKRAM, Azar, Of 59 Plymouth Road, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4PX. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—8 June 2009. No. of Matter—1672 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884564)

ALDERSON, Charlotte Zoey, previously known as Charlotte Zoey Dyson, an admin/accounts clerk of Alder House, Upper Crabbick Lane, Denmead, Waterlooville, PO7 6HQ. Court—PORTSMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—950 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Debtor's or Receiver-Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14

ALDERSON, James Michael, Michael Alderson, a salesman, of Alder House, Upper Crabbick Lane, Denmead, Waterlooville, PO7 6HQ. Court—PORTSMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—951 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ.

ALDERSON, Mark, Of Flat A,88 Marlborough Road, London N19 ANJ Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—6677 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, Notice Petition—Debtor's. WC1B 3SS.

ALLEN, Christine, also known as Christine Scott, Unemployed of 56 Grange Estate, Kibblesworth, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE11 0TQ and lately residing at 49 Malone Gardens, Birtley, Chester-le-street, County Durham, DH3 1QL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-24 July 2009. No. of Matter-4180 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ALLEN, Robert, Security Guard of 56 Grange Estate, Kibblesworth, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE11 0TQ and lately residing at 49 Malone Gardens, Birtley, Chester-le-street, County Durham, DH3 1QL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—4179 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ANDREWS, Jenette Lesley, Jennette Lesley Andrews, Midday Supervisor Assistant, 18 Stood Close, Harlaxton, Grantham, NG32 1FJ, lately residing at 118 Stamford Street, Grantham, NG31 7BP, lately carrying on business as J Andrews t/a Free Spirit of 18 Strood Close, Harlaxton, Grantham, NG31 1FJ. Court—LINCOLN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—736 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

ARROWSMITH, Colin, currently a self employed private hire driver. Currently residing at 73 South Lynn Crescent, Bracknell, Berks, RG12 7UG. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—932 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX.

ATKINS, Robert John, Currently A Taxi Driver Of 60 Lampton Road Long Ashton City Of Bristol BS41 9AN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5 June 2009. No. of Matter—4634 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (884238)

BAGULEY, Sean Patrick, An Executive Chauffeur of 31 Jodrell Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 7BB, and lately of 36 Sugar Lane, Rainow, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 5UJ. Court—MACCLESFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—277 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastleunder-lyme, ST5 1UE. (884217)

BARTON, Philip, Unemployed, of No Fixed Abode, lately residing Hatfield Peverel, Haven Court, Court—CHELMSFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—304 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

BATES, Ronald, occupation unknown, of 315 Bridge Street, Horncastle, Lincolnshire, LN9 5HV. Court—LINCOLN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—11 March 2009. No. of Matter—230 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (884498)

BAXTER, Timothy John, production operator of 32 Long Bank, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria, LA14 3ES and formerly of 38 Firbeck, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 6PW. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—22 July 2009. No. of Matter—159 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

BEALES, Sara Louise, Sarah Louise Beales, Staff Nurse of 18 Fountains Road Norwich NR4 6LN and lately residing at 62 Blenheim Way Yaxley Peterborough Cambridgeshire PE7 3WF and formerly residing at 37 Maidstone Road Norwich Norfolk NR1 1EA. Court—NORWICH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—1290 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BERRY, Carl Stephen, of 12A Silver Street, Coningsby, Lincolnshire, LN4 4SG, Machine Minder, lately residing at 5 Finney Close, Coningsby, Lincolnshire, LN4 4JY. Court—BOSTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—460 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (884539)

BETTS, Fabio E, delivery driver, residing at 149 Ruxley Lane, Epsom, Surrey KT19 9EX. Court—CROYDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—989 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884431)

BILLETOP, Daniel Torben, training officer of Fourways Cottage, Market Place, South Wingfield, Derbyshire, DE55 7NG. Court—CHESTERFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—225 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (884395)

BILLING, Michelle Margret Ann, Unemployed of 18 Elton Way, Gnosall, Stafford, ST20 0EN, and lately carrying on business as Off License And General Store, 46 High Street, Gnosall, Stafford, ST20 0EX. Court—STAFFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—279 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE. (884550)

BIRD, Ian James, Carpet Retailer, 112 Trimdon Avenue, Acklam, Middlesbrough, TS5 8SB, and carrying business as B.k. Carpets, 112 Trimdon Avenue, Acklam, Middlesbrough, TS5 8SB. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1003 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-tees, TS17 6QT. (884246)

BIRD, Sharon Elizabeth, also known as Sharon Elizabeth Brown, Unemployed, of 23, Purfleet Place, King's Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1JH. Lately residing at 30, Monks Close, Bircham Newton, King's Lynn, Norfolk, PE31 6RD. Court—KINGS LYNN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—22 July 2009. No. of Matter—242 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884321)

BOOTH, Leslie, Currently A Courier Of 1 Saunders Close Peterborough Cambridgeshire PE2 9RD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2 June 2009. No. of Matter—4498 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

(884287)

BOSQUET, Nicholas Paul Glanville Le, Unemployed of 17 Beatty Court, Dammas Lane, Old Town, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN3 1SD. Court—SWINDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—655 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884376)

BOYLE, Darren William, Unemployed and residing at 407 Whaddon Way, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 7NR and lately residing at 15 Tedder Road, South Croydon CR2 8AP. Court—MILTON KEYNES COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—22 July 2009. No. of Matter—537 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (884377)

BRANSTON, Dale Michael, of and trading at Ground Floor Flat, 16 Fernwood Avenue, Streatham, London, SW16 1RD a singing teacher trading as Dale Branston. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22 July 2009. No. of Matter—6528 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884293)

BRIDGES, Sonia Elizabeth, currently residing at 9 Sobers Square, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 5DN whose occupation is not stated. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—22 May 2009. No. of Matter—692 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884284)

BRIGGS, Edward William Joseph, Unemployed, of 21 Tarling Close, Sidcup, Kent DA14 4HR, lately residing at 72 Glenmore Road, Welling, Kent DA16 3BJ. Court—MEDWAY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—17 July 2009. No. of Matter—616 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884285)

BRITTS, Philip, a fisherman, of 23 Alan Road, Padstow, Cornwall, PL28 8DS and carrying on business as Philip Britts, at 23 Alan Road, Padstow, PL28 8DS, as a professional angler and charter skipper. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—863 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884572)

BROOKER, Chris Raymond, occupation unknown of Alchris Grange, 11 Home Court, Wellingore, Lincolnshire, LN5 0DB. Court—LINCOLN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 May 2009. No. of Matter—511 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (884554)

BROOKING, Amy Victoria, An Administrator, Of 17 Lavender Court, Brackla, Bridgend, CF31 2ND. Court—BRIDGEND COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—194 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (884422)

BROOKING, Jonathan, Mr Jonathan Brooking A Postman Of 17 Lavender Court, brackla, Bridgend CF31 2ND. Court—BRIDGEND COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—195 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14

BURROW, Emma Jane, Teaching Assistant of 10 Upperbrook Court, Greenbrook Road, BB12 6PY and formerly residing at 6 Richmond Avenue, BB10 4JL both in Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—328 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

BURTON, Terence Charles, Operations Manager, residing at 6 Gauldie Way, Standon, Herts SG11 1QD, and previously residing at 16 Charlotte Way, Witham, Essex CM8 2TZ. Court—HERTFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-17 July 2009. No. of Matter—464 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

BUTLER-HENDERSON, Anthony, Unemployed of 90 Roseberry Road Norwich NR3 3NA and lately residing at 49 Denmark Road Norwich NR3 4JN. Court—NORWICH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—20 July 2009. No. of Matter—1288 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CARTER, Stephen Christopher, of Dolphin Cottage 48 Quay Street Newport Isle of Wight PO30 5BA lately residing at 55 Melbourne Street Newport Isle of Wight PO30 1QY and 5 Hearne Street Newport Isle of Wight PO30 5EH currently employed as a Machine Operative. Court—NEWPORT ISLE OF WIGHT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-28 July 2009. No. of Matter-204 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ.

CHADWICK, James, of 21 Cairo Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1EE. Court—WARRINGTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—4 May 2009. No. of Matter—370 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House Penner Street Charter CHI 185 House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884247)

CHALONER, Graham Paul, Unemployed of 35 Jane Lane Close, Bentley, Walsall, WS2 0LR. Court—WALSALL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—955 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE.

(884368)

CHARMAN, Keith Vernon, of 29 Hawkstone Avenue, Newport, Shropshire, TF10 7SE, unemployed. Court—SHREWSBÜRY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—632 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884330)

CHARMAN, Rachael Mae, of 29 Hawkstone Avenue, Newport, Shropshire, Tf10 7SE, retired. Court—SHREWSBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—633 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CHENG, Hwee-Gek, restauranteur, of 13 Ripon Road, BB5 4NG previously residing at 411 Blackburn Rd BB5 4NA and lately carrying on business as Ger-hana Mongolian Restaurant, 411 Blackburn Rd, BB5 4NA, all in Oswaldtwistle Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-28 July 2009. No. of Matter-340 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

CHERRIE, John, unemployed of 6, Stour Green, Ely, Cambs., CB6 2WR. Court—CAMBRIDGE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-14 July 2009. No. of Matter-347 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

CONNERY, Jayne, Occupation Unknow of 7 Plover Walk, Aylesbury, Bucks, HP19 0FQ. Court—AYLESBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—16 March 2009. No. of Matter—223 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

CONSIDINE, Stephen David, of 88 Juniper Close, Broxbourne, Hertfordshire, EN10 6HR and lately trading as a S.considine as a General Builder at 88 Juniper Close, Broxbourne, Hertfordshire, EN10 6HR Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-24 July 2009. No. of Matter-6632 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

CONYERS, Matthew Gareth, a Finance Analyst of Silverbirches, 12 Chadworth Avenue, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8SR and lately residing at 24 Broom Lane, Dickens Heath, Solihull, West Midlands B90 1SJ. Lately carrying on business as Matthew Conyers, Financial Services & Simple Advice Co Uk from 12 Chadworth Avenue, Dorridge, Solihull B93 8SR and formerly carrying on as a Company Director. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—2 March 2009. No. of Matter—571 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2 March 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884302)

COOKE, Gavin, unemployed of 95a Crombie Avenue, York YO30 6DW in the county of North Yorkshire. Court—YORK COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—570 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884467)

COOPER, Derek Dean Patrick, a refuge collector of 30 Repton Avenue FY1 2RZ and formerly residing at 23 Peter Street FY1 3LT both in Blackpool Lancashire and previously residing at 28 Swallow Avenue Bromwich B36 0RH. Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—16 July 2009. No. of Matter—507 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

COOPER, Rachel Diane, formerly known as Rachel Diane Watson unemployed of 30 Repton Avenue FY1 2RZ and formerly residing at 23 Peter Street FY1 3LT Both in Blackpool Lancashire and previously residing at 28 Swallow Avenue Castle Bromwhich B36 0RH. Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—16 July 2009. No. of Matter—506 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF. (884305)

COOPER, Simon Peter, Scaffolder, of 6 The Barn, Church Farm, Pentney, King's Lynn, Norfolk, PE32 1JW. Lately residing at 59 Heathlands, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7TG. Court—KINGS LYNN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—240 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884298)

COSGROVE, Andrew John, a Plumber, of 6 Sycamore Court, High Spen, Rowlands Gill, Tyne & Wear, NE39 2HP, and carrying on business as Acos Plumbing & Heating, 6 Sycamore Court, High Spen, NE39 2HP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—4203 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (884352)

COTTERILL, Raymond, Of 81 Lungnuke Road, Northfield, Birmingham, B31 1DX, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—2158 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884512)

CRAWFORD, Kenneth Mark, of flat 28 Grove Court Road Dorchester DT1 1XC a greengrocer and lately residing at 2 Darmeet Court Poundbury Dorchester and previously 3 Paunceforte Road Bournemouth Dorset BH5 2AF. Court—WEYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—255 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

(884304)

CULLEN, Tamara J, (unknown) of 49 Beeston Court, Laindon, Basildon, Essex, SS15 5FW. Court—SOUTHEND COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—12 May 2009. No. of Matter—891 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

(884425)

DANIEL, Nadine Samantha, Currently A Barrister Of 27 Princes Park Mansions Princes Park Liverpool Merseyside L8 3SA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4 December 2008. No. of Matter—11749 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884563)

DAVIS, Mark Lawrence, of 62 Bramley Orchards, Bromyard, Herefordshire HR7 4UT Occupation Unknown. Court—HEREFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—12 June 2009. No. of Matter—244 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884366)

DEEN, Phillip Montgomery, unemployed, of 28 Streamers Meadows, Honiton, Devon, EX14 2DT and lately carrying on business as Deensway Heating Services, 28 Streamers Meadows, Honiton, Devon, EX14 2DT. Court—EXETER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—587 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (884556)

DENHAM, Amy Joanne Samantha, Unemployed residing at 55 Barnsbury Gardens, Newport Pagnell, Bucks MK16 0PJ. Court—MILTON KEYNES COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—541 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (884549)

DICKSON, Margery Elizabeth, a laboratory assistant, residing at 115 Welbeck Street HU5 3SB, lately residing at 52 Kathleen Road HU8 8DZ, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—997 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884543)

DITCH, Lee Andrew, Of And Trading At 257A Earlsfield Road, Wandsworth, London SW18 3DF As A Graphic Designer As Lee Ditch Design And Artwork. A Graphic Designer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27 April 2009. No. of Matter—6678 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884517)

DITCHFIELD, Jason, 95 Regis Heath Road, Rowley Regis, West Midlands, B65 0PB. Unemployed, and lately carrying on business as Elgani Bridal and More, 69 Halesowen Road, Halesowen, West Midlands, B62 9BB. Court—DUDLEY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—17 July 2009. No. of Matter—295 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884317)

DODD, John Thomas, a Morrtgage Broker of 5 Bluebell Close, Locks Heath, Hants, SO31 6XE. Court—PORTSMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—952 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ. (884241)

DOREY, Richard Dudley, a Courier Driver of 6 Bowlingreen Road Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 2EZ. Court—SWINDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—658 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

(884379)

DORMAN, David Godfrey, Meter Installer, of 18 Queen Street, Dawlish, Devon EX7 9HB. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—586 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY. (884439)

DOYLE, Craig Michael, 12 Friswell House, Broad Park Road, Henley Green, Coventry, CV2 1DP. Printer/finisher. Lately residing at 30 Ranby Road, Stoke, Coventry, CV2 4GS. Court—COVENTRY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1110 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

DRAPER, Melanie Jane, unemployed, residing at 40 Nuthatch Way Bicester, Oxon, OX26 6EQ. Court—OXFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—9 July 2009. No. of Matter—598 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884532)

DREDGE, Simon Peter, Sales Assistant, residing at 4 Marvels Lane, Grove Park, London SE12 9PA. Court—CROYDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—992 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DURHAM, Katie Louise, a housing assistant, of 132 Ashby Road, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3LB. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1143 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

(884411)

EARSMAN COSGROVE, Sandra, also known as Sandra Earsman Breckons, a secretary, of 6 Sycamore Court, High Spen, Rowlands Gill, Tyne & Wear, NE39 2HP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—4204 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (884385)

EDWARDS, Brendan, Saracens Head, 237 North Sherwood Street, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG1 4EG, occupation unknown. Court—NOTTINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—29 December 2008. No. of Matter—2691 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

EDWARDS, Julie, Miss Julie Edwards, 23 Dean Court, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 2UU. Senior Support Worker, also known as Julie Lester/julie Snape lately residing at 1 Waterley Lane, Wordsley, DY8 5SH. 29 Brickiln Court, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 2UR. Court—STOURBRIDGE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—251 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884299)

EDWARDS, Robert Christopher, a bus driver of, 20 Knights Road, Farnham, Surrey GU9 9BX. Court—GUILDFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—474 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

EDWARDS, Shirley Angela, unemployed, of 23 Mounts Bay Terrace, Porthleven, Cornwall, TR13 9ED and lately residing at 110 Parc an Tansys, Camborne, Cornwall. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—859 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

ELLMAN-BROWN, Yvette Fillippa, Unemployed, of Keepers Cottage, Peens Lane, Boughton Monchelsea, Maidstone, Kent ME17 4BZ also known as Yvette Fillippa Curd lately residing at 2 Court Lodge Cottages, Church Lane, West Farleigh, Kent ME15 0PD. Court—MAIDSTONE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—13 July 2009. No. of Matter—179 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Debtor's Official Programs In Proposed Section 1997. Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884518)

ENNIS, Stephen Robert, Unemployed of 22 Glovers Green, Alnwick, Northumberland, NE66 1BJ and lately carrying on business as Stephen R Ennis Joinery. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—4215 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

FISHER, John Leslie, of 7 Manor Crescent, Hitchin, Hertfordshire, SG4 9LY, retired. Court—LUTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—882 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (884423)

FOSTER, Amy Louise, also known as Amy Louise Frost (office Administrator) of 17 The Stepping Stones, St Annes Park, St Annes, Bristol, BS4 4EY. Court—BRISTOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—1945 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

FRANCIS, Laura Christine, housing officer, residing at 7D Finkle Street, Market Weighton, York, East Riding of Yorkshire, YO43 3JL, lately residing at 10 Viking Road, Stamford Bridge, York, YO41 1BR, formerly residing at Flat 1, 22 Cwmdonkin Terrace, Uplands, Swansea, Gwent, SA2 0RQ. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—994 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

FRANCIS, Scott Lee, a Business Development Consultant of 36 Stewart Close, Spondon, Derby, DE21 7FB. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—830 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884566)

FRY, Michelle Emma, a quality control of, 2 Barbel Avenue, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 4PB and formerly of, 17 Longcroft, Bentley, Farnham, Surrey GU15 5LL. Court—GUILDFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—476 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

GARNETT, David Edward, of 43 Charles Street Weymouth DT4 7JG an electrician. Court-WEYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-28 July 2009. No. of Matter-262 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (884571)

GEERCKE, Ian Munro, Company Director previously of 2 Stanford Farm Cottages, Stanford Dingley, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 6LS and now of Rafters, Yattendon, Thatcham, Berkshire, RG18 0XB. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—29 April 2009. No. of Matter—533 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884486)

GLASSON, Suzanne M, also known as Suzanne M Henley a Clerical Officer of 11 Pingle Hill Way, Chellaston, Derby, DE73 6NB and lately residing at 4 Waldrof Close, Alvaston, Derby, DE24 8UF. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—826 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884323)

GREENWOOD, Barry Michael, a Contract Co-ordinator, of 12 Thomas Close, Leicester, LE3 2FX, lately residing at 245 Cort Crescent, Leicester, LE3 1QN. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1145 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

(884433)

GREENWOOD, Natalie Louise, also known as Natalie Louise Notman, a housewife, of 12 Thomas Close, Leicester, LE3 2FX, lately residing at 245 Cort Crescent, Leicester, LE3 1QN. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1144 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884451)

GREGORY, David Andrew, 38 Cross Farm Road, Harborne, Birmingham, B17 Olr. Unemployed. Lately residing at 85 Lyde Green, Cradley, Halesowen, West Midlands, B36 2PS. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—2160 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884567)

GREGORY, Doreen Mary, of 38 Cross Farm Road, Harborne, Birmingham, B17 Olr. Unemployed. Lately residing at 85 Lyde Green, Cradley, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 2PS. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—2159 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884545)

GREGORY, Philip Michael, (aka) Philip Peter Hawley Of 14 Wells Place, Wandsworth, London SW18 3AW Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—6550 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884337)

HAINES, Julian Dennis, unemployed of 6 Lawrence Avenue, Holmewood, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S42 5TS lately residing at 6 Queens Walk, Holmewood, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S42 5SF. Court—CHESTERFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—217 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884320)

HALFACRE, Lisa Marie, formerly Lisa Marie Burns Currently employed as a Temporary Worker, Currently residing at 12 Ashton Grange, Bracknell, Berks, RG12 9LE. Lately residing at 55 Westmorland Drive, Bracknell, Berks, RG42 3QN. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—931 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884258)

HALL, Christopher James, Plumber of 7B Priestly Road, Wallisdown, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH10 4AW and carrying on business at Unit 2, 7 Priestly Road, Wallisdown, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH10 4AW. Court—BOURNEMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1021 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (884449)

HALLSWORTH, Ninette Gillian, also known as Ninette Gillian Wilson, Retired of 14 The Hawthornes, John O'gaunts Way, Belper, Derbyshire, DE56 0DH. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—829 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884544)

HAMMOND, Christopher James, Unemployed of 4 Parkfield View, Ossett, Wakefield, WF5 0PD and lately residing at 76 Parkview, Flockton, Wakefield, WF4 4AF and previously residing at Flat 1A, 357 Bradford Road, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD2 2QQ all in the county of West Yorkshire. Court—DEWSBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—407 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (884527)

HANGER, Neil, currently residing at 93 Arnett Avenue, Wokingham, Berkshire, RG40 4EE. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—16 April 2009. No. of Matter—476 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884441)

HANWELL, Kelly, also known as Kelly Dandy, residing at 17 Goose Lakes, Billing Aquadrome, Northampton, and lately residing at 10 Kay Drive, Osgodby, Selby YO8 5ZY. Court—NORTHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—5 June 2009. No. of Matter—70923 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884226)

HARDY, Matthew, an Electrician, of 4 Brewood Park Cottages, Mount Pleasant, Brewood Road, Coven, Wolverhampton, WV9 5BN and lately residing at 9 Smallshire Close, Wednesfield, Wolverhampton, WV11 3SL. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—20 July 2009. No. of Matter—493 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884348)

HARFFEY, David Robert Frederick, Cardmakers Bungalow, Moorland Road, Freystrop, Pembrokeshire SA62 4LE lately a Company Director and lately residing at 5 Chantrys, Fleet, Hants GU51 4EX. Court—HAVERFORDWEST COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—169 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY.

(884511)

HARRISON, Amos John, also known as Harry Harrison, Selfemployed Carpenter Trading As Steadfast Construction, residing at and trading from The Firs, Crowcombe, Heathfield, Taunton, Somerset, TA4 4BU. Court—TAUNTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—439 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (884541)

HARRISON, Darcy John, Unemployed of 3 Standish Court, Peterborough, Cambs PE2 9RR and lately residing at 23 Archers Wood, Hampton Hargate, Peterborough, Cambs and formerly a Company Director. Court—PETERBOROUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—15 July 2009. No. of Matter—763 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

HARRISON, Janet Maureen, Mrs Janet Maureen Harrison, Po Box 11066, Birmingham, B37 6WH. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—14 April 2009. No. of Matter—701 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884332)

HARWOOD, Richard Paul, Of: 6 Most Croft, Chelmsley Wood, Birmingham, B37 5HB. Ductworkers Mate. Lately residing at: 21 Pebworth Grove, Garretts Green, Birmingham, West Midlands, B33 0TY & 93 Cambridge Drive, Chelmsley Wood, Birmingham. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—2168 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

HAWKINS, Wayne, t/as Woodland Garden Buildings, carrying on business as Joiner, Woodworker and Wood Building Operative at Dial Estates, Dial Lane, Audnam, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY6 7JS. Court—STOURBRIDGE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-15 April 2009. No. of Matter-126 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

HAWTHORNE, Alan Stuart, currently a Data Communications Consultant of 85 George Frederick Road, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 6TD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5 June 2009. No. of Matter—4647 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

HAXHI, Alfred, a mechanic, residing at 28 Troy Close, Headington, Oxford, OX3 7SG and lately residing at 14 Hyacinth Walk, Oxford, OX4 7GG. Court—OXFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—637 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Roads. Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884300)

HAYES, Emma Louise, shop worker, residing at 33 Albury Road, Merstham, Surrey RH1 3LP and lately residing at 6 Dunvegan House, Garlands Road, Redhill, Surrey RH1 6NS and 35 Oakfields Worth, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 7FN. Court—CROYDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—988 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HIGH, Jane, Unemployed, of Plot 2, Moor Lane, Roughton, Woodhall Spa, Lincolnshire, LN10 6YQ, lately residing at 9 Tweed Close, Horncastle, Lincolnshire, LN9 6DJ. Court—LINCOLN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—735 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

HILTON, Andrew Martin, A Lorry Driver and currently residing at 3 Horsecroft, Abbess Roding, Ongar, Essex, CM5 0PD. Court—CHELMSFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-24 July 2009. No. of Matter-305 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

HINDS, Gavin Michael, occupation unknown of 88 Wonford Street , Wonford, Exeter, EX2 5DF. Court—EXETER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—11 May 2009. No. of Matter—385 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

HINEY, Antony Gerald, Unemployed, of 6 Field Avenue, Baddeley Green, Stoke-on-trent, Staffordshire, ST2 7AS and previously residing at 27 Field Avenue, Baddeley Green, Stoke-on-trent Staffordshire, ST2 7NT. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—775 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE.

HITIE, Pierre, a builder, of 40 Highbury Grove, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hants, PO6 2RR. Court—PORTSMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—953 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ.

HOCKEY, Geoffrey Richard, Unemployed, of 43 Morrab Road, Penzance, Cornwall, TR18 4EX. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—867 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY

(884383)

HODKINSON, Norman Frank, Retired of 8 Milnrow View, Parsons Cross, Sheffield, S5 9PE lately residing at 63a Southey Avenue, Parsons Cross, Sheffield, S5. Court—SHEFFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1516 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (884560)

HOLLOWAY, Stephen Phillip, - Self Employed. c/o 62 Compton Road, Cradley Heath, West Midlands, B64 5BB and c/o 1a Int ended Street, Cradley, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 2TR. Lately residing at 14 Anne Road, Quarry Bank, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 1EE and lately carrying on business as a Window Fitter. Court—STOURBRIDGE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 January 2009. No. of Matter—18 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 January 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

HOLMES, Clare, unemployed of 27 High Street, Lampeter, Ceredigion, SA48 7BH and lately carrying on business as Blue Monkey, 4 High Street, Lampeter, Ceredigion, SA48 7BA. Court—CARMARTHEN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—90 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 (884471) HOLMES, Delphine Joy, - Unemployed of Flat 4, 41, White Rock Court, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1JL lately residing at 44, Fishmarket Road, Rye, East Sussex TN31 7LP and previously residing at 11, Bridge Place, Rye, East Sussex TN31 7LN. Court—HASTINGS COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—287 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3FE. (884296)

HOLTON, Gary John, disabled, of 26 Woodland Road, St Austell, Cornwall, PL25 4QY and lately residing at, 2 Council Houses, Sweetshouse, Bodmin, Cornwall, PL30 5AW. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—857 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884419)

HOOPER, Richard Lee, (contacts Manager) of 100 Vaughan William's Way, Warley, Essex, CM14 5WT. Court—SOUTHEND COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1385 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

(884405)

HORNER, Paul Geoffrey, unemployed of 255 Bispham Road FY2 0LF and formerly residing at 4 Corrib Road Bispham FY2 0RS both in Blackpool Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—520 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

(884351)

HOUGHTON, David Jonathan, (driving instructor) of 1 Scott Lawrence Close, Bristol, BS16 1JG. Court—BRISTOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1979 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (884468)

HOWARD, Michael John, an Electrician of 30 Quarmby Road, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD3 4HQ. Court—HUDDERSFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—354 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (884280)

HUMPHREYS, Marie Louise, Telephone Sales Assistant of 163 Park Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP20 1DX. Lately residing at 21 Rickard Close, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP21 9HT. Court—AYLESBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—617 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (884568)

HUTCHINGS, Christopher Michael, 21 Rainsbrook Avenue, Rugby, Warwickshire, CV22 5HB, Unemployed. Court—COVENTRY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 June 2009. No. of Matter—70943 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 June 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884443)

HUTCHINSON, Kenneth Astor St Elmo, of 31 Orchard House, Varna Road, Fulham, London, SW6 7LD retired. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—6680 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884558)

HUTTON, Amanda Margaret, unemployed, of 9 Layden Drive, Scawsby, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN5 8UY, also known as Amanda Margaret Hutchinson and Amanda Margaret Hodgson. Court—DONCASTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—633 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (884565)

ILIFFE, John Anthony, 33 Spencer Road, Lutterworth, Leicester, LE17 4PG. Court—COVENTRY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—11 June 2009. No. of Matter—70838 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884390)

INDUCHNY, Kerry, a child minder, residing at 9 Cam Close, Didcot, OX11 7XE. Court—OXFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—638 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884437)

IRAJINIA, Diba Shohreh, of 30 Wycombe Gardens, London NW11 8AL Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—6537 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884559)

IRVINE, Emma Louise, production process inspector of 43 Woodhurst Road, Stanground, Peterborough, Cambs PE2 8PG and Lately residing at 49A London Street, Whittlesey, Peterborough, Cambs PE7 1BY and formerly of 14 Constable Crescent, Whittlesey, Peterborough, Cambs PE7 1YY. Court—PETERBOROUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—15 July 2009. No. of Matter—766 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (884288)

ISLAM, Zafar Bin, of 21 Sycamore Way, Acocks Green, Birmingham, B27 6TD. Uunemployed. Lately residing at 236 Pool Farm Road Acocks Green, Birmingham, B27 7EU. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—2148 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

JACKSON, Robert, formerly know as Robert Oliver Jackson and Robert Oliver Buckle unemployed of 19 Hampton Road Blackpool FY4 1JB and formerly residing at 8 Belford Avenue Cleveleys FY5 2JX and previously residing at 32 Hoghton Close Lytham St Annes FY8 3NA and 66 The Hamlet Lytham St Annes FY8 3NA and 66 The Hamlet Lytham St Annes FY8 3NA and 68 Quail Holme Road Knott End on Sea FY6 0BT all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—512 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF. (884335)

JAMES, Lee Martin, Factory Worker Of 30 Coronation Road, Gilfach Goch, CF39 8RE And Lately Residing At 35 Thomas Street, Gilfach Goch CF39 8TY. Court—PONTYPRIDD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—185 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (884476)

JEAKINGS, Stephanie, of 67 Bradford Road, Toddington, Bedfordshire, LU5 6EQ, previously of 46 Russell Road, Toddington, Bedfordshire, LU5 6QF, a Customer Service Agent. Court—LUTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—883 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

JENKINS, Gavin David & Nicola, Gavin David Jenkins A Driver / Supervisor & Nicola Jenkins A Waitress Both Living At 26 Commercial Street, New Tredegar Gwent, NP24 6AA. Lately Carrying On Business As Hendy Takeaway, 14 St.johns Street, Whitland, Carmarthenshire, SA34 0AN. Court—BLACKWOOD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—303 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (884446)

JONES, Vernon, t/a V J Concrete of Maes Gwyn, The Caravan, Cefn y Coed, Llandyssil, Montgomery, Powys SY15 6LU. Court—WELSHPOOL AND NEWTOWN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—7 May 2009. No. of Matter—74 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

KATI, Hakki, an assistant chef, residing at Flat B, 406/408 Beverley Road, Kingston Upon Hull, HU5 1LW, lately residing at, 73 Walbrook House, Edmonton, London, N9 8LR, formerly a company director. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—996 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

KELLETT, Amy Rebecca, also known as Amy Rebecca Albone a Care Assistant of 203 Greenwich Drive South, Mackworth, Derby, DE22 4FW and lately residing at 36 Collingham Gardens, Mackworth, Derby, DE22 4FR. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—823 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884245)

KELLETT, Daniel, an Assessment Coordinator of 203 Greenwich Drive South, Mackworth, Derby, DE22 4FW and lately residing at 36 Collingham Gardens, Mackworth, Derby, DE22 4FR. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—824 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884268)

KELLY, Brendan James, of 84 Ripcroft Portland Dorset DT5 2EE a carpenter lately residing at 14 Three Yards Close Portland Dorset DT5 1JN. Court—WEYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—261 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

KELLY, Joseph Anthony, plumber, residing at 555 Howlands, Welwyn Garden City, herts AL7 4HT. Court—HERTFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—13 July 2009. No. of Matter—461 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

KELLY, Maureen Joan, unemployed, residing at 555 Howlands, Welwyn Garden City, Herts AL7 4HT. Court—HERTFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—13 July 2009. No. of Matter-460 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

KEMPF, Hans-Jurgen Paul Alexander Walter, unemployed, residing at 13 Lyddicleave, Bickington, Barnstaple, North Devon, EX31 2JY. Court—BARNSTAPLE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—309 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court. Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (884495)

KERR-WILSON, Barry, unemployed, of Flat 5, Wadham House, Copplestone Drive, Exeter, EX4 4NQ. Court—EXETER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—586 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (884374)

KHANAM, Sitha, of 17 Powells Close, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands, B72 1LR. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—26 March 2009. No. of Matter—881 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

KIMBER, S, Occupation Unknown, of Cranleigh House, Station Road, Verwood, Dorset BH31 7PU. Court—BOURNEMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—26 February 2009. No. of Matter—290 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ. (884500)

KNIGHT, Tracey, also known as Tracey Trotman, a Forklift Driver, residing at 45 The Headlands, Market Harborough, Leicestershire, LE16 7DJ, and lately residing at 42 The Headlands, Market Harborough, Leicestershire, LE16 7DH and 29 Gladstone Street, Rothwell, Kettering, Northamptonshire. Court—NORTHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—3 July 2009. No. of Matter—71087 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 (884336)

LANE, Joanne Louise, 4 William Groub Close, Coventry, CV3 2QL Unemployed. Also known as Joanne Louise Cowen. Lately residing at 122 Yarningale Road, Coventry, CV3 3EG. Court—COVENTRY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—3 July 2009. No. of Matter—70989 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

LARKIN, Rebecca Anne, (admin Assistant) of 14 Belmont Close, Wickford, Essex, SS12 0HR lately residing at 378 London Road, Hadleigh, Essex, SS7 2AD and formerly of 53 Muir Place, Wickford, Essex, SS9 5SD and carrying on business as The Ultimate Treatment of 378 London Road, Hadleigh, Essex, SS7 2AD. Court—SOUTHEND COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1386 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-onsea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (884399)

(884533)

LEE, Charlotte Ann, of Flat 1, 29 Mayfield Road, Moseley, Birmingham, West Midlands, B13 9HJ. Casual Lighting Technician. Lately residing at 12 Melstock Road, Kings Heath, Birmingham, B14 7ND & 9 Sandford Road, Moseley, Birmingham, B13 9UG. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—2183 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884573)

LEE, Thomas David, Unemployed of 39 Cotleigh Avenue, Hackenthorpe, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S12 4HQ. Court—SHEFFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—1493 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (884273)

LEGG, Sarah, unemployed of, 48 Edward Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 4QH lately of 58 Devonshire Street, London W1W 5EA. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1733 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884440)

LEGGETT, Carlie Louise, Unemployed of 11 Heritage Green Kessingland Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 7UP and lately residing at 16 Rumburgh Road Lowestoft Suffolk NR32 4JL. Court—NORWICH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—22 July 2009. No. of Matter—1307 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

LEHANE, Timothy Francis, Unemployed, residing at 34 Langley Way, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 3EG. Court—ST ALBANS COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—566 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (884235)

LEWIS, Claire Louise, Currently A Publican Of 15 Mickle Close Washington Tyne And Wear NE37 1RY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16 March 2009. No. of Matter—2168 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13 May 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (884222)

LEWIS, Elias Lourens, of 30 Eleanor Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 9LZ. Occupation: Operations Manager. Court—SLOUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—763 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884456)

LOVELOCK, Robert John, unemployed, residing at 34 Ashhurst Way, Rose Hill, Oxford, OX4 4RE and lately residing at 2 Mead Walk, Didcot, Oxon, OX11 7PA. Court—OXFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—639 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884428)

LUGET, Nicholas, of 3 Priory Dene Westbury-on-trym Bristol BS9 3EG currently a Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31 March 2009. No. of Matter—2712 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street. Bristol, BS1 6BD. (884535)

LUNT, Miriam, Retired, 26 St Nicholas Drive, Netherton L30 2RQ. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—2088 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884363)

LYDON, Wayne, a Contractor, 36 Nabbs Lane, Hucknall, Nottingham, NG15 6NS. Court—NOTTINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—12 December 2008. No. of Matter—2572 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (884469)

LYNCH, Ryan, an Electrician, residing at 73 The Grand, Appartment 3, Marine Parade East, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex, lately residing at 8 Linley Gardens, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex, previously residing at 4 Pinewood Close, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex, 146 North Road, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex, 32 Cypress Close, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex, Flat 20, Middlesex Court, Clacton on Sea in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—14 July 2009. No. of Matter—690 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MANDER, Betty, of 4 Perkins Close, Salford Priors, Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 8UZ. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—2172 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Office Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884233)

MARKHAM, Annette Judith, Retired of 24 Brantwood Road, Droitwich, Worcestershire, WR9 7RR and lately residing at 13 Avonlea Gardens, Etching Hill, Rugeley, Staffordshire, WS15 2SY. Court—WORCESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—394 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884401)

MARSH, Angela, A Chef of 63 Quakerfields Westhoughton Bolton BL5 2BJ lately residing at 16 Douglas Street Swinton Manchester M27 4UH. Court—BOLTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—401 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884463)

MARSH, Eileen, also known as Eileen Mccallion, early years practitioner, residing at 38 Strickland Street, Deptford, London SE8 4JB. Court—CROYDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—985 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884316)

MARSHALL, Alexander John, an gully operative of 52 Upton Grey Close, Harestock, Winchester, Hampshire, SO22 6NE. Court—WINCHESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—132 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ. (884349)

MARSHALL, Richard Adam, a Cheque Consultant of 8 Hallgarth, Airton, Skipton, North Yorkshire, BD23 4AQ and lately residing at I Adelwood Place, Adel, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS16 8JL. Court—BRADFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—760 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds,

MASON, Sharon, Unemployed, of 12 Gawsworth Close, Bridgehall, Stockport, Cheshire, SK3 8NA, lately residing at 19 Dane Close, Bramhall, Stockport, Cheshire, SK7 3LF. Court—STOCKPORT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—434 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. C Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. Official

(884492)

MATTHEWS, John Peter Robert, Unemployed, of 3 West View Terrace, Llanelli, SA15 1DL, lately residing at 16 Ygaer, Felinfoel, Llanelli, SA14 8PF, and 7 Dolau Fawr, Llanelli, SA15 2HW. Court—SWANSEA COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—510 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY.

(884303)

McGUIRE, Jane Anne, currently residing at 11 Haddon Drive, Woodley, Reading, Berkshire RG5 4LX. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—3 November 2008. No. of Matter-1122 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX.

McSORLEY, Thomas James Ivan, Painter and Decorator, residing at 39 Chaucer House, Chaucer Gardens, Sutton, Surrey SM1 2QT and carrying on business as Ivan Mcsorley painter and decorator at 39 Chaucer House, Chaucer Gardens, Sutton, Surrey SM1 2QT. Court—CROYDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—987 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MEAKIN, David John, unemployed of 23 Black Rocks Ave, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3ND. Court—CHESTERFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—224 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (884407)

MEAKIN, Elizabeth Mandy, shop assistant of 23 Black Rocks Avenue, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3ND also known as Elizabeth Mandy Greatorex. Court—CHESTERFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—223 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

MEAKIN, Joy Cynthia, retired of 704 Devonshire Road Blackpool Lancashire FY2 0AP. Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—516 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF. (884227)

MEARA, Georgia Sharon, 41 Owen Drive, Plympton, Plymouth, Devon, PL7 4RN (care Assistant). Court—PLYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—869 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

MICHAEL FREDERICK JOHNSON, BARBARA JEAN JOHNSON, Michael Frederick Johnson, a Tiling Contractor of Spar Bow, Preston House, Bow, Crediton, Devon, EX17 6EZ and carrying on business as Classical Tiling, Spar Bow, Preston House, Bow, Crediton, Devon, EX17 6EZ and Barbara Jean Johnson a Bookeeper of Spar Bow, Preston House, Bow, Crediton, Devon, EX17 6EZ and carrying on business as Classical Tiling, Preston House, Bow, Crediton, Devon, EX17 6EZ. Court—EXETER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—580 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG. (884360)

MICHAEL JOHN LANGMAID, JANET ELIZABETH LANGMAID, Michael John Langmaid, a Delivery Man and previously trading as Lo Cost Cars at 3 Camellia Close, Churston, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 0QA and residing at 3 Camellia Close, Churston, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 0QA and Janet Elizabeth Langmaid, a Cleaner, and previously trading as Lo Cost Cars at 3 Camellia Close, Churston, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 0QA and residing at 3 Camellia Close, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 0QA. Court—EXETER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—582 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court,

MIMAN, Sandra Jean, retired, of 5 Albion Court, Wellington Street, Dock, Pembrokeshire, Pembroke SA72 Court—HAVERFORDWEST COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—168 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY.

Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

(884307)

MOODY, Geoffrey William, of 46 Verschoyle Gardens, Ross-on- Wye, Herefordshire HR9 7HH Occupation Unknown. Court—HEREFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—12 June 2009. No. of Matter-245 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

MORRICK, Giles, Also known as Giles Jonathan Vincent Morrick Monday Cottage, 15A Worton Road, Middle barton, Chipping Norton, Oxfordshire, OX7 7EE and lately trading as Gadgeter.com, and lately acting as a company director. Court—BANBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—7 August 2008. No. of Matter—179 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 December 2008. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (884465)

MUNDY, Paul Edward, Currently A Pest Controller Of 8 Martine Court 417-419 Wimborne Road Poole BH15 3EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1 April 2009. No. of Matter—2732 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

MURPHY, Paul Barry, A Chef of 186 Walmsley Old Road Bury BL9 6SA lately residing at Pike Farm Bury Old Road Walmsley Bury BL9 formerly a Company Director. Court—BURY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—301 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884313)

NAYLOR, Philip, An It Manager Of 9 Sunnymede Vale Bury BL0 9RR Lately Residing At 1 Brookhouse Close Greenmount Bury Lancashire BL8 4QN. Court—BURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—25 February 2009. No. of Matter—74 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN.

NAZIR, Anjum, Occupation Unknown Of 29 West Avenue Southhall Middlesex UB1 2AW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24 April 2009. No. of Matter—3322 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

NEALE, Christine Mary, residing at 193 Calais Road, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 0UN, unemployed, formerly a Company Director, also known as Christine Mary Brown and Christine Mary White. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—378 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

NEALE, George Stuart, residing at 193 Calais Road, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 0UN, unemployed, formerly a Company Director. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—379 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

NORRIS, Michael Henry James, Currently A Tiler Of 42 Whitley Mead Stoke Gifford South Gloucestershire BS34 8XT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6 May 2009. No. of Matter—3642 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

(884516)

O'BRIEN, Delyth Mai Glyn, Also Known As Delyth Mai Glyn James And Delyth Mai Glyn Davies, Nursery Nurse Of 16 Tudor St. Ferndale, rhondda CF43 4LL And Lately Residing At 4 Upper Guinor Place, ynyshir, porth, rhondda. Court—PONTYPRIDD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—186 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

OLESINSKI, Peter Andrew Justyn, of 15 Osborn Heights East Cowes Isle of Wight PO32 6FE currently employed as a Spot Welder. Court—NEWPORT ISLE OF WIGHT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-28 July 2009. No. of Matter-203 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ.

OSEMAN, Geoffrey John, of and carrying on business under the style of Geoffrey John Oseman as a Poultry House Cleaner from 18 Blackmarston Road, Hunderton, Hereford, Herefordshire HR2 7AJ. Court—HEREFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—311 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

OXBORROW, Neil Martyn, Unemployed, residing at 3 Playfield, Chapel St Mary, Ipswich, IP9 2HP in the County of Suffolk, lately residing at 62 Dugard Avenue, Colchester, CO3 9EL in the County of Essex. Court—IPSWICH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—619 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (884414)

OZDEN, Zeynep, unemployed, of 6 West End Avenue, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN5 9RG, lately residing at 85 Fidlers Drive, Doncaster, South Yorkshrie DN3 3TS. Court—DONCASTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—632 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. -5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, Receiver-S1 2GU.

PAICE, Jessica Louise, also known as Jessica Louise Mckeon & Jesscia Louise Alliston. Currently Unemployed. Currently residing at 73 Bradfield Drive, Colchester, Essex, CO4 52B Also at 7 Rectory Lane, Bix Common, Henley-on-thames, Oxon RG9 6BS. And 2 Adwell Square, Henley-on-thames, Oxon, RG9 2DY. And 10a Bell Street, Henley-on-thames, Oxon, RG9 2BG And Liberty Park, 1 Paddington, Liverpool, L7 3RG. And 18 Colchester Road, Burges, Essex. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—930 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884244)

PARSONS, Matthew James, of and lately trading at 444 Gladstone Avenue, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1R 5N8 as an It Consultant as Parsons Information Technology Contracting And Services. Lately of Flat 11, Tolhurst House, 45 Chichester Road, Southend, Essex SS1 2JZ Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—6604 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

PATEL, Pankaj Babubhai, unemployed of 6 Faldo Close, Rushey Mead, Leicester, LE4 7TS. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1139 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

PATTERSON, Ronald William, Mechanical Engineer, of 12 Gill Crescent South, Fencehouses, Houghton le Spring, DH4 6AP, lately residing at 8 Waskerley Place, Wolsingham, and corresponding C/o 16 St Andrews, Chilton Moor, Fencehouses. Court—DURHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—355 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-tees, TS17 6QT.

PAYNE, Kerry Louise, also known as Kerry Louise Payne-wass, unemployed, residing at 2 Wellbeck Road, Wigan, Lancashire, WN3 6RS, and lately carrying on business as Absolutely Fabulous at 3 Arcade Street, Lancashire. Court—WIGAN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—588 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PAYNTER, Craig Kevin, residing at 7 Pinewood Road, Stapenhill, Burton Upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE15 9QJ, unemployed. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Burton Upon Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—377 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (884415)

PEARCE, Trevor William, - Unemployed of 9, Carlton Court, Knole Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1LG lately residing at Flat 3, Colley Corner, Collington Lane East, Bexhill on Sea TN39 3RJ and previously residing 103, Bramdean Crescent, London SE12 0UJ. Court—HASTINGS COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—289 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st and 2nd Floor, Marlowe House, Chaucer Business Park, Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, CT5

PEARMAN, Diana Christine, also known as Diana Christine Brown also known as Diana Christine Durrant, a Clerical Officer residing at 7 Hollamoor View, Bickington, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 2LG and lately residing at 28 Taw View, Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 2NJ and also lately residing at Sunshine Cottage, Bickington Road, Barnstaple, EX31 2JG and lately residing at Lyncroft Cottage, Lyncroft Stores, Blaskeshill Road, Landkey, EX32 0JQ and lately residing at 61 Home Farm Road, Barnstaple, EX31 3DJ and lately residing at 2 Taw Court, Litchdon Street, Barnstaple, EX32 8NN. Court—BARNSTAPLE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter-307 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SAI 8QY. (884466)

PICKERING, Stephen, of and lately trading at Flat 1, 155 Endlesham Road, Balham London SW12 8JN as a Bar Manager as The Gateway Balham. Latley of Flat 2 36 Prentis Road London SW16 1QD A Regional Manager. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—6593 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London,

POMPFREY, Evelyn Frances, Evelynv Frances Pompfrey, a Postal Worker of 19 Browning Avenue, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO6 4PE. Court—PORTSMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—958 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ. (884542)

POTTER, Amanda, unemployed of, 17 Playden Close, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 5GH. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1734 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

POUCH, Joanna Cheryl, Unemployed, 14 Morton Avenue, Fernhill Heath, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR3 7UE. Court—WORCESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-28 July 2009. No. of Matter—395 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884521)

POULTON, Stephen, Security Guard, residing at 560 Limpsfield Road, Surrey CR6 9DS. Court—CROYDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—990 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884464)

PRICE, Jason Mark, bus driver, of 6 Agar Nook Court, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 4TQ, lately residing at 64 Ramscliffe Avenue, Donisthorpe, Derbyshire, DE12 7QB. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1142 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

(884483)

PRIESTMAN, John Charles, John Charles Preistman, of 11 Goldfinch Close, Hartford, Huntingdon, PE29 1SH. Court—PETERBOROUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—1 June 2009. No. of Matter—587 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, (884289) Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PUGH, Steven Thomas, a Counter Assistant of 44 Atherton Street Eccles M30 8PZ lately residing at 4 Chapel Drive Ashton Under Lyne OL6 9HW formerly residing at 21 Regency Court 7 Waterloo Road Stalybridge SK15 2AD. Court—SALFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-24 July 2009. No. of Matter-455 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN.

QUINN, Shaun Anthony, Unemployed of 29 Allsaints Road, Leeds, Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (884240)

RAFFERTY, Susan Wendy, a Healthcare Assistant, residing at 6 Horne Park Avenue, Ilfracombe, EX34 8HJ. Court—BARNSTAPLE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—308 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SAI 8QY. (884392)

RICHARDS, Gillian Monica, Of: 53a Middleton Hall Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, B30 1AF. Unemployed. Also Known As: Gillian Monica Mccarmack. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—2170 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

RICHARDSON, Matthew David, Unemployed of 30 Thorold Road, Chatham, Kent ME5 7EA. Court—MEDWAY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—15 July 2009. No. of Matter—612 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884248)

RICHARDSON, Timothy Wayne, of Middle Cottage Wonston Hazelbury Bryan Sturminster Newton Dorset DT10 2EE a music agent lately residing at 2 Hambro Road Fortuneswell Portland Dorset DT5 1JU and previously 30 King Street Portland Dorset DT5 1NH and carrying on business as Mutiny Music Middle Cottage Wonston Hazelbury Bryan Dorset DT10 2EE. Court—WEYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—256 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

(884262)

ROBERTS, Ishmael, of West View, Llanymynech, Powys, SY22 6EN. Court—WREXHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—31 March 2009. No. of Matter—143 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884259)

ROBINS, Tamara Donna, a senior health care assistant, also known as Donna Pentecost, also known as Donna Rojewska, residing at 35 North Cape Walk, Corby, Northmaptonshire, NN18 8DQ. Court—NORTHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—8 July 2009. No. of Matter—1110 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

ROBINSON, Karen Elsa, also known as Karen Elsa Glover, Unemployed of 16 Heatherdale Terrace, Wrekenton, Gateshead, NE9 7US, lately residing at 7 Clematis Crescent, Gateshead, NE9 7XJ and previously residing at 33 St Aidans Street, NE8 3YA.
Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—4202 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

RODGERS, Stephen, Freelance Photographer and Part Time Retail Assistant, of 3a Mansion Road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO15 3LJ and lately residing at 6 Rosida Gardens, 23 Hill Lane, Southampton, Hampshire, SO15 5PA. Court—SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—828 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ.

ROFFEY, Nicola Lesley, an Administrator of 8 Glencairn Avenue, Tuffley, GL4 0SQ and lately residing at 13 Manor Park, Longlevens, GL2 0HG and previously residing at 63 Myrtle Close, Robinswood, GL4 6YP all in Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—595 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

ROWLANDS, Amanda Jayne, of Tir Na Nog, Bethel, Bodorgan, Isle of Anglesey LL62 5BN. Court—LLANGEFNI COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—26 February 2009. No. of Matter—13 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

RUSSELL, Michelle Lesley, Unemployed of 25 The Cocking, Midhurst, West Sussex GU29 0HQ. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1732 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

RYAN, Christopher John, . A Plumber and Heating Engineer residing at 17 Woodland Road, Rushden, NN10 6US and lately residing at 8 Ullswater Close, Higham Ferrers, NN10 8NP formerly a Company Ullswater Close, Higham Ferrers, NNIU SINF Tormerly a Company Director. Court—NORTHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—8 July 2009. No. of Matter—1111 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (884301)

SARGENT, Nicholas, Currently A Carpenter Of 55 Desford Way Ashford Surrey TW15 3AS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20 May 2009. No. of Matter—4113 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SAVAGE, John Daniel, retired of 66 Millfield, Neston, Wirral, CH64 3TF. Court—CHESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—350 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884354)

SAVAGE, Michael, of 4 Swains Row George Street West Bay Bridport DT6 4EX a builder and lately residing at 6 Queens Road Skilling Bridport Dorset DT6 5AW. Court—WEYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—257 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Richmond House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6EZ.

(884445)

SCOTT, Graham, t/a Gs Electrical Services, of 47 Channel View Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 7LW. Court—EASTBOURNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—15 May 2009. No. of Matter—216 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (884270)

SELBY, Rita Margot, (unemployed) of 63 Kingshill Road, Knowle Park, BS4 25W. Court—BRISTOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1982 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (884569)

SHAW, Lorna Anne, housewife of 4 Bevan Road, Danesmoor, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S45 9RT also known as Lorna Anne Poxton. Court—CHESTERFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—216 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

SHAW, Natalie Leanne, Unemployed of 69 Westwood Road, Cutsvke. Castleford, WF10 5JG lately residing at 30 Woodview Avenue, Three Lane Ends, Castleford, WF10 1PS both in the county of West Yorkshire. Court—WAKEFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—625 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

SHINGADIA, Jitendra Govind, of 39a, Packhorse Road, Gerrads Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8PE. Occuaption: Admin/consultant. Court—SLOUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—762 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884509)

SHORT, Trevor Ronald, of 42 Holly Gardens, West Drayton, Middlesex UB7 9PE. Occupation: Unemployed. Court—SLOUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-27 July 2009. No. of Matter—761 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX.

SIMPSON, Claire Marie, Sales Executive, residing at 35 Jennings Way, Hemel Hempstead, Herts, HP3 9XG. Court—ST ALBANS COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—17 July 2009. No. of Matter—751 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Official Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (884254)

SINGH, Harjit, of 16 Hamstead Hall Road, Handsworth Wood, Birmingham, B20 1HR, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—2147 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD (884230)

SINGH NANDHRA, Hardeep, Unemployed of 28 Teesdale Garden, High Heaton, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE7 7RB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—4207 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

(884409)

SLADE, Mark Andrew, of and carrying on buiness under the style of Home Cuisine as a Courier from 10 Juniper Place, Ross-on-wye, Herefordshire, HR9 5UE and lately carrying on business under the style of Home Cuisine as a Retailer of Frozen Foods from the aforesaid address. Court—HEREFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—310 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884393)

SLATER, Amy, Unemployed, of 21 Main Street, Ledston, Castleford, West Yorkshire, WF10 2AB. Court—WAKEFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—627 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (884450)

SLATER, Dean, team leader of 330 Checkland Road, Thurmaston, Leicester, LE4 8ES. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-27 July 2009. No. of Matter-1140 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

SMALE, Peter, of Old Camellia Farm, Ambaston Lane, Elvaston, Derby DE72 3TR. Occupation unknown. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—16 June 2009. No. of Matter—643 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

(884538)

SMITH, Sandra, a bar person, of 202 Seamer Road, Scarborough YO12 4DD in the County of North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—312 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

STANSFIELD, John, unemployed, 17 Birch Road, Hedge End, Southampton, SO30 4GA, lately residing at 23 Rowlands Walk, Southampton, SO18 2GX, 5 Westbrook Way, Southampton, SO18 2JY, 41 Primrose Way, Locks Heath, Southampton, SO31 6WW, and 27 Queens Terrace, Southampton, SO17 2EW, and lately carrying on business as a self employed building contractor at 41 Primrose Way, Locks Heath, Southampton, SO31 6WW. Court—SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—827 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY. Swansea (884267)

STEELE, Timothy James, Support Worker of 37 Chisholm Street, Manchester, M11 2LF. Court—MANCHESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—2214 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884294)

STEPHENS, Stacey, unemployed residing at 27 Carroll Road, Crownhill, Plymouth, PL5 3RZ. Court—PLYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—861 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

STEWART, Frank, Of: 6 Honeswood Close, Handsworth, Birmingham, West Midlands B20 2SJ. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 January 2009. No. of Matter—264 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

STILLWELL, Anthony R, currently a taxi driver of, 48 Quarry Road, Hurtmore, Godalming, Surrey GU7 2RW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25 November 2008. No. of Matter—11472 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

STIRLING, Mandy Shree, bank nurse, lately known as Mandy Shree Gale, and previously known as Mandy Shree Boote, of 5, Bridge Court, Woodseaves, Road, Stafford, ST20 Court—STAFFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—277 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE.

STONE, Leslie Derek, 55 Farm Lane, Honicknowle, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 3PH. Court—PLYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—860 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884570)

SWIFT, Paul, 5 Birklands Close, Sheffield, S13 8JJ Occupation Unknown. Court—SHEFFIELD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—19 November 2008. No. of Matter—1062 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

TABRETT, Andrew Matthew, a Butcher of 72 Polgover Way, St. Blazey, Par, Cornwall, PL24 2RD. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—860 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY.

(884239)

TALBOT, Neil Douglas, Unemployed, 26 Edmunds Road, Cranwell Village, Sleaford, NG34 8EL. Court—LINCOLN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—737 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TAYLOR, Paul Steven, Civil Servant, 17 Fletwell Road, Anfield Liverpool L4 2TE, lately residing at 37 Pendennis Street, Anfield, Liverpool L6 Ag. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—2087 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

TAYLOR, Paul William, unemployed of 14 Gannet Close, Lordswood, Southampton, Hants SO16 8ET lately residing at Cae Bach, Mountain Road, Rhydcymerau, Carmarthenshire, SA19 7PU and carrying on business as Paul Taylor at Cae Bach, Rhydcymerau as property letting and plant nursery. Court—CARMARTHEN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—91 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY.

TAYLOR, Robert James, Claims Manager of 48 Collingwood Road, Eaton Socon, St. Neots, Cambs PE19 8JQ and lately residing at 2 Browning Drive, Eaton Ford, St. Neots, Cambs PE19 7LT and formerly of 12 Wertheim Way, Stukeley Meadows, Huntingdon PE29 6UA and 9 Warwick Court, Eaton Socon, St. Neots PE19 8HH and carrying on business as a Company Director and formerly a Company Director. Court—PETERBOROUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—13 July 2009. No. of Matter—755 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (884575)

THOMAS, June Merryn Sophia, unemployed, residing on Katrina Thomsen, Huggins Marina, Mill Lane, Torpoint, PL11 2NW. Court—PLYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—22 July 2009. No. of Matter—850 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884224)

THOMPSON, Janice Mary, a housewife, of The Chantry, Beacon Road, Ivybridge, Devon, PL21 0AQ. Court—PLYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—859 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884250)

THOMSON, Kevin Morgan, Kevin Morgan Thompson currently residing at Weir View, Wargrave Road, Henley On Thames, RG9 3HX. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 April 2009. No. of Matter—504 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884279)

THORNHILL, Jean, of 21 Mortlock Court, Whitta Road, Manor Park , London E12 5DU Retired. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—6630 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884528)

THORPE, James Stephen, Carpenter of Marisol, South Strand, East Preston, West Sussex BN16 1NY lately residing at 70 Arundel Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 7DF and carrying on business as Woodcare, at 70 Arundel Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 7DF. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1731 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

TOWNSEND, Wendy Joy, a Checkout Operator of 24 Wheat Hill, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8RG. Court—SWINDON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—657 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

TRENBERTH, Kirsty Marie, unemployed, of 83 Bridge Road, Illogan, Cornwall, TR16 4SA, also known as Kirsty Marie Fraser. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—23 July 2009. No. of Matter—858 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884359)

TRUSSWELL, Judith Mary, also known as Judith Mary Clarke a Housewife of 10 Darley Square, Ilkeston, Derbyshire, DE7 8ST. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—827 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LEI 6HL. (884290)

TSE, Frank Chak Hing, Warehouse Worker, residing at 23 Scrivener Road, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST4 7DD. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—800 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE. (884263)

UDDIN, Shahaj, Cook of 8 Mezrose Close, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 7BP carrying on business as Surma Tandoori, 47 Lewes Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 3HW. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—1737 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE.

WADDINGTON, Emma Jane, unemployed of, 43 Globe Farm Lane, Blackwater, Camberley, Surrey GU17 0DY. Court—GUILDFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—472 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884221)

WAKEMAN, Zoe, of 52 The Knoll Kingswinford West Midlands DY6 8JT. Court—STOURBRIDGE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—6 January 2009. No. of Matter—4 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (884306)

WALL, James Christopher, retired, residing at 248 Longbanks, Harlow, Essex CM18 7PB. Court—HERTFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—17 July 2009. No. of Matter—463 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (884309)

WALLIS, Caroline, a Quality Assurance Administrator, of 32 Briardale, Bedlington, Northumberland, NE22 6EH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—4205 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884574)

WASS, Mark Ellis, a telephone engineer, residing at 2 Wellbeck Road, Wigan, Lancashire, WN3 6RS. Court—WIGAN COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—587 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's Orceditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884537)

(884452)

WATERS, Richard Charles, A Warehouse Operative Of 4 Poplar CLOSE, ROGIET, CALDICOT, NP26 3TL. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT) COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—340 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14

WATSON, Lewis James, a tailor, residing at The Barn, Fringford Audley, Bicester, COUNTY COU Stratton Oxon, OX27 Court—OXFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—21 July 2009. No. of Matter—640 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884418)

WATTS, Tina Lorraine, formerly known as Tina Lorraine Bennett and Tine Lorraine Hobby, who is unemployed and residing at 3 The Council Houses, Hewish, Crewkerne, Somerset, TA18 8QX. Court—YEOVIL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—440 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1UG.

WEAVER, Clive John, a Class 2 Lorry Driver of 24 Tolsey Gardens, Tuffley, GL4 0DR and lately residing at 13 Manor Park, Longlevens, GL2 0HG and previously residing at 63 Myrtle Close, Robinswood, GL4 6YP all in Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—594 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester,

WEBB, Peter John, Incident Support Officer of 78 Eagleworks Drive, Leamore, Walsall, WS3 1BF Lateley residing at 24 Shrewsbury Close, Walsall, WS3 2UR. Court—WALSALL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-27 July 2009. No. of Matter-953 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE.

WEBB, Unice Mary Jane, Unemployed of 78 Eaglworks Drive, Leamore, Walsall, WS3 1BF Formerly residing at 24 Shrewsbury Close, Bloxwich, Walsall, WS3 2UR. Court—WALSALL COUNTY COURT. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—954 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE (884429)

WEIGHTMAN, Pauline, of 8 Beech Close, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 5ED. Lately residing at 14 Longleat Gardens, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 4HN. Occupation: Retired. Court—SLOUGH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—764 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX.

WENDEN, Marion Rachel, a Cashier and currently residing at 7 Buckeridge Way, Bradwell-on-sea, Essex, CM0 7QQ. Court—CHELMSFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—307 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (884485)

WEST, Laurence Geoffrey, (retired) of Flat 61, Flat 2, Pembroke road, Shirehampton, Bristol, BS11 9SA and lately carrying on Business as Guest Accommodation at Shirehampton Lodge 6264 High Street, Shirehampton, Bristol, BS11 0DJ. Court—BRISTOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1976 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

WEST, Valerie Margaret, also known as Valerie Margaret Wassell and Valerie Margaret Lewis (retired) of Flat 61, Flat 2, Pembroke road, Shirehampton, Bristol, BS11 9SA and lately carrying on Business as Guest Accommodation at Shirehampton Lodge 62-64 High Street, Shirehampton, Bristol, BS11 10DJ. Court—BRISTOL COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—1975 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

WILKINS, Lee, a Welder of 11 Pinglehill Way, Chellaston, Derby, DE73 6NB and lately residing at 4 Waldorf Close, Alvaston, Derby, DE24 8UF. Court—DERBY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—825 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street Leigent Leige Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

WILKINSON, Allan David, of 3 Gladstone Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 0ER. Occupation Unknown. Court—DONCASTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—10 June 2009. No. of Matter—476 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WILLIAMS, George Leonard, Unemployed of Windale, Clayton Road, Pentre Broughton, Wrexham LL11 6BL and lately carrying on business as a Company Director. Court—WREXHAM COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—24 July 2009. No. of Matter—317 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WILLIAMS, Ian, a Baker of 33 Old Farm Way, Farlington, Portsmouth PO6 1JZ. Court—PORTSMOUTH COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—11 May 2009. No. of Matter—614 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Partition—Carlot, 2009. Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite A, Waterside House, Town Quay, Southampton, SO14 2AQ. (884529)

WILLIAMSON, Andrew William, unemployed, of 74 Castle Rock Drive, Coalville, LE67 4SE. Court—LEICESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition-27 July 2009. No. of Matter-1141 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

WILSON, James, a Self Employed Taxi Driver of 30 Balfour Street, East Bowling, Bradford, BD4 7JT and lately residing at 2 Calder Court, Low Moor, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 0JW and previously residing at 37 Leicester Street, East Bowling, Bradford, BD4 7HT and formerly residing at and carrying on business from 72 Blackstone Avenue, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 8SJ under the style of Blackstone Stores as an off license and before that at 45 Rayleigh Street, East Bowling, Bradford, all in the county of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—767 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (884310) WILSON, Margaret Louise, also known as Margaret Louise Napper, a Sales Assistant, of Tythe Cottage, 1 East Barn, Weston-sub-edge, Chipping Campden, GL55 6QH, Gloucestershire and lately residing at 5 Park Lane, Lower Quinton, Stratford Upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 8SP. Court—WORCESTER COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—393 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB. (884481)

WILSON, William Anthony, Unemployed of 1A Burkes Court, Burkes Road, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire HP9 1NZ. Court—AYLESBURY COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—616 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (884501)

WILSTORP, Nadine Oriel, a chef, residing at 2 Brook View, Railway Street, Slingsby, York, YO62 4AN, In the county of North Yorkshire. Court—YORK COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—28 July 2009. No. of Matter—571 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884364)

WOODS, Lee Patrick, Sales Manager residing at 3 Myers Close, Shenley, Hertfordshire, WD7 9JX. Court—ST ALBANS COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—27 July 2009. No. of Matter—724 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (884219)

WOOLFREY, Benjamin, currently residing at Old Keeper's Cottage Thanksgiving Lane, Binfield Heath, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire, RG9 4NY. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. Date of Filing Petition—11 June 2008. No. of Matter—578 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20 July 2009. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884396)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

AFZAL, Mohammed, Unemployed of 10 The Primroses, Walsall, WS5 4BG latley residing at 70 Haddon Street, Derby, DE23 6NQ and 1b Whichford Grove, Birmingham, West Midlands. Court—WALSALL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—747 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mohammed Afzal, Unemployed of 10 The Primroses, Walsall, WS5 4BG latley residing at 70 Haddon Street, Derby, DE23 6NQ. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE. (884342)

AHMED, Shafaq, a Taxi Driver, of No Fixed Abode, lately trading and residing at 12 Dell Side Way, Rochdale, Lancashire, OL12 6XX, formerly trading from and residing at 4 Burhcall Field, Rochdale, Lancashire, OL16 2YT. Court—OLDHAM COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—480 of 2007. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9 January 2008. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Shafaq Ahmed of 12 Dell Side Way, Rochdale, Lancashire OL12 6XX.. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884472)

ANTROBUS, Paul, Unemployed, lately a Web Development Consultant, previously carrying on business on his sole account under the style of 'red Vigilante New Media' as an Online Consumer Advice Consultant, Website Designer And Computer Repairer, 14 Sandfield Road, Wallasey, Wirral, Merseyside, CH45 IJQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—867 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Antrobus Currently A Graphic Artist Of 14 Sandfield Road Wallasey Wirral Merseyside CH45 IJQ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884341)

BOOTH, Gary Brian, A Cleaner/handy Man of 80 Canal Street, Chadderton, Oldham, OL9 7JR. Lately residing at 19 Frederick Street, Rotherham S63 9NH. Lately trading as Gbb Services. Court—OLDHAM COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—754 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1 December 2008. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Brian Booth A Cleaner/handyman of 80 Canal Street, Chadderton, Oldham, OL9 7JR. Lately residing at 19 Frederick Street, Rotherham, S63 9NH.. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884552)

BURNS, Tara Margaret, Stewardess of 46 Ryal Walk, Kenton Bar, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3YE and lately residing at 13 Walls Close, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3UG, formerly residing at 203 Hillsview Avenue, Kenton, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3QL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1008 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26 March 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tara Margaret Burns, Stewardess of 46 Ryal Walk, Kenton Bar, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3YE and lately residing at 13 Walls Close, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 3UG.. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884338)

BUSH, Christine Leslie, A Housewife, currently residing at Keepers Cottage, Thanksgiving Lane, Binfield Heath, Henley On Thames, Oxon, RG9 4NG and lately residing at Avenida Los Espejos, 24 El Limonar Isla Plana, 30868, Mazarron Murcia, Spain. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—665 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Christine Leslie Bush A Housewife, currently residing at Keepers Cottage, Thanksgiving Lane, Binfield Heath, Henley on Thames, Oxon, RG9 4NG.. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884375)

CAROLAN, Peter Vincent, Unemployed of 2 Wesley Crescent, Shifnal, Telford, TF11 9AQ. Lately residing at 4 Sailmaker Court, Shelley Road, Exmouth, EX8 1EP and formerly at 272 Leigh Road, Worsley, Manchester, M28 1LF. Lately a Company Director. Court—SALFORD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—227 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14 January 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Vincent Carolan Currently A Property Developer Of 4 Sailmaker Court Shelley Road Exmouth Devon EX8 1XP. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884220)

CATTERALL, Teresa Jane, also known as Teresa Jane Mulchrone, (teacher), currently residing at 133 Marshside Road, Southport, PR9 9TA, lately residing at 265 Wensley Road, Blackburn, BB2 6SU, lately carrying on business as Mrs Plumber With Mr Tiler from 265 Wensley Road Blackburn, BB2 6SU, formerly carrying on business as Mrs Plumber from 265 Wensley Road, Blackburn, BB2 6SU. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1848 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Teresa Jane Catterall also known as Teresa Jane Mulchrone, TEACHER,133 Marshside ROAD,SOUTHPORT,PR9 9TA lately residing at 265 Wensley ROAD,BLACKBURN,BB2 6SU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884382)

CLINTON, Cindy Margaret, Child Care Officer, residing at 48 St James Road, Bridlington, YO15 3PQ, lately residing at 21 Rudding Drive, Bridlington, YO16 6ET, formerly residing at 59 Marshall Avenue, Bridlington all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—268 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Cindy Margaret Clinton, Child Care Officer, residing at 48 St James Road, Bridlington, YO15 3PQ, lately residing at 24 Rudding Drive, Bridlington, YO16 6ET, both in the East Riding of Yorkshire.. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884371)

CROUCH, Sean Derek, currently unemployed. Currently residing at 2 Holder Close, Shinfield, Reading, RG2 9HQ, and formerly residing at 60 Meadowside, Tilehurst, RG31 5QE. Lately acting as a Company Director. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—684 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sean Derek Crouch currently unemployed. Currently residing at 2 Holder Close, Shinfield, Reading, RG2 9HQ, and formerly residing at 60 Meadowside, Tilehurst, RG31 5QE... Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX.

DARLINGTON, Jennifer, Unemployed, lately a Publican trading in partnership with Stephen Joseph Dunford as The Holt Hotel from premises at 285 Warrington Road, Rainhill, Merseyside, L35 8LA, currently residing at 35 Rainhill Road, Rainhill, L35 4PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—68 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Jennifer Darlington Of 35 Rainhill Road, Prescot, Merseyside L35 4PA And Lately Trading At 285 Warrington Road Rainhill Prescot Merseyside L35 8LA As A Proprietor As Holt Hotel.. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

DAVIES, Nicholas Kevin, a builder of 89 South Brink, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 0RH, lately of and trading at The Farm House, Llanelch Park, St Asaph, Denbighshire LL17 0BD, lately a director, formerly trading as N & J Davies, as a builder, previously trading with another under the same style. Court—KINGS LYNN COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—79 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Nicholas Kevin Davies, a Builder/tradesman of 89 South Brink, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire, PE14 0RH. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

DEVANEY, Sheila, Administrator of 53 Westmount Avenue, Chatham, Kent ME4 6DB, lately of 47 Cecil Road, Rochester Kent ME1 2HS lately carrying on business from 74 High Street, Rochester, Kent ME1 1JY under the trading style of The Fent Shop. Court—MEDWAY COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—181 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 February 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sheila Devaney, Administrator of 53 Westmount Avenue, Chatham, Kent ME4 6DB, lately carrying on business from 74 High Street, Rochester, Kent MEI 1JY under the trading style of The Fent Shop. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

DEVINE, David, a litho printer residing at, and carrying on business as David Devine Litho Printer from, 1, Garden Close, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 2QF and previously residing at and trading from 5, Gonville Avenue, Sutton, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 0EG and 14 Oakview, Marton, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 9JF and 29 Waggs Road, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 4BP an 45 Brown Lees Road, Brown Lees, Stoke on Trent, ST8 6PJ and 44 Brook Street, Brown Lees, Stoke on Trent, ST8 6PF. Court—MACCLESFIELD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—207 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Devine, a Litho Printer of 1 Garden Close, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 2QF, and lately of 5 Gonville Avenue, Sutton, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 0EG, and lately of 14 Oakview, Marton, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 9JF, and carrying on business as David Devine Litho Printer, 1 Garden Close, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 2QF. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE.

DODD, Terence, also known as Terence Champion, self-employed cab driver of 12 Bellflower Avenue, Minster-on-sea, Sheerness, Kent ME12 3TB, lately residing at 152 Beaver Road Ashford, Kent TN23 7SS, currently acting as a company director to a friendly society. Court—MEDWAY COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—362 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 April 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Terence Dodd, Also Known as Terence Champion, Cab Driver of 12 Bellflower Avenu, Minster-on-sea, Sheerness, Kent ME12 3TB. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

DOUGLAS, Janine Alison, formerly Janine Alison Chard, Nail Technician of 3 Birkdale Drive, Ashton, PR2 1UL, previously 89 Threefields, Ingol, PR2 7BJ, 25 Woodfield, Bamber Bridge, PR5 8EB, all of Preston, and formerly carrying on business as Body Mods Kirkham at 106 Poulton Street, PR4 2AH and as Megga Munch at 109 Poulton Street, PR4 2AJ, both of Kirkham, and formerly trading in partnership at 451 Blackpool Road Preston all of Lancashire. Court—PRESTON COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—27 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15 January 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Janine Alison Douglas, formerly Janine Alison Chard, Nail Technician of 3 Birkdale Drive, Ashton, PR2 1UL, previously 89 Threefolds, Ingol, PR2 7BJ, 25 Woodfield, Bamber Bridge, PR5 8EB, all of Preston, was carrying on business at 106 Poulton Street, PR4 2AH and 109 Poulton Street, PR4 2AJ, both of Kirkham, all of Lancashire.. Official Receiver-Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

DUNN, Kay Francis, also known as Kay Francis Balfe Admin Assistant of 435 Victoria Avenue Manchester M9 8PJ. Court—MANCHESTER COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1605 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kay Dunn Admin Assistant of 435 Victoria Avenue Manchester M9 8PJ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884475)

DUNN, Stephen William, A Bus Driver of 435 Victoria Avenue Manchester M9 8PJ lately carrying on business as Stephen Dunn Transport at 435 Victoria Avenue Manchester M9 8PJ. Court—MANCHESTER COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1606 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Dunn A Bus Driver of 435 Victoria Avenue Manchester M9 8PJ lately carrying on business as Stephen Dunn Transport at 435 Victoria Avenue Manchester M9 8PJ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN. (884436)

EVANS, David, T/a Hitech Windows of 7 Glebe Avenue, Watlington , King's Lynn, PE33 0HW. Court—KINGS LYNN COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—214 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Evans T/a Hitech Windows of 7 Glebe Avenue, Watlington King's Lynn, PE33 0HW. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

(884482)

FEARNLEY, Andrew Stewart, of and trading at 124 Upper Lane, Gomersal, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire, BD19 4JF as a self-employed Painter And Decorator under the style of Gomersal Property Services. Court—DEWSBURY COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—55 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19 August 2008. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Andrew Fearnley, Occupation Unknown of 124 Upper Lane, Gomersal, Cleckheaton, BD19 4JF. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (884223)

FINNEY, Warren Henry, Unemployed of Flat 10, Wittenham House, Welland Road, Handforth, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 3UA, and lately residing at 2 Wyne Close, Hazel Grove, Stockport, SK7 6PD and previously trading as Wf Flooring at 2 Wyne Close, Hazel Grove, Stockport, SK7 6PD. Court—MACCLESFIELD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—186 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Warren Henry Finney, Unemployed of Flat 10, Wittenham House, Welland Road, Handforth, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 3UA, and lately residing at 2 Wyne Close, Hazel Grove, Stockport, SK7 6PD. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-lyme, ST5 1UE. (884308)

GREIG, Robert Arthur, Robert Greig, Unemployed, 33 Spencer Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9LE and lately residing at 33 Greenlea Road, Yeadon, Leeds, LS19 7SN, both in the county of West Yorkshire, and lately a Company Director. Court—LEEDS COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1322 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Greig, Unemployed, 33 Spencer Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9LE and lately residing at 33 Greenlea Road, Yeadon, Leeds, LS19 7SN, both in the county of West Yorkshire, and lately a Company Director.. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

HAGGARTY, Scott Ross, Tv Engineer, residing at and lately carrying on business under the style of Srh Aerials as a Tv Engineer from 110 Parkside, Spennymoor, County Durham, DL16 6RX. Court—DURHAM COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—128 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12 March 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Scott Ross Haggarty - Tv Engineer - of 110 Parkside, Spennymoor, County Durham, DL16 6RX. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (884355)

HOLLOWAY, Stephen Phillip, - Self Employed. c/o 62 Compton Road, Cradley Heath, West Midlands, B64 5BB and c/o 1a Int ended Street, Cradley, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 2TR. Lately residing at 14 Anne Road, Quarry Bank, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 1EE and lately carrying on business as a Window Fitter. Court—STOURBRIDGE COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—18 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 January 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Phillip Holloway, Self Employed, between 64 Compton Road, Cradley Heath, West Midlands and 1A Intended Street, Cradley, Halesowen, B63 2TR, Latley residing at 14 Anne Road, Quarry Bank, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 1EE.. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884458)

HOUSE, Eleanor Catherine Jane, a student, residing at 33 De Montfort Road, Reading, RG1 8DL. Lately of 28 Waldeck Street, Reading, RG1 2RE and formerly of 132 Lowfield Road, Reading, RG4 6PQ. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—675 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Eleanor Catherine Jane House, a student, currently residing at 33 Demontfort Road, Reading, RG1 8DL. Previously residing at 28 Waldeck Street, Reading, RG1 2RE and 132 Lowerfield Road, Reading, RG4 6PQ.. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884356)

JENKINS, Daniel, of and trading from flat 2, 2 Petersfield road, Midhurst, West Sussex GU29 9JH as 'jenkins Roofing', as a roofer. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—2349 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27 February 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Daniel Jenkins, Occupation unknown of 2 Petersfield Road Midhurst, West Sussex, GU29 9JH. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (884328)

JONES, Karen, also known as Karen Burns, currently unemployed. Currently residing at 2 Recreation Road, Odiham, Hampshire, RG29 1NU, lately residing at 14 Rosebay Gardens, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 9PN, formerly residing at 100 Wooldridge Crescent, Hook, Hampshire, RG29 1QW. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—685 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Karen Jones also known as Karen Burns, Currently unemployed. Currently residing at 2 Recreation Road, Odiham, Hampshire, RG29 1NU, and formerly residing at 14 Rosebay Gardens, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 9PN.. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX.

JONES, Leslie Hugh, Unemployed of 434 Hoylake Road, Moreton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH46 6DG, lately carring on business on his sole account under the style of Car Spares Centre of 280 Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, Merseyside, CH41 4JN as a Vehicle Dismantler, formerly carrying on business on his sole account under the style of Les Jones motorcycles at Duke Street, Birkenhead, CH41 8BN as a Mechanic. Court—BIRKENHEAD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—380 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Leslie Hugh Jones,car Spares Dealer of 434 Hoylake Road, Moreton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH46 6DG. Lately carrying on business under the style of Car Spares Centre of 280 Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, Merseyside, CH41 4JN as a Vehicle Dismantler. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884266)

JOYCE, Thomas, (senior), Machine Operator, of 6 Epsom Grove, Liverpool, Merseyside, L33 ISD. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1231 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Thomas Joyce (senior),occupation UNKNOWN,6 Epsom Grove, LIVERPOOL,MERSEYSIDE,L33 Sd. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (884380)

JOYNER, Michelle Angela, a sales assistant of 101 Rossall Road, Ansdell, Lytham, FY8 4BY previously trading as Bargain Booze from 68 - 74 Lytham Road, Freckleton, Preston. Court—BLACKPOOL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—156 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michelle Joyner of 101 Rossall Road, Ansdell, Lytham, FY8 4BY. Official Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancabire, FY4 2FF.

KARUGUYU, Hannah Njuhi, a student. Currently residing at 1b Priest Hill, Priest Lodge, Caversham, Reading, Berks, RG4 7RZ. Formerly residing at Flat 1, 80 Palace Road, Brixton, London SW2 3JY. Court—READING COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—652 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Hannah Njuhi Karuguyu Currently a Student. Currently residing at 18 Priest Hil, Priest Lodge, Caversham, Reading, RG4 7RZ.. Official Receiver—3D Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berks, RG1 1AX. (884408)

LOFTUS, Terence Patrick, Unemployed, residing at 60 Foxfield Close, Laira, PL3 6DF. Court—PLYMOUTH COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—769 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1 July 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terence Patrick Luftus, Unemployed, residing at 60 Foxfield Close, Laira, PL3 6DF. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884345)

MIDDLETON, Sharon Dawn, Unemployed, 110 Halcombe Estate, Chard, Somerset, TA20 2DU and lately residing at 293 Norwich Road, Ipswich, IP1 4BP and previously at 24 Bulstrode Road, Ipswich, IP2 8HA. Court—YEOVIL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—25 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15 January 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sharon Dawn Middleton, Unemployed, 110 Halcombe Estate, Chard, Somerset, TA20 2DU and lately residing at 24 Bulstrode Road, Ipswich, IP2 8HA. Official Receiver—Unit 6, Langdon House, Langdon Road, Swansea Waterfront, Swansea, SA1 8QY.

MURRAY, Emma Louise, an Administration Officer and lately a Company Director of 116 Market Street, Thornton, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD13 3EN lately residing at 33 Stephenson Drive, Perton, Wolverhampton, WV6 7YA and previously at 3 The Courtyard, Jenny Walkers Lane, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV6 7HB. Court—BRADFORD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—568 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Emma Louise Murray, an Administration Officer of 116 Market Street, Thornton, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD13 3EN and lately residing at 3 The Courtyard, Jenny Walkers Lane. Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV6 7HB and lately a Company Director. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

PARSONS, Lisa Ann, aka Creaghan, Cleaner of 137 Mill Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 8DA. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter-756 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31 March 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Lisa Ann Parsons aka Creaghan, Cleaner of 137 Mill Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, RH16 8DA. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE

(884353)

PEREIRA, Mark Allen, a self employed exhibition labourer of 8 Ouseley Road, Wraysbury, Staines, Middlesex TW19 5JA and lately of 81 Chertsey Road, Windlesham, Surrey, GU20 6HD. Court—GUILDFORD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—574 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Pereira Occupation unknown of, 81 Chertsey Road, Windlesham, Surrey, GU20 6HD. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

PERRY, Rebecca Susan, aka Hill and Blade, an Entertainer of and trading from 14 Pavilion Close, Hassocks, West Sussex, BN6 9FB. Court—BRIGHTON COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—697 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25 March 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rebecca Susan Perry aka Hill aka Blade, Entertainer 14 Pavilion Close, Hassocks, West Sussex, BN6 9FB. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, BN1 1BE. (884340)

PILEGGI, Kellie Jayne, a Nurse of 1 Mason Road, SN25 4WR, lately of 20 Clydesdale Close, SN5 5YE, both in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—532 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kellie Jayne Pileggi a Nurse of 1 Mason Road, Swindon Wiltshire, SN25 4WR. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Southgate House, Southgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1UB.

PORTER, Kelly Marie, a Receptionist, 31 Hillcrest Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire, L39 1NH, lately of 41 Heversham, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 6QQ, formerly of 112 Inskip, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 6JU. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1821 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kelly Marie Porter, Receptioist, 31 Hillcrest Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire, L39 1NH, lately residing at 41 Heversham, Heversham, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 6QQ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

POWELL, Mandy, unemployed, residing at 17 Rowntree Way, North Shields, NE29 6XX and lately residing at 15 West View, Earsdon, Whitley Bay, NE26 9LJ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—219 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 January 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mandy Powell, Unemployed of 17 Rowntree Way, North Shields, NE29 6XX and lately residing at 15 West View, Earsdon, NE26 9LJ.. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

PURSLOW, Richard Edward, a Book-keeper of 14A St Georges Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 3TE and lately residing at 6 Crosswalla Fields, Helston, TR13 8XE and 39 Treyew Road, Truro, TR1 2BY and 9-10 Beacon Road, Newquay, TR7 1HH and carrying on business as Rp Book-keeping at 14A St Georges Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 3TE as a Book-keeper and lately carrying on business as Purslows Courier at 6 Crosswalla Fields, Helston, TR13 8XE as a Courier Service. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—429 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16 April 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Richard Edward Purslow, a Book-keeper of 14A St Georges Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 3TE and lately residing at 6 Crosswalla Fields, Helston, TR13 8XE and 39 Treyew Road, Truro, TR1 2BY and 9-10 Beacon Road, Newquay, TR7 1HH and carrying on business as Rp Book-keeping at 14A St Georges Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 3TE as a Book-keeper and lately carrying on business as Purslows Courier at 6 Crosswalla Fields, Helston, TR13 8XE as a Courier Service.. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SAVAGE, Michael James, (plasterer), currently residing at 20 Westminster Close, Widnes, WA8 8AU, lately residing at Flat 8, Olive Mount, 98 Peelhouse Lane, Widnes WA8 6TQ, carrying on business as Mjs Plastering from 20 Westminster Close, Widnes, Widnes, WA8 8AU. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—2072 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23 July 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael James Savage, Unemployed, 20 Westminster Close, Widnes, 87 Peelhouse Lane, Widnes WA8 Xyz. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SHEEN, Kevin, an Independent Financial Adviser and Company Director, residing at 26 Hurland Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2BU. Previously carrying on business as an independant financial adviser under the style Kevin Sheen Associates at 6 and 6A Old Bridge Street, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2AQ. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—811 of 2008. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21 April 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Kevin Sheen, an independant financial advisor of 26 Hurland Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 2BU. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SMITH, Maria, also known as Maria Bartlett and Maria Lee, unemployed, residing at 6 Addison Terrace, Gillingham, Dorset SP8 4JP and lately residing at 7 St Annes Close, Guys Marsh, Shaftesbury, Dorset SP7 0AN. Court—YEOVIL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—373 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Maria Smith, unemployed, residing at 6 Addison Terrace, Gillingham, Dorset SP8 4JP and lately residing at 7 St Annes Close, Guys Marsh, Shaftesbury, Dorset SP7 0AN. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Senate Court, Southernhay Gardens, Excter, EX1 1UG.

STARR, Sharon Ann, Currently Unemployed Of 62 Denman House Lordship Terrace Stoke Newington London N16 0JH, Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4776 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sharon Starr of 62 Denman House, Lordship Terrace, Stoke Newington, London N16 0JH unemployed. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (884430) STEVENS, Gary, unemployed, currently a self employed labourer of, 1 Spreadbury Drive, Fleet, Hampshire, GU51 1JA and lately residing at 1 Cawett Drive, Elvetham Heath, Fleet GU51 1HP. Court—GUILDFORD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—394 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11 June 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Stevens, unemployed of, 1 Spreadbury Drive, Fleet Hampshire, GU51 1JA. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884403)

THOMAS, STEPHEN

unemployed, of 44 Links View Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 8NA and trading under the style of `mr Stephen Thomas as Clasby Group' from the same address.

In the Croydon County Court No 506 of 2009

Date of Bankruptcy Order: 9 June 2009.

Official Receiver: 2nd Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (884283)

TOVEY, Steven David, Lead Loader of 157 Frinstead Road, Erith, Kent DA8 3LF. Court—MEDWAY COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—279 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25 March 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen David Tovey, lead loader of 157 Frinstead Road, Erith, Kent, DA8 3LF.. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Prince Regent House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QZ.

VALENTINE, Anthony John, Flat 10 Tudor Court, West Street, Warwick, CV34 6AJ,UNEMPLOYED, and lately Employed as a Computer Programmer and Self-employed in Account Preparation, lately residing at 143A Long Ridge Lane, Upper Poppleton, York, YO26 6HA. Court—WARWICK COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—70166 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29 April 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony John Valentine, Flat 10 Tudor Court, West Street, Warwick, CV34 6AJ, Computer Programmer, Lately residing as 143A Long Ridge Lane, Upper Poppleton, York, YO26 6HA. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD.

WARD, Maxwell Charles, of 23 Millison Grove, Monkspath, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4UN. Retired. Lately residing at 42 Lowbrook Lane, Tidbury Green, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 1QR. and lately carrying on business with another at Neville House, 42-46 Hagley Edgbaston, Birmingham, B16 8PE (architects). Road. Court—BIRMINGHAM COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1191 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Maxwell Charles Ward of 23 Millison Grove, Monkspath, Solihull, west Midlands B90 4UN. Retired. Lately residing at 42 Lowbrook Lane, tidbury Green, solihull, west Midlands B90 1QR. And lately carrying on business as Peter Hing and Jones(with another), Neville House, 42-46 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B16 8PE(Architects).. Official Receiver—Level 4, Cannon House, 18 Priory Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6FD. (884513)

WHELAN, Edmund John, a taxi driver of 42 Northey Road, Bodmin, Cornwall, PL31 1JF. Court—TRURO COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—584 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16 April 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Edmund John Whelan Currently A Builder Of 42 Northey Road Bodmin Cornwall PL31 1JF. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (884367)

WILSON, Andrea Teresa, Unemployed of 27 Ronaldsway, Upton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH49 4PD, lately residing at 18 Croft Drive, Caldy, Wirral, Merseyside, CH48 2JW, previously residing at 11 Lake Road, Hoylake, CH47 2BX, lately carrying on business as a Shop Proprieter in the style of Culture of Hoylake from 12-14 Market Street, Hoylake, Wirral, Merseyside, CH47 2AE. Court—BIRKENHEAD COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—439 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6 July 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrea Teresa Wilson, Unemployed of 27 Ronaldsway, Upton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH49 4PD. Lately residing at 18 Croft Drive, Caldy, Wirral, Merseyside, CH48 2JW. Lately carrying on business under the style of Culture of Hoylake at 12-14 Market Street, Hoylake, Wirral, Merseyside, CH47 2AE. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WRIGHT, Cheryle Doris, also known as Cheryle Doris Dickinson, a Shop Assistant of 33 Church Road, formerly 84 Church Road, Tarleton, Near Preston, Lancashire, both PR4 6UR and previously of Portelet, Holmeswood Road, Rufford, Ormskirk, L40 1TY. Court—LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT. No. of Matter—1301 of 2009. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11 May 2009. These proceedings where previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Cheryle Doris Wright also known as Cheryle Doris Dickinson, 33, Church Road, Tarleton, Near Preston, Lancashire, Porton, Cofficial Receiver—Seneca House, Links Point, Amy Johnson Way, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 2FF.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Blackwood County Court No 7 of 2008

PAUL FRAMPTON

(In Bankruptcy)

Unemployed of 21 Stewart Street, Cwm, Ebbw Vale, Blaenau, Gwent NP23 $7\mathrm{TE}$

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.2 (1A) of the Insolvency Rules, 1986 that a first and final dividend to creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 31 August 2009. Any creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt must do so by 31 August 2009 or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to B. G. Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

B. G. Mitchell, Trustee

24 July 2009. (882459)

In the High Court No 9365 of 2006

GRACE IGBASI

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 (1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named Estate intends paying an interim dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving. The Creditors of the Estate are required, on or before 11 August 2009 to submit their proof of debt to the undersigned, Joanne Wright, of Begbies Traynor, 340 Deansgate, Manchester M3 4LY, the Trustee of the Estate, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

J Wright, Trustee

15 July 2009. (884737)

In the Norwich County Court No 1132 of 2005

JENNIFER SIMPSON

(Bankrupt)

Of 3 Branford Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 4QD. Trading As Branford Arms.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last date for receiving proofs—25 August 2009. Name of Trustee and Address—C R Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

C R Ashe, Trustee

28 July 2009. (884738)

Notice of Dividends

In the Cardiff County Court No 378 of 2007

VIVIAN JOHN CULLEN

Unemployed, of 66 Keystone Road, Fairwater, Cardiff CF5 3NG.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 1 September 2009, to send their proofs of debt to Charles H Turner of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

C H Turner, Trustee

29 July 2009. (884646)

In the High Court of Justice No 3782 of 1992

A Manufacturer and Installer of Aluminium Windows and Doors, of 35 Torrington Gardens, London N11 2AB, and carrying on business as Guardian Windows, at 11A Garman Road, Tottenham, London

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than 4 months from the last date for proving. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 1 September 2009, to send their proofs of debt to Charles H Turner of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

C H Turner, Trustee

29 July 2009. (884648)

In the High Court of Justice No 5494 of 2006

CAROL JEAN HODGES

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 I am giving notice to creditors who have not yet proved their debts that I intend to declare a first and final dividend to creditors within four months of 28th August 2009. Creditors who have not proved their debts are therefore given until 28th August 2009 to submit their proof of debt form to me at Brebners, Chartered Accountants, The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London, W1F 8LB along with any supporting evidence of their claim. Any creditors not submitting a claim by this date will not be considered for dividend purposes.

Martin N. Widdowson, Trustee

28 July 2009. (883292)

Companies & Financial Regulation



(884711)

Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF PART OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV2077781/2/SNH

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: HARMAN (CHESHAM) LIMITED.

Company Number: 00614396.

Interest: Freehold. Title Number: BM54805.

Property: Land lying to the East side of Severalls Avenue, Chesham, excluding and reserving the part delineated and coloured red, on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, being part of the land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 28 July 2008.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 July 2009.

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY T S Ref: BV2001560/4/SNH

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: MEADGLADE LIMITED.

Company Number: 02105819.

Interest: Freehold.

Title Number: LT245139.

Property: Land on the north side of Bevington Close, Ratby being the

land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 23 July 2009.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 July 2009. (884889)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV2013720/2/SNH

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: WILLIAM SPENCER LIMITED.

Company Number: 291976. Interest: Freehold. Title Number: MX39954.

Property: The Property situated on the north and south sides of Hill Road, Pinner being the land comprised in the above mentioned title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company

was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 4 March 2009.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 July 2009.

(884712)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV2085575/1/SNH

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: LONG DRIVE MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED.

Company Number: 5182433.

Interest: Freehold.

Title Number: AGL 177096.

Property: Land at Greenford Business Park, Long Drive, Greenford

being the land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 14 August 2008.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

23 July 2009.

(884891)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV2092983/1/SHD

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: FULHAM CAFE MAMBO LIMITED.

Former Name: Cafe Mambo Enterprises Limited.

Company Number: 05099299.

Interest: Leasehold.

Lease: Lease dated 20 June 2005 and made between The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham (1) and Cafe Mambo Enterprises Limited (2).

Property: The Property situated at the Ground Floor shop and basement situated and known as number 683 Fulham Road, London SW6 5PZ being the land comprised in and demised by the above mentioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 1 May 2009.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 July 2009.

(884713)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV2093198/1/CMA

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: SHADOW PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 03707516.

Interest: Leasehold.

Title Number: CYM181672 and WA930695.

Property: The Property situated at Land lying to the east of Gwerthonor Lane, Gilfach, Bargoed being the land comprised in the above mentioned titles.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 8 May 2009.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

27 July 2009.

(884893)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

DISCLAIMER OF WHOLE OF THE PROPERTY

T S Ref: BV976984/3/AG

1. In this Notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: STARYN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Former Name: Reliant Homes Limited.

Company Number: 963508. Interest: Freehold.

Title Number: SY477451.

Property: The Property situated at land adjoining the Laurels, Sandy Drive, Cobham, Surrey being the land comprised in the above mentioned title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS (DX 123240 Kingsway).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 24 July 2008.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

23 July 2009.

(884895)

Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to paragraph 2(1)(b) of Schedule 15B of Companies Act 1985. That in respect of the under-mentioned Companies documents of the following descriptions were issued or received by me on the dates indicated.

UNDERSHAFT (AE NO. 1) PLC

Company Number 6925851 Received on 22 July 2009

(1) A copy of the draft terms of a scheme for reconstruction or amalgamation—draft terms of merger.

Gareth Jones, Chief Executive & Registrar of Companies for England and Wales

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

COBUS UK

Notice is given that the Partnership formerly subsisting between Nicholas Patrick Wilkinson and Stephen Paul Waggitt carrying on business as Cobus UK at Lancaster Road, Carnaby Industrial Estate, Carnaby, Bridlington, East Yorkshire is dissolved by mutual consent as from 31 March 2008.

J T Fountain, Solicitor, Bedwell Watts & Co

(884873)

MELOY WHITTLE ROBINSON SOLICITORS

Notice is hereby given that the Partners of Meloy Whittle Robinson Solicitors commenced the dissolution of the said Partnership on 31 July 2009, and on 1 August 2009, that the business of the Partnership was transferred to MWR Solicitors Limited Liability Partnership incorporated under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000 with registered number OC339516. All new business will now be conducted by MWR Solicitors LLP.

J Booker and A Patel

(884729)

Statement by General Partner

BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL II L.P.

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 1 April 2009 March Limited transferred to Pollux Funds S.A. the whole of the interest held by it in Blackstone Real Estate Partners International II (AIV) L.P. (the "Partnership"), a limited partnership registered in England with No LP12513 and that with effect from 1 July 2009 Pollux Funds S.A. became a limited partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of Blackstone Real Estate Associates International (Delaware) II L.L.C acting on behalf of Blackstone Real Estate Associates International II L.P. acting in its capacity as general partner of the Partnership.

23 July 2009.

(884876)

(884877)

BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 1 April 2009 March Limited transferred to Pollux Funds S.A. the whole of the interest held by it in Blackstone Real Estate Partners International II L.P. (the "Partnership"), a limited partnership registered in England with No LP10532 and that with effect from 1 July 2009 Pollux Funds S.A. became a limited partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of Blackstone Real Estate Associates International (Delaware) II L.L.C acting on behalf of Blackstone Real Estate Associates International II L.P. acting in its capacity as general partner of the Partnership.

23 July 2009.

BLACKSTONE REAL ESTATE ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL II L.P.

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 1 April 2009 March Limited transferred to Pollux Funds S.A. the whole of the interest held by it in Blackstone Real Estate Partners International II-Q L.P. (the "Partnership"), a limited partnership registered in England with No LP12225 and that with effect from 1 July 2009 Pollux Funds S.A. became a limited partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of Blackstone Real Estate Associates International (Delaware) II L.L.C acting on behalf of Blackstone Real Estate Associates International II L.P. acting in its capacity as general partner of the Partnership.

23 July 2009.

(884878)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

LAMBETH TWINNING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the abovementioned section this day cancelled the registration of Lambeth Twinning Association Limited (Register No 29803 R), the registered office of which is at 2 Penrith Place, London SE27 0AQ, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered Society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

24 July 2009. (884719)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
ANSELL-SMITH, Lorna Joan	4 Greenfinch Close, Chelmsley Wood, Solihull, West Midlands B36 0QZ. 30 March 2009.	Waldrons, 813 High Street, Kingswinford, West Midlands DY6 8AD. (Angela Lorna Rainbow)	1 October 2009	(882571)
ARTHUR, Lorna Isabel	Fallowdene, Stone Allerton, Axbridge, Somerset BS26 2NH. 21 March 2009.	Wards, 37 Boulevard, Weston super Mare, North Somerset BS23 1PE. Solicitors.	1 October 2009	(885044)
ASHFIELD, Alan	72 Hathersage Road, Great Barr, Birmingham, West Midlands B42 2RZ. 10 March 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	1 October 2009	(882548)
ATKIN, John Stanley	148 Watnall Road, Hucknall, Nottingham NG15 7NH. Gardener (Retired). 20 May 2009.	7 Church Street, Eastwood, Nottingham NG16 3BP. (Patrick Mullins and Donald Coulson Howard.)	1 October 2009	(884746)
ATKINSON, Catherine	36 Northfield Drive, West Moor, Newcastle upon Tyne NE12 7ED. 5 May 2009.	Eltringham & Co Solicitors, 37 Station Road North, Newcastle upon Tyne NE12 7AR. (Margaret Eltringham)	9 October 2009	(882595)
ATTRILL, Beryl	Bethany House, 434-436 Slade Road, Erdington, Birmingham. Housewife. 17 July 2009.	Williamson & Soden Solicitors, Stanton House, 54 Stratford Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands B90 3LS. (Jennifer Sinclair and Jennifer Nicolds.)	1 October 2009	(884747)
BAKER, Roy Newton	7 The Mews, Bampton, Penrith, Cumbria CA10 2RE. Engineer, Regional Manager (Retired). 30 June 2009.	Scott Duff & Co, 40 King Street, Penrith CA11 7AY.	1 October 2009	(885045)
BATES, Avis Marion	Sefton Hall, Plantation Terrace, Dawlish, Devon EX7 9DS. Secretary (Retired). 28 June 2009.	Scott Richards, Newfoundland House, 4 Regent Street, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8SL. (Carol Avis Day.)	1 October 2009	(885035)
BEDNALL, William Henry	7 Vere Close, Willington, Derbyshire DE65 6DD. Coach Driver (Retired). 9 May 2009.	Flint Bishop, St Michael's Court, St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ.	1 October 20009	(884748)
BELLOT, Kathleen Allain	17 Tranmere Court, Langley Park Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 5HE. 14 April 2009.	Copley Clark & Bennett, 36 Grove Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1BS. TR/Bellot. (Graeme Anthony Trevor Wildig.)	9 October 2009	(882675)
BENNETT, Harold Keith Leach	The Chestnuts, 14 Station Lane, Cloughton, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO13 0AD. 1 September 2008.	Brooke North LLP Solicitors, Crown House, Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3BR.	9 October 2009	(882559)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
BILLINGS, Edwin Frank	Hill House Nursing Home, 48-50 Park Road, Kenley, Surrey CR8 5AR. 13 January 2009.	Streeter Marshall, 12 Purley Parade, High Street, Purley, Surrey CR8 2AB. (Keith William Burroughs.)	9 October 2009	(882638)
BLAKE, Gordon Edwin	152 Galpins Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey, CR7 6EF. Security Officer (Retired). 12 April 2009.	Ormerods, Suite 4, Chapter House, 33 London Road, Reigate, Surrey RH2 9HZ. (Lauchlan Francis Blake.)	9 October 2009	(882629)
BOATEN, Stephanie Ellen	113 Burlington Road, Thornton Heath CR7 8PJ. Park Ranger. 18 February 2009.	R. Mattu, Premier Solicitors, Mayfair House, 11 Lurke Street, Bedford MK40 3HZ. SMK/ RM/3787.01/BOATEN. (Laura Zoe Boaten.)	9 October 2009	(882671)
BOOKSBANK, Phyllis Margaret	Flat 40, Swail House, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5AZ. 1 May 2009.	TWM Solicitors, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Roy Brewster and Lorna Barbara Purle)	9 October 2009	(882524)
BOREHAM, John David	Flat 21 Rushleigh House, 11 Benjafield Close, Edmonton N18 2YW. 23 November 2008.	Stennett and Stennett, 4 Winchmore Hill Road, Southgate, London N14 6PT. (Michael Stennett)	1 October 2009	(882583)
BOX, Joyce Caroline	Chiltington Close, Saltdean BN2 8HD. 21 April 2009.	Adams & Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN.	8 October 2009	(885036)
BRETT, Arthur Alfred	308 Tuddenham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP4 3BL. 24 June 2009.	Messrs Watkins Stewart & Ross, 18 Lower Brook Street, Ipswich IP4 1AL. (Stephen William Gilbey and David Robert Ross)	9 October 2009	(882572)
CARTER, Irene May	Watling House, Forest Hill, Hartford, Northwich, Cheshire CW8 2AT. 8 May 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	1 October 2009	(882549)
CHIVERS, Eleanor Muriel	275 St Richards Road, Deal, Kent CT14 9LF. 12 July 2009.	Williamson & Barnes Solicitors, 12/14 Queen Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6EU. (Keith James and Nathan Mark Bowles)	9 October 2009	(882584)
CHRISTIE, Harold Archer	19 Arcadia Avenue, Chester le Street, County Durham DH2 1RD. 1 May 2009.	Gordon Brown Associates, Mains House, 143 Front Street, Chester le Street, County Durham DH3 3AU. (Gordon Robert Brown)	9 October 2009	(882560)
CHUBB, Nora Jane Jeffels	21 St. Mark's Place, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 5BG. 31 March 2009.	Lovegroves LLP Solicitors, Fountain Court, 32 Frances Road, Windsor SL4 3AA. (Barry Sinclair McInerney and Colin Frank Schnadhorst)	9 October 2009	(882585)
CLARKE, Yvonne Jean	7 Alexandra Court, 69 St. Helen's Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 2LW. 23 October 2007.	Edwin Coe LLP, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. DGP/CLA.117.1. (Margaret Yvonne Cheetham.)	9 October 2009	(882653)
COLLINS, Edward	3b Harley Villas, London NW10 8BD. 2 June 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	1 October 2009	(882550)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
COLLINS, Janice Patricia	173 Eastfield Road, Hull, East Yorkshire HU4 6DU. 10 April 2009.	Thompsons Solicitors, The New Union House, 2 Harbour Avenue, Plymouth PL4 0BJ. (Gavin David Roberts and Thomas Patrick Russell Jones)	9 October 2009	(882536)
COLLYER, Jeanie otherwise Jeannie	Priory Court, Old Schools Lane, West Ewell, Surrey KT17 1TJ. 22 January 2009.	McMillan Williams Solicitors, 104 South End, South Croydon CR0 1DQ. (Nicola Manning)	9 October 2009	(882512)
COOK, Ronald	8 Willow Close, Brandon, County Durham DH7 8AH. 31 March 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	1 October 2009	(882551)
COOPER, Margery Knight	131 Bransdale Road, Nottingham NG11 9HL. 8 July 2009.	Freeth Cartwright LLP, Cumberland Court, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH. (Charles Nigel Cullen and Alma Kathleen Platt)	9 October 2009	(882561)
CORFIELD, Graham Clive	23 Kipling Way, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 1TB. 20 June 2009.	stevensdrake Solicitors, 117-119 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1DD.	9 October 2009	(882596)
COULL, Annie	23 Beacon House, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 2HW. 18 November 2008.	Ian Rose & Firth, 285 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 2SP. (Isobel Anne Roberts and Ian Geoffrey Firth)	9 October 2009	(882513)
CROCKFORD, Peter John Walter	Brownlow House, 4 Princes Avenue, Muswell Hill, London N10 3LR. 28 April 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882552)
CURLEY, Norah	115 Lily Close, St Paul's Court, West Kensington, London W14 9YB. Retired. 26 June 2009.	Henry Boustred & Sons, 18 Highgate High Street, Highgate, London N6 5JG. (Arthur John Bryant and Michael John Hellyer.)	1 October 2009	(885046)
DANDO, Sharon	18 Blackbirds Way, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 5RE. 29 March 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882525)
DANES, Margaret Burton	62 Francis Road, Ashford, Kent. 4 April 2009.	Hallett & Co, 11 Bank Street, Ashford, Kent TN23 1DA.	9 October 2009	(882537)
DHAMI, Janak Raj	Sunnyrise, Pearce Close, Liverpool L25 4UN. Retired. 10 June 2009.	EAD Solicitors LLP, Prospect House, Columbus Quay, Liverpool L3 4DB.	1 October 2009	(884749)
DOYLE, Patricia Mary	6 Foxburrow Close, Gillingham, Kent ME8 9PU. 6 December 2008.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882553)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
DUNKLEY, Florence	72 Upperwood Road, Darfield, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S73 9RQ. 2 May 2009.	Kings Court Trust Corporation, Kings Court, Bath BA1 1ER. (Kings Court Trust Corporation Plc as Attorney for the Personal Representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882573)
DURY, Ronald Henry	Abbeyfield, 10 Eastfield Park, Weston Super Mare BS23 2PE. 28 April 2009.	Chawner Grey & Co Solicitors, Grove Chambers, Grove Road, Weston Super Mare BS23 2AA. (Anthony Michael Roost)	9 October 2009	(882562)
DUTCHMAN, John Albert	106 Walkley Street, Walkley, Sheffield S6 2WT. 8 May 2009.	Graysons Solicitors, 4-12 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 1TB. (James Thomas Newton Quintrell and Doris Quintrell)	1 October 2009	(882526)
EDEN, Margaret Kathleen	10 Tower Road, Darlington DL3 6RU. Civil Servant - Department of Trade (Retired). 5 July 2009.	Latimer Hinks, 5-8 Priestgate, Darlington, Co. Durham DL1 1NL. Solicitors. NS.AEE.36042.9.8. (Peter Jones and Jean Jones.)	9 October 2009	(882754)
ELSON, Clelia	28 Passmore Road, Bradninch, Exeter, Devon EX5 4QT. 18 June 2009.	Gotham House, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6LT. (Alan Charles Luke.)	2 October 2009	(885047)
FELLOWS, Amelia Louisa	18 Charles Clark House, 2 Apsley Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO4 8PL. 15 March 2009.	Biscoes Solicitors, 62-68 Kingston Crescent, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 8AQ.	1 October 2009	(882527)
FENNEY, Mary	278 Hamilton Street, Atherton, Manchester M46 0BB. 14 July 2009.	Dootsons LLP Solicitors, 23 Jackson Avenue, Culcheth, Warrington WA3 4EJ.	9 October 2009	(882554)
FLETCHER, Leonard Ernest	The Vale Care Centre, Castle Lane, Carr Vale, Bolsover, Derbyshire S44 6PS. 6 April 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882538)
FLOREAN, Ivana	Flat B, 46 Gloucester Gardens, London W3 6BN. 17 January 2008.	Fraser & Fraser, 39 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8EH.	1 October 2009	(882597)
FOULKES, Pierre James Anthony	5 Church Lane, Deal, Kent CT14 9QD. 26 January 2009.	Hardmans Solicitors, 4-6 Park Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6AQ.	9 October 2009	(882563)
FOWLER, Norman George	218 Allenby Road, Southall, Middlesex UB1 2HW. 24 June 2008.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited, New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co- operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representatives)	9 October 2009	(882539)
GEORGE, Aileen Mary	Overdale, Middleton Road, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 2PS. Teacher (Retired). 28 April 2009.	Lanyon Bowdler (SH), 49 Church Street, Wellington, Telford TF1 1DA.	1 October 2009	(884750)
GORDON, Marie Beatrice	52 High Street, Chislehurst, Kent. 12 July 2009.	Thackray Williams Solicitors, Kings House, 32-40 Widmore Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RY.	9 October 2009	(882586)
GRANT, Patricia Allan (otherwise known as Patricia Allen Grant)	56 Boundary Green, Rawmarsh, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S62 6JF. Clerk. 23 June 2009.	Atteys Solicitors, 18-20 Ship Hill, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2HG. (Judith Elizabeth Oliver.)	3 October 2009	(884751)
GREEN, Cecilia Elsa Kerstin	The Stone Barn, 40 The Street, Puttenham, Guildford GU3 1AR. 18 July 2009.	Marshalls, 102 High Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1DS.	9 October 2009	(882564)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
GRIFFITHS, Dorothy Sharon	79 Hendre Road, Rumney, Cardiff CF3 1QU. 24 June 2009.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited, New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co- operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representatives)	9 October 2009	(882565)
HACKWORTH, Irene	8 Nithdale Close, Eastfield Estate, Walker, Newcastle upon Tyne NE6 4XD. 27 April 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882528)
HAMMOND, Terence Robert (otherwise known as Terrance Robert)	76 Peckover Road, Eaton, Norwich, Norfolk NR4 7BF. 22 July 2008.	Rogers & Norton Solicitors, The Old Chapel, 5/7 Willow Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1EU. (Daniel Robert Grimmer and Stephen Frank Cletheroe)	9 October 2009	(882574)
HARROD, Yvonne Estelle	14 Radcliffe Road, Harnham,Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 8EH.11 May 2009.	Trethowans LLP Solicitors, London Road Office Park, London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3HP.	9 October 2009	(882575)
HILL, Joan Ethel Christine	67 Gooseberry Hill, Luton, Bedfordshire LU3 2JZ. 16 May 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882529)
HITCHMAN (nee Knight), Ivy Beatrice	76 Willow Drive, Wellesbourne, Warwickshire CV35 9RX. 8 July 2009.	Field Overell Solicitors, 42 Warwick Street, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5JS. (Thomas Hitchman and Partners in Field Overell)	9 October 2009	(882607)
HOBSON, Philip	3 Pike Law Road, Golcar, Huddersfield. 12 July 2009.	Ridley & Hall LLP Solicitors, Queens House, 35 Market Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HL.	9 October 2009	(882598)
HOLLAND, Elizabeth	York House, 8-10 Cauldon Avenue, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1PQ. 10 July 2009.	Ellis Jones Solicitors, 55 High Street, Swanage, Dorset BH19 2LT. (Janice June Pond, David Holland and Michael Holland)	1 October 2009	(882514)
HOSKYN, John	Linford Park Nursing Home, Linford, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3HX. 11 March 2008.	Fraser & Fraser, 39 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8EH.	1 October 2009	(882599)
HOWARD, Winifred Mary	Yew Tree Lodge, Hellesdon Hospital, Drayton High Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR6 5BE. 4 December 2008.	Gudgeons Prentice Solicitors, Buttermarket, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 IED. (Christine Phyllis Coates and Deborah Jane Havers)	9 October 2009	(882587)
HUGILL, Allan Raymond	26 Shirburn Road, Eggbuckland, Plymouth, Devon PL6 5PG. 17 May 2009.	Evans Harvey Solicitors, 34-39 Morshead Road, Crownhill, Plymouth PL6 5AH. (Michael Richard George Pearce, Graham Adrian Harvey and Robin Henry Richard Wilson)	9 October 2009	(882608)
JEFFERY, Leslie Colin	16 Dover Road, Copnor, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO3 6JX. 30 April 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882540)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
JOHNSON, Barbara Mary	49 Mitford Street, Stretford, Manchester M32 8AG. 2 June 2009.	Furness Evans, 90 Liverpool Road, Cadishead, Manchester M44 5AN.	9 October 2009	(882576)
JONES, Ronald	Nelson Cottage, Main Road, Wrinehill, Crewe, Cheshire. 5 May 2009.	Knights Solicitors LLP, The Brampton, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0QW. (Charles Jones, Sally Ann Ringer and Veronica Gail Green)	9 October 2009	(882515)
JOWITT, Edith Margaret	Southlands Nursing Home, 9 Ripon Road, Harrogate. 8 July 2009.	Gordons LLP, Riverside West, Whitehall Road, Leeds LS1 4AW. (Geoffrey Moore Bedford, Peter Geoffrey Wooler and Jeanette Wilson)	9 October 2009	(882600)
KAYE, David Warwick	18 Sandy Hill Park, Saundersfoot SA69 9PH. 27 November 2008.	Morris Roberts, 14-15 Spilman Street, Carmarthen SA31 ISR. (Janice Marion Kaye and Anna Leigh Thomas)	9 October 2009	(882588)
KING, Betty Doreen	29 Pembroke Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 3BG. 3 July 2008.	1 Park Cottage, Hammetts Walk, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3JX. (Alison Jean Cooney and Cynthia Anne Babb.)	1 October 2009	(885037)
KING, Joy Patricia Isobel	Fauld House Nursing Home, Fauld Lane, Fauld, Tutbury, Burton on Trent, Staffordshire, formerly of Skylark Close, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire. School Teacher (Retired). 2 February 2009.	Dicksons Solicitors Limited, 32-36 Cheapside, Hanley, Stoke on Trent ST1 1HQ. (Alexis Linda Burd and Peter Sylvester.)	2 October 2009	(885038)
KIRBY, Neville Rustat	Field Edge, Southease, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 3HX. Company Director (Retired). 22 June 2009.	Ambrose Appelbe, 7 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3RA. (Felix Appelbe & Vivienne Isobelle Street.)	9 October 2009	(882649)
LAMPORT, Keith	34 Aspen Close, Ealing, London W5 4YQ. 6 November 2008.	Robin F Clark & Co Solicitors, 198 Parrock Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1EW. (Thomas James Moody)	9 October 2009	(882541)
LAUZE, Winifred Esther	77 Rodborough Road, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8EG. 20 April 2009.	Mills & Reeve LLP, 78-84 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AB. (Mills & Reeve Trust Corporation Limited)	9 October 2009	(882609)
LILLYWHITE, Mark	33 Elsley Court, Babbington Rise, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6SN. Retired. 10 March 2009.	Nationwide Probate Solicitors, The John Banner Centre, 620-630 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield S9 3QS. (Nationwide Probate Solicitors.)	1 October 2009	(882755)
LISTER, Margaret	9 Brookfield Gardens, Rodley, Leeds LS13 1NN. 24 October 2008.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882530)
LUND, Phyllis	82 Delffordd, Rhos, Pontardawe, Swansea SA8 3EW. 8 July 2009.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Private Banking)	1 October 2009	(882589)
MACMAHON, Anne	59 Purley Vale, Purley, Surrey. 15 March 2009.	Streeter Marshall, 12 Purley Parade, High Street, Purley, Surrey CR8 2AB. KAE.09016666. (John Stewart Cooper.)	9 October 2009	(882623)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
MADLEY, Cyril Aisne	120 The Ridgeway, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 8JN. 14 June 2009.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Estates Office, 20-26 St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc)	1 October 2009	(882601)
MARGRY, Doreen Joan	5 Meads Brow, Eastbourne, East Surrey BN20 7UP. Secretary (retired). 7 June 2009.	National Westminster Bank plc, Trust & Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. 5BX 062001. (National Westminster Bank plc.)	9 October 2009	(882635)
MARTIN, Raymond Eric	Tixall Lodge, 11 Paddock Drive, Bembridge, Isle of Wight PO35 5TL. Engineer (Retired). 31 May 2009.	18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	1 October 2009	(885048)
MAYNARD, David John	32 Willow Close, Liswerry, Newport, Gwent NP19 4NQ. 8 June 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	1 October 2009	(882516)
McEVOY, Kerry	129 Woburn Road, Bedford MK42 7QL. 28 October 2008.	Edwin Coe LLP, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. BOS/MCE.8.1. (Clive McEvoy.)	9 October 2009	(882650)
MEYNELL, Patricia Frances	Broomfield Lock Lane, Birdham, West Sussex PO20 7BA. 25 March 2009.	The Co-operative Trust Corporation Limited, New Century House, Manchester M60 4ES. (The Co- operative Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representatives)	9 October 2009	(882566)
MILLS, Peter	9 Lovelace Road, West Dulwich, London SE21 8JY. Insurance Underwriter (Retired). 23 June 2009.	National Westminster Bank plc, Trust & Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. 5BX/062363/ CC. (National Westminster Bank plc.)	9 October 2009	(882758)
MOLONEY, Dermot Charles	15 Abingdon Road, Finchley, London N3 2RG. Retired. 23 March 2009.	Henry Boustred & Sons, 18 Highgate High Street, Highgate, London N6 5JG. (Phyllida Jones.)	1 October 2009	(885049)
MOOR, Peggy	60 Arlington Road, Middlesbrough, TS5 7RE. School Teacher (Retired). 24 May 2009.	Paul Nickalls, Crutes LLP, Crutes House, University Boulevard, Stockton-On-Tees, Cleveland TS17 6EN. PN/PDH.44827.1. (Gareth Edward Jones and Susan Elizabeth Howes.)	9 October 2009	(882665)
MOSS, Philip Edward	47 Friesland Drive, Wolverhampton WV1 2AE. 9 July 2009.	Kings Court Trust Corporation, Kings Court, Bath BA1 1ER. (Kings Court Trust Corporation as Attorney for the Personal Representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882542)
MUIR WOOD, Sir Alan Marshall	Franklands, Bere Court Road, Pangbourne, Berkshire RG8 8JY. 1 February 2009.	Osborne Clarke Solicitors, 2 Temple Back East, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6EG.	9 October 2009	(882577)
MURPHY, Jean Mary	12 Back Lane, Cotes, Loughborough, Leicestershire LE12 5TA. 14 June 2009.	Prusinski Solicitors, Unit 13 The Office Village, North Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire LE11 IQJ. (Miroslaw Wladyslaw Prusinski and Andrew Jozef Prusinski)	9 October 2009	(882590)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
NICKLIN, Jean	17 St. Edmunds Close, Wainsfleet St Mary, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE24 4ER. 28 April 2009.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, 20/26 St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc)	1 October 2009	(882555)
PALLISTER, Lawrence Roy	455 Lonsdale Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 5DU. 2 March 2009.	Hilliers HRW Solicitors, Mindenhall Court, High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 3UN. (Paul Ashley Hillier and Martin Kenneth Addrison)	9 October 2009	(882517)
PANESAR, Gurdas Singh	31 Dagmar Road, Southall, Middlesex UB2 5NX. Carpenter (retired). 7 June 2009.	E.D.C. Lord & Co, Link House, 1200 Uxbridge Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB4 8JD. NG/ PANESAR/133103. (Paul Brent Urwin and Arthur Robert Wright.)	9 October 2009	(882654)
PARR, Fred	1 Scotney Court, Acklam Green, Middlesbrough, TS5 4JJ. 19 March 2009.	Paul Nickalls, Crutes LLP, Crutes House, University Boulevard, Stockton-On-Tees, Cleveland TS17 6EN. PN/PDH.6678.2. (Kevin McKernan.)	9 October 2009	(882666)
PLOWMAN, Mary Eileen	Bank Cottage, Coedway, Shrewsbury SY5 9AR. 3 May 2009.	PCB Solicitors LLP, Cypress Centre, Sitka Drive, Shrewsbury Business Park, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6LG. (David James Pengilley and Sarah Elizabeth Hollies)	9 October 2009	(882610)
PROSPER, Joan Melanie	22 Park Close, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5AY. 15 February 2008.	Crane & Staples Solicitors, Longcroft House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6TU. (Karen Diana Jordan- Nicholls)	9 October 2009	(882556)
PURNELL, Barbara Bennett	Sunrise Senior Living, 22-26 Church Road, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 4NB. 27 December 2008.	Bates NVH Solicitors, Regent House, 123 High Street, Odiham, Hampshire RG29 1LA. (Michael Robert Townsend)	9 October 2009	(882567)
RAN4DS, Barbara Phoebe	23 Whitefield, Luton, Bedfordshire LU3 3AQ. 29 September 2008.	Moss Beachley Mullem and Coleman Solicitors, 37 Crawford Street, London W1H 1HA. (Henry Rodney Mesney)	9 October 2009	(882591)
RATCLIFF, Angela Mary	'Wynton' Green Lane, Worth, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 7RR. 4 June 2009.	stevensdrake Solicitors, 117-119 High Street, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1DD.	9 October 2009	(882602)
READ, Hetty Ada	Clairleigh Nursing Home, 104 Plaistow Lane, Bromley, Kent BR1 3AS. 15 February 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	1 October 2009	(882518)
RETTER, June Emily	211 Limpsfield Road, Sanderstead, South Croydon CR2 9DE. Housewife. 12 February 2009.	Mr R Mattu, Premier Solicitors, Mayfair House, 11 Lurke Street, Bedford MK40 3HZ. SMK/ RM/3691.01/RETTER. (Gerald Thomas Retter.)	9 October 2009	(882626)
ROBERTS, Arthur	8 Pren Avenue, Mynydd Isa, Flintshire CH7 6UU. Lorry Driver (Retired). 18 July 2009.	E A Harris & Co. Solicitors, Transport House, 54 Chester Road East, Shotton, Flintshire CH5 1QA. (Andrew Roy Hughes.)	1 October 2009	(885050)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
ROBERTS, Frank Leigh (otherwise Robbie)	Cherrywood, 68 Lynch Road, Farnham, Surrey GU9 8BT. 17 March 2009.	Bells, 11 South Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7QX. (Jeremy Sean Charles Cave.)	9 October 2009	(882645)
ROONEY, Thomas Brendan	50 Hartley Road, Croydon CR0 2PG also of Foxfield, Manorhamilton, Co. Leitrim, Ireland. Supermarket Cleaner (retired). 15 January 2008.	Cook & Partners, 241 Lower Addiscombe Road, Croydon CR0 6RD. (Christopher James Cook.)	9 October 2009	(882655)
ROUGHT, Donald	48 Strathmore Road, Castle Lane, West Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 3NS. 26 May 2009.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Estates Office, 20-26 St Johns Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc)	1 October 2009	(882592)
RUDD, Lily Mary	Downhurst Nursing Home, 76 Castlebar Road, Ealing, London W5 2DD. 17 April 2009.	Vickers & Co, 183 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W13 9AA. (Stephen Joseph Ingall and Yvonne Hazel Shew)	9 October 2009	(882611)
RUKIN, Joan Evelyn	11a Oakwood Road, West Wimbledon, London SW20 0PL. 9 April 2009.	Helen Hotten, Howell Jones Solicitors, 22 Coombe Lane, London SW20 8ND.	9 October 2009	(882578)
SHAW, Maurice William	11 Parklands, Blossomfield Road, Solihull B91 1NG. 10 June 2009.	Mills & Reeve LLP, 78-84 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AB. (Mills & Reeve Trust Corporation Limited)	9 October 2009	(882612)
SINGH, Hajara Rathore	10 Springwood Road, Leeds LS8 2QA. Retired. 16 May 2009.	Lester Morrill, 27 Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PL. (Rodney Edwin Lester.)	5 October 2009	(885039)
SLATER, Roger Frederick	Dalkeith House, Dalkeith Close, Hummersknott, Darlington DL3 8DB, formerly of 24 Westbourne Grove, Darlington DL3 8LS. Mechanical Engineer (Retired). 30 March 2009.	Anthony Black and Co. Ltd, 3 Grangeside, Darlington DL3 8QJ. (Stephen James Slater and Anthony Black.)	1 October 2009	(885040)
SMITH, Harry	51 Tinker Lane, Hoyland Common, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S74 0PR. Coal Miner (Retired). 18 June 2009.	National Westminster Bank Plc, Trust & Estate Services, Eden, Lakeside, Chester Business Park, Wrexham Road, Chester CH4 9QT. 2LP/062424/LC. (National Westminster Bank plc.)	9 October 2009	(882632)
SMITH, Kenneth George	18 Alistair Drive, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 3BT. 13 April 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882543)
SPROSTON, Elsie	Penlee Nursing Home, 21 Uphill Road North, Weston Super Mare BS23 4NG. 20 December 2008.	Chawner Grey & Co Solicitors, Grove Chambers, Grove Road, Weston Super Mare BS23 2AA.	9 October 2009	(882568)
STALEY, Derek Carr	14 Phillips Road, Marnhull, Sturminster Newton, Dorset DT10 1LF. 23 June 2009.	Porter Dodson Solicitors, Melmoth House, The Abbey Close, Sherborne, Dorset DT9 3LQ.	9 October 2009	(882579)
STANBERRY, Dorothy Lilian	10 Harrox Road, Moulton, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE12 6PR. 1 March 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882544)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
STONE, Beatrice Maud	29 Springhill, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 1XT. 2 April 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882519)
STOREY, Cynthia Mary	123 Regent Farm Road, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3HD. 8 June 2009.	Lloyds TSB Bank Plc, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc)	1 October 2009	(882603)
SWAN, William Thompson	Broadlands Residential Home, Borrow Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3PW. Marine Engineer (Retired). 30 April 2009.	P Shankster, Broadleigh, Harbour Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LX. (Peter Shankster.)	1 October 2009	(885041)
TAYLOR, Alan	11 Tansy Close, Abbeymead, Gloucester GL4 5WL. 18 July 2009.	Midwinters Solicitors, Crescent Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3PJ. (Alexis Joy Cassin and Hugh John Oliver Harries)	9 October 2009	(882520)
TAYLOR, Robert William Anthony (otherwise Robert Anthony Taylor)		Edwin Coe LLP, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. BOS.TAY.75.1. (Marjory Ellen Massy-Beresford.)	9 October 2009	(882656)
THATCHER, Mollie	1 Lynton Avenue, Thorpe, Wakefield WF3 3DF. Tailoress (Retired). 1 May 2009.	Green Williamson, 7-13 King Street, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 2SJ. (Pamela Lesley Gale and Richard Thomas Arthur Dennett.)	8 October 2009	(885051)
TURNER, Adrian Nicholas	4 Wynsome Street, Southwick, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 9RB. 9 March 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882531)
TURNER, Ronald Ellis	Flat 26, Whinfell Court, Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9QA. Garage Proprietor (retired). 3 February 2009.	Rachel Baseley, Wake Smith & Tofields, 68 Clarkehouse Road, Sheffield S10 2LJ. (Andrew Derrick Vidler and Julie Margaret Thompson.)	9 October 2009	(882620)
WARD, John William	Flat 17, Dellside, 84 Ashdell Road, Broomhill, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S10 3DB. 11 July 2009.	Wosskow Brown Solicitors, The John Banner Centre, 620 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield S9 3QS. (The Partners in the firm of Wosskow Brown Solicitors)	9 October 2009	(882604)
WELCH, Violet Ivy	Flat 3, Charnwood House, 4 Church Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH6 4AT. 27 May 2009.	Matthew & Matthew, 194 Seabourne Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth BH5 2JD. (Anthony Eric Pigott)	9 October 2009	(882521)
WHITEHILL, Evelyn	Aden Mount Care Home, Primrose Hill, Huddersfield HD4 6AD formerly of Abbeyfield, 1 Park Street, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 5QU. 17 July 2009.	Bradshaws Hamer Park & Haworth, 298 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LL. (T J Wood and C S Shillito)	9 October 2009	(882613)
WHITTLE, Irene Katie	18 Cray Avenue, Ashtead, Surrey KT21 1QX. 6 June 2009.	Bertram White Tavner, 6 South Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7PF. (Siyka Hristova Karadzova- Vankova)	9 October 2009	(882532)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notice of claims to be given	
WHYTE, Allan MacGillivray	Darlington Manor Care Home, 70 Falmer Road, Darlington DL1 4EW. Married. 13 July 2009.	Latimer Hinks, 5-8 Priestgate, Darlington, Co. Durham DL1 1NL. Solicitors. GP/58299. (Andrew Peter Way.)	1 October 2009	(882759)
WHYTE, Anne	26 Bollo Lane, Chiswick, London W4 5LT. 6 March 2009.	Owen White & Catlin, 181 Chiswick High Road, London W4 2DR. (Mary Bernadette Skinner and Lazar Grujic.)	9 October 2009	(882641)
WILLIS, Gareth Lewis	1 Bell Cottages, High Street, St Lawrence, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 0QS. 8 March 2009.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Ryon Hill House, Ryon Hill Park, Warwick Road, Stratford Upon Avon CV37 0UX. (Independent Trust Corporation Limited as attorney for the personal representative(s))	9 October 2009	(882545)
WILSON, Margaret Graham	22 Lowfield Close, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 9RE. 6 May 2009.	Cooper Wilkin Chapman, The Hall, Lairgate, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 8HL.	9 October 2009	(882580)
WOOD, Walter Frederick	115 Church Side, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7SY. 17 April 2009.	BWT Law LLP, 6 South Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7PF. (Michael Edward Wood and Janet Wood)	9 October 2009	(882533)
WOODLEY, Jennifer Mary	15A Parliament Hill, London NW3 2SY. Accountant. 3 November 2008.	Ambrose Appelbe, 7 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3RA. (Lisa Bolgar Smith.)	9 October 2009	(882646)
WOODWARD, Freda Florence Mary	20 St. Albans Avenue, Chiswick, London W4 5JP. 2 January 2009.	Owen White & Catlin, 181 Chiswick High Road, London W4 2DR. (Christine Marie Woodward and Roland Thomas Woodward.)	9 October 2009	(882642)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATING TO SUBMISSION OF NOTICES

The London Gazette is the Official Newspaper of Record and the United Kingdom's longest continuously published newspaper. It has been Published by Authority since 1665. The London Gazette publishes official, legal and regulatory notices pursuant to legislation and on behalf of the persons who are required by law to notify the public at large of certain information. For the avoidance of doubt all references to "London Gazette" shall include supplements to the London Gazette and all mediums which shall include the online version of the London Gazette as well as the paper version.

The London Gazette is published by the Publisher (defined below) under the authority and superintendence of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament.

Notices received for publication fall under the following broad headings:

State, Parliament, Ecclesiastical, Public Finance, Transport, Planning, Health, Environment, Water, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy, Post & Telecom, Other Notices, Competition, Corporate Insolvency, Personal Insolvency, Companies & Financial Regulation, Partnerships, Societies Regulation and Personal Legal information. Further information can be found at www.gazettes-online.co.uk.

These terms and conditions ("Terms and Conditions") govern submission of Notices (as defined below) to the London Gazette. By submitting Notices howsoever communicated, whether at the website www.gazettes-online.co.uk (the "Website") or to www.gazette-submission.co.uk, email, post and/or facsimile, the Advertiser (as defined below) agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions.

The Publisher reserves the right to modify these Terms and Conditions at any time. Such modifications shall be effective immediately upon publication of the modified Terms and Conditions. By submitting Notices to the London Gazette after the Publisher has published notice of such modifications, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by the revised Terms and Conditions.

- 1 Definitions
 - 1.1 In these Terms and Conditions:
 - "Advertiser" means any company, firm or person who has made an application for and who has been allocated space in the London Gazette, whether acting on their own account or as agent or representative of a principal;
 - "Charges" means the payment due for the acceptance of a Notice by the Publisher payable by the Advertiser as set out in the Authorised Scale of Charges which can be found in the printed copy or at www.gazettes-online.co.uk;
 - "Notice" means all advertisements and state, public or legal notices placed in the London Gazette;
 - "Publisher" means The Stationery Office Limited.
 - 1.2 the singular includes the plural and vice-versa; and
 - 1.3 any reference to any legislative provision shall be deemed to include any subsequent re-enactment or amending provision.
- 2 By submitting a Notice to the Publisher, the Advertiser agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions which represent the entire terms agreed between the Publisher and Advertiser in relation to the publication of Notices. These Terms and Conditions shall govern and be incorporated into every Notice, and shall prevail over any terms or conditions (whether or not inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions) contained or referred to in any correspondence or documentation submitted by the Advertiser or implied by custom, practice or course of dealing, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Publisher.
- 3 The Publisher shall make all reasonable efforts to verify the validity of any Notice submitted for publication.
- 4 The Publisher may edit the Notice, subject to the following restrictions:
 - 4.1 the sense of the Notice submitted by the Advertiser must not be altered:
 - 4.2 Notices shall be edited for house style only, not for content;
 - 4.3 Notices can be edited to remove obvious duplications of information;
 - 4.4 Notices can be edited to re-position material for style;
 - 4.5 any additions or deletions required in order to include the minimum necessary information set out in any Notice guidelines shall be confirmed with the Advertiser; and
 - 4.6 no amendments to the text (other than those made as a consequence of 4.1-4.5 above) shall be made without written confirmation from the Advertiser.
- 5 The Advertiser accepts that it submits a Notice entirely at its own risk and that the Publisher shall have discretion whether to accept a Notice for publication. The Advertiser must satisfy itself as to the legislative requirements relating to any Notice. Where the Publisher has accepted a Notice for publication, the Publisher shall have discretion to refuse to publish where the content of the Notice does not comply with legislative or procedural requirements (guidance on both is available from the Publisher). In such instances, the Publisher shall notify the Advertiser of the action required to remedy any deficiency and publication shall not take place until the Publisher is satisfied that such action has been taken by the . Advertiser
- 6 The Publisher (including affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees) shall not be liable for any loss or damage including expenses or costs suffered by the Advertiser or any third party whether arising from the acts or omissions of the Publisher and/or the Advertiser and/or any third party made in connection with the Notice or otherwise except only that nothing in these Terms and Conditions shall limit or exclude the Publisher's

- liability for fraudulent misrepresentation, or for death or personal injury resulting from the Publisher's negligence or the negligence of the Publisher's agents or employees.
- 7 For the avoidance of doubt, subject to clause 4 above, in no circumstances shall the Publisher be liable for any economic losses (including, without limitation, loss of revenues, profits, contracts, business or anticipated savings), any loss of goodwill or reputation, or any special, indirect or consequential damages (however arising, including negligence).
- 8 Where the Publisher is responsible for any error which, in the Publisher's reasonable opinion, causes a substantive change to the meaning of a Notice or would affect the legal efficacy of a Notice, upon notification of such error by the Advertiser, the Publisher shall publish the corrected Notice at no charge and at the next suitable opportunity and this shall be the limit of the Publishers liability or responsibility in these circumstances
- 9 In the event that the Publisher believes an Advertiser is deliberately submitting Notices in bad faith and in breach of clause 10 below, or has dealings with Advertisers who are in persistent breach of these Terms and Conditions, the Publisher may require further verification of information be provided by such Advertisers and may at its discretion delay publication of those Notices as far as it is able to, until it satisfied that the Notice it has received is based on authentic information.
- 10 The location of the Notice in the London Gazette shall be at the discretion of the Publisher. For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice shall be published in the house style of the London Gazette.
- 11 The Advertiser warrants:
 - 11.1 that it has the right, power and authority to submit the Notice;
 - 11.2 the Notice is not false, inaccurate, misleading nor does it contain fraudulent information;
 - 11.3 the Notice is submitted in good faith, does not contravene any Act of Parliament nor is it in any way illegal or defamatory or an infringement of any other party's rights or an infringement of the British Code of Advertising Practice.
- 12 To the extent permissible by law the Publisher excludes all implied warranties, conditions or other terms, whether implied by statue or otherwise.
- 13 The Advertiser agrees to indemnify and hold the Publisher and/or (as applicable) the Publisher's affiliates, officers, directors, agents and employees harmless from all losses incurred (including legal costs), in respect of any claim or demand, including threatened claims or demands, made by any third party which constitute, or would if proved constitute, a breach or threatened breach by the Advertiser of these Terms and Conditions or any breach by the Advertiser of any law or an infringement of the rights of a third party. The Publisher shall consult with the Advertiser as to the way in which such claims are handled but the Publisher retain the final decision on all aspects of the claim, including choice of instructing solicitors, steps taken in litigation and decisions to settle the case. The Advertiser shall provide, at its own expense, such co-operation and assistance as the Publisher may reasonably request, including the provision of witnesses, access to premises and delivery up of documents.
- 14 The Advertiser shall promptly notify the Publisher in writing of any actual, threatened or suspected claim made by a third party or parties against the Advertiser and/or the Publisher in relation to a Notice. The Publisher reserves the right, following a claim or threatened claim, to immediately remove the Notice which is the subject of the complaint from the website at www.gazettes-online.co.uk and all other websites controlled by the Publisher containing the Notice. The Publisher may require the Advertiser to amend the Notice at its own cost before it agrees to re-publish the Notice if it is capable of rectification to avoid the claim or threatened claim. Any reinstatement of the Notice shall be at the sole discretion of the Publisher.
- 15 The Advertiser acknowledges that the Publisher may re-use Notices and/or allow third parties to re-use Notices accepted for publication in the London Gazette, and hereby assigns to the Publisher all rights, including but not limited to, copyright in all Notices, and warrants that any such activity by the Publisher and/or third parties does not and will not infringe any legal right of the Advertiser or any third party.
- 16 The Advertiser accepts that the purpose of the London Gazette is to disseminate information of interest to the public as widely as possible and that the information contained in the Notices published in the London Gazettemay be used by third parties after publication for any purpose. In such instance, the Publisher accepts no liability whatsoever.
- 17 The Advertiser accepts that the Charges may be amended from time to time and will be payable at the rate in force at the time of invoicing unless otherwise agreed by the Publisher. The Charges must be paid by the Advertiser in advance of publication unless other requirements of the Publisher (as determined from time to time) are notified to the Advertiser.
- 18 If the Advertiser wishes to make a Complaint then please refer to the Gazette office
- 19 A person who is not a party to these Terms and Conditions has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of these Terms and Conditions but this does not affect any right or remedy of a third party specified in these Terms and Conditions or which exists or is available apart from that Act.
- 20 These Terms and Conditions and all other express terms of the contract shall be governed and construed in accordance with the Laws of England and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0870 600 3322 Fax: 020 7394 4572

london.gazette@tso.co.uk



AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES From 1st December 2008		Via webform, Word template or XML schema		All other formats		Includes voucher copy
1	Winding Up Petitions	Excl VAT 47.00	Incl VAT 54.05	Excl VAT 62.50	Incl VAT 71.88	Incl VAT 73.43
2	All Corporate and Personal Insolvency Notices [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987 and any subsequent amending legislation].	47.00	54.05	62.50	71.88	73.43
	(2-5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)					
	(6-10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)					
3	Water Resources and PPC/IPPC Notices Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991 and Pollution Prevention and Control (England and Wales Regulations 2000 and any subsequent amending legislation)	94.00	108.05	125.00	143.75	145.30
4	All Other Notices					
5	Up to 20 lines Additional 5 lines or fewer Page rate	47.00 18.25 400.00	54.05 20.99 460.00	62.50 18.25 415.00	71.88 20.99 477.25	73.43
6	Proofing —per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication)	Free	Free	31.25	35.94	
7	Late Advertisements accepted after 11.30 am, 2 days prior to publication	31.25	35.94	31.25	35.94	
8	Withdrawal of Notices after 11.30 am, 2 days prior to Publication	47.00	54.05	62.50	71.88	
9	Voucher Copy of the newspaper for advertiser's files	1.55	1.55	1.55	1.55	

A logo or brand can be displayed for £50 + VAT.

The London Gazette can receive and forward replies to Trustee Act notices for £50 + VAT.

An annual subscription to the printed copy is available for £390.

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days prior to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit.

The London Gazette is published daily Monday to Friday (Bank holidays excepted).

For electronic data (XML, Microsoft Excel) or a subscription please telephone 0870 600 5522 or e-mail corporateaccounts@tso.co.uk



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online

www.tsoshop.co.uk/gazettes

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail
TSO, PO Box 29, Norwich NR3 1GN

Telephone orders/General enquiries 0870 600 5522

Fax orders: 0870 600 5533

E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk

Textphone: 0870 240 3701

Customers can also order publications from:

TSO Ireland

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401

The Parliamentary Bookshop

12 Bridge Street, Parliament Square, London SW1A 2JX

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament